" | CAaradren
Fiiknika Tasla
Mg i il

JSC BELGRADE NIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT

ANNUAL BUSINESS REPORT

In mccordmnce with Aricle 53 of the Capital Market Act (Official Gazette of RS No. 31/2011)
and in accordance with the Regulationa on the content, form and mannar of publication of
annual, sami-annual and quartarly raporia of public companias (Official Gazatte of RS No.
14/2012) published by the Commisaion for Securities,

2013



Content of the report:

1

4,

5,

Financial statemants

Balance Shest

Income Shaet

Cash Flow Statamant

Statamant an changas in capilal
Statistical Annex

Matas o the financial slatements

Report on company operations

Independant Auditors' Repart

Mot

Statamanta by reaponaible peraons



T |...'|| ":'l 1+ |.|”|.“1
ARRGAPOM HALDIA TEG rm?

. '314"3
1 ﬂ'fl' 2. “? ﬂ

Aapadiim

Sl e .':....-n- T
L

JSC BELGRADE NIKOLA TESLA AIRFORT
11180 BELGRADE 53

Raegister no, 07036540

TIN 100000838

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2013

1. BALANCE SHEET ON 31/12/2013

2. INCOME SHEET FOR 2013

3. CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR 2013

4. STATEMENT ON CHANGES IN CAPITAL FOR 2013

5. STATISTICAL ANNEX FOR 2013

6. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2013

Belgrade, February 19, 2014



Tha Republic of Serbia Application for registration
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Mathad of delivery. 1o the registered address of tha laxpayer

Marma

Municipality

Placa zip tode
Streal number

DETAILS OF THE PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PREPARATION OF FINAMNCIAL
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BALANCE SHEET on 1/12/2013

in thousmnd R8D
Group of accounts, POBITION App | Mote Amgunl
acgount o | Gurrent year | Pravious yoar
1 ey & 3 d L a
ABBETS
&, HOM-CURRE. ACT, PROPER. 21,573, 8006 21,16, 730
(0024003 + 004+ 008+ 00D) 601
o |, NON-PAID UP SURSCRIBED CAPITAL o032
‘
Lo e soopwi, oo | o -
Dlwithout 012 | i, INTANGIRLE INVESTMENTS 04| 17 ' S il
21,404,004 | 21,020,173
IV, REAL ESTATES, PLANTS , EQUIPMENT AND
BIOLOGIGAL AGENGIES (0084007 +008) oos | 17
(0,043,033, 026, 31,360,764 | 20,000,000
027 {pan), 1. Propary, planis and squipment
y gon | 17 -
024, 027(part), 02 30,604 20,
(oart) 2. invastmant propaiy oA -
021, I:IJE, 208 350
027 {pan), 3. Biologieal agencies
07R{part) gon_ | 17
V. LONG-TERM FINANGIAL INVESTMENTS 16,714 i, B
—— (0104011 0o . i
1o 032, 1
031 ta 030, 039 188,711 188,741
(part), mings ga7 | 2 Other long-term financlal invastmants . -
B, TURNOVER PROPERTY { 013+0144015) 813 JIEL/B | 77948
10t013,15 |1 sTOCKS aia | e 140,508 180,034
ia Il HON-CURRENT ABSETS INTENDED FOR SALE
AND ASBETS OF OPERATION DISCONTINUED
B ARIRAR Ay e R 8ot s o e o o L e L e -—n-.‘l'gr— R A ™ Tl L
i, SHORT-TERM RECEIVABLES, INVESTMENTS 2464008 | B867 151
AND CABH (0164017 401840194020 ai8
30, 21 and 22 B7 414 1446716
' 1, Rucalvables ' 8,
ME?H T EE— r L 01-! m.. | T e [P Ifﬁum—
33 2. Macalvablen of amaunt pald above incama-lax 017 4,850 :
Fiminus 237 | 3. Short-tarm financlal investmants o | 21 838,172 1,600,340
24 4. Cash and oash equlvalents o0 | 22 090,770 414,303
E3,873 173,440
’? 'miﬁ'm"' B, VAT and prepaymants and accrusd incoma
B e, J o020 | @3
208 V, DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 071 - .
G. BUSINESS PROPERTY (0014012 +021) m — CEATTREG |24 613,076 |
20 [, LOBS ABOVE CAPITAL AMOUNT a8
D). TOTAL ASSETS {022+023) 024 24,179,504 24,013,075
88 E. OFF-BALANCE ASSETS aas | 84 948,792 404,704
OBLIGATIONS
A. GAPITAL {1024103+1044105+108-1074108- 22,119,154 | 22,508,763
108110 = 101 =




a0 | CORE CAPITAL oz | 24 | 20873810 | 20873810
a1 Il NOM-PAID UP SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL i .
a2 il RESERVES i | s 1820550 | 1207 787
MMOand 331 | IV, REVALUATION RESERVES 10k 8 -
a2 V. NON-REALISED INCOMES FROM BECURITIES | 14y ' .
333 VI, NON-REALISED LOSSES FROM SECURITIES | 449 ag : 20
E VIl NON-DISTRIBUTED PROFIT w08 | 2 16,208 et
8 Vill. LOBS e -
047 and 237 | X . REPURGHASED OWN BHARES 1o - -
B, LONG-TERM RESERVES AND LIABILITIES ot il IR i
(112+112+110) i
a0 I LONG-TERM RESERVES 113 28 176,654 211,708
a1 il LONG- TERM Lmuu.mtu (1144115 113 038,348 1,120,463
414 418 1. Long-tarm laans 114 2 Ui, Jug 1,026,618
1 4 = e
A1 wihota 4™ { 2. otner long-term fiabillies b | 4 162,047
I, BHORT-TERM LIABILITIES 608,606 BSEET
(117+118+110#120+1214122) ia
42 axcept 437 | 1. Short term liabilities W | % 126000 | 22IBEE
A 2. Liabilities from assats inlendad for sale and .
annaly of oparation dll:nrlllnunr,l -
A3andad | 3 Business labilies 19 370,837 347 348
dBand 48 | 4. Other ahor-larm llabiliies el E™ 2640 37
a1, 0 2,358
A7, 48 axcept 481 | 5. Liabiities from VAT ane other pubile revenues
and 49 except 480 | and acorusd costs and deferred revenues
121 7] ]
4B . Lisbilitias from prafit-tax sg8 .
Aan V DEFERRED TAX LIABLITIES 125 | ma 435,000 430429
G. TOTAL OBLIGATIONS (10141114123) 134 14,170,504 | 24,012,875
8o n nlll-lmuuﬁ: ll-m:rr LIABILITES 128 " 5ee, ra2 414,704

In Balgrade on 18.02.2014

Parson responslble for praparation

b,
thll"luuld

Farm praacribed by the Rules on the contant and farm of inanclal statemants for co
cooparatives, othar legal entities and entreprenaurs ("RS Officlal Gazatle”, br.114/08, 5

of lhi finm

210, 10112 and 11812 and 32014}




INCOME BHEET in perlod fram 01/01/2013 to M1/12/2013

Amauni in

Group of accounts, Mot thousand RED |
et POSITION app [ Nelw LAmeunLic e ARD
L 1 k) Fi & i
x
H T,
iy v503+504- S840 854 | Ba7A B0
2084206) 201 o O i
___#0and 81| 1 Revenuas fram sale of goods 202 | 5 B078,060 [ B 880821
32 2, Rovanue from conmumption of own produgis 203 fim 0 . ¥
630 3, Incrasse In valus of inventories 204
631 4, Dacraass In valus of inventories 208 g
840d85 | B Olhar oparaiing revenues 208 | o 601,801 B15.784
I, OPERATING EXPENDITURES (300 to 212) 307 ATHE8 | 433075
50 1. Purchase valus of sold gaods qon | o 800,188 | 333370
51 2. Contu of matarials 208 | 7 426,817 401 20
3. Costs of nalaries, salary companaations, and athar T200,7A1 | 1.002487
52 parsonal sxperies 210 | 8
B4 4, Couta ol amarlizalion and resarvations a1 5 AT AT 748102
59 e BS . Othat eparating expandilures 312 | 1,707,188 1,600,014
I, AUSINESS REVENUE (201-207) 3. 1800388 | 21638711
1V, BUSINESS LOSS (207-201) 214
80 v, FINANCIAL REVENUES 216 | 11 07461 | 49008
58 Vi, FINANCIAL EXPENDITURES ag | 12 130,856 302,085
67 and 88 Vil, OTHIR REVENUES 217 | 1 7401 [ 400372
87 and 58 vill, GTHER EXPENDITURES 218 | 14 1,873,220 1,610,643
AT TR
iX. PROFIT FROM REGULAR OPERATING
| BEFORE TAX (213-214+216-218+217-218) 218 | 18
X, LOSS FROM REGULAR OPERATING BEFORE
TAX (214-213-2154216-217+216) 220
80 - 59 Xi. HET PROFIT OF OPERATIONS DISCONTINUED | 231
g - 69 X, NET LOSS OF OPERATIONS DISCONTINUED | 222 - .
B, PROFIT BEFORE TAX(210-220+231.233) 223 | 18 A7 026,184
V, LOSS BEFORE TAX(220-219+222.221)
534
G, PROFIT TAX | A ——
721 1, Period tax sxpandie a8 | g5 | B8 kbl
722 2. Daferred pariod tax sxpenditure 320 | 38 ol ...
722 3 Daferrad pariod tax revenie 227 | 38 i :
723 0. Pald-up personal recelving to smployer 22n




B, NET PROFIT (223-224.228.398+227.338) 299 | a7 18,205 721,881
B, NET LOSS (33432042204 220:227+320) _ 230

7. NET PROFIT FOR MINORITY INVESTORS 231

7. NET PROFIT FOR OWNERS OF PARENT LEGAL

EMTITY 233

I. PROFIT PER SHARE

1. Basic profll per share ERR 8_| -

2, Diluted profit par share 24

In Belgrade on 10.02.2014

Parson responsible for preparation

of the financial iwnl-

Zorka Latinovid

lagal entlties and antraprenaura ("RE Oifolal Gnzetia", br.114/08, 8/07, 119/08, 21

3/2014)

es, cooparatives, olhar
101/12 and 118/12 and




CASH FLOW STATEMENT In pericd fram 01/01/2013 1l 31/12/2013

_Amount (in thousand RSD}_
IR i Currant year F‘::l?""‘
L ACASH FLOWS FROM B! : L (LB MO S—T
I, fii inflow from huglug;!'mﬁv!rﬁ {11a 3) 01 0,134,703 | B ¥ 2
1. 8ale and recelved advance payments._ e sl Sehoivl BICE
2, Intersnts racolvad from business aciivity 303 #3710 3,420
3. Other Inflows from regulir oparations A0 an4,nn2 BO0.276
I, Cash sutflow from business activities {1 ta 5) 3085 48330882 | 4,145,038
1, Paymants for suppliers and given advance piyments 306 3,216,260 | 2,002,300
2, Halarlas, palary compansations and othar parsonal axpanses a07 12070 | 9.000.64
3, Pald intaroal 408 :;'.lﬂ; ::4?3
N 14 REE]
.-.;u.!m:“:‘:m qlhlr |':|;uhlin rl1.|'ll'll|.|ll — 1 3?5_ . 'fﬂ'r‘{ﬁ': _ﬂmﬁ-
iif, Mot canh inflow from business activities (- i) 311 1,301,080 | 1,020,207
IV, Not canh outflow from hunineas activities {(11-1) 1z
B. GABH FLOW FROM INVEBTMENT AGTIVITIES
1, Cash inflow fram investmant activity (1 to f) 33 1,241,820 1,142,818
1. Salo of ahares and porlions {(ret nflows) 414 0 ]
2. Bale of intangible investments, properties, plants, equipmant and bielagieal 880 LX)
afEndiad Ne
3, Diher financial investmanis {net inflaws) Mo 1,103,888 | 1,008,008
4, Intarests recaivad fram investment aclivilies 317 77072 120,840
l_q_pw-m recelvad 310 0 ]
il Ganh outfiows from Investiment activities (1 1o 3) a1f 1,174,288 1,427,704
|1, Purghasa of sharss and porfions (nst outflows) 20
2. Purehase of intanglbla investments, propedies, plants, equipmant and R34 1.174,2608 1427704
biologionl agencies
3, Other financial invesiments (netoutfiows) 32 0 0
Il Canh not inflow fram invostment activities {1 - 11} 323 ﬂ:h"
IV, Gash not oulflow from nvestmant activitles (1 = 1) a94 0 204,960
V. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
I. Cash inflow from financing activities {1 to 3) A28 0 0
1, Core aapital ingrenss 320 g e
2, Leng-term and ahorl-tarm leans m-! Iﬁﬂﬂwl} v 0 0
3, Othar long-term and shorttarm liabilites. I . I X
Il. Gash outflow from financing activities {1 1o 4) 320 085,008 | 1,208,223
1, Redemption of own shares and portions aag
2, Long-tarm and short-term loans and other labilitiss (net outflows) M 08, 760 103,420
3. Financial lsasing aag 80, 140 7. 249
| 4, Pajd-up dividends 333 408,108 | 1,044,884
Iil. Gash not inflow from financing activities {1 - 1i) 334 — —
V. Cash nat outflow from finanaing aadvities ()=} 338 L o L S P
a. ﬁw%ﬂﬁ. CABH INFLOW [301+313+325) 336 4376082 | 0,014,068
D, OVERALL GASH OUTFLOW ((305+310+320) aa7 B.892,007 | 6,000,042
B, NET CASH INFLOW {(3136-337) 130 a3, 305 108,018
E. NET CABH OUTFLOW (327-338) 3ap
. CASH AT THE BEGINNING OF ACCOUNTING PIRIOD 340 214,383 73,304 |
£ POBITIVE EXCHAGE RATE DIFFERENGES FROM CABH CONVERBION a41 13,686 39,813
I LNEGATIVE EXCHAQE RATE DIFFERENCES FROM CASH CONVERSION M2 _1a.885 4,850
J, CASH AT THE END OF ACCOUNTING PERIOD {330 843 B06,778 214,383
| 330+340+341-342) = i =




In Belgrade on 19.02.2014

\",Ul.": i ﬂll'i'r"ll:- .:I:
%\

't"Ef.'J.I"ﬂ,LI, y B !
5

Parson responslble for preparation
af thie financial statemanta

Hazunle

Zorka Latinovid

ogal raprasentative

o
£
S T

o

Farm praacribed by the Rules an the content and form of financial statemants fof com
lsgal @ntities and sntreprensurs ("RS Official Gazetta”, br.114/068, &07, 118/08,
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STATEMENT ON CHAMGES IM CAPITAL
In tha pariad from 01.01.2013 10 2111272013

In theusand RS0

Core capital Nan-paid InBLE
He, Dancriptian {30 without mh';;;p""l subacribad Bramium
00 (308) capital (31) (320}
1 2 4 d &
4 | Palance on 01/01 of tha pravious yaar 20,673,010 . 0 0
of 2012
= 0 0 0 [}
Cormaction of materially significant
2 | srrem and changas of aceounting
policiaR in previous yearinoranses
0 o 0 0
Corraction of matarally significant
3 | arrem and changoa of aceounting
policied in previous yaar-decrenss
Corracted Inltlal balance on January LI ﬂ : !
4 | 1utof the provisus year of 2012
{1+2-3)
1] ¥} v} i}
6| Total increass in the previous year
i} [N i i
8 | Total decreases In the previcus year
T30
y | Balance on 31112 of the previous 40,673.610 o 2 5
your of 2012 (4+8-8)
Carraction of matarially aignificant 0 0 0 0
8 | efrors and changes of accounting
policles In current year-incrasss
Carraclion of I'lllllll"lﬂlr uignificant a o a o
0 | eirors and ehanges of accounling
policlas In curment year-decrenss
20,873,810 & 1] ]
qp | Gorected initial balance on January
1ut of the currant year 2013 (7+8-8)
[¥] ] &} ]
11 | Tolal Inciease in the cufrent yaar
e} ] o ]
12 | Total decrasss in tha current year
20,874,810 o [i] ]
q3 | Balanos on 31/12 of tha ourrent yaar
of 2013 (10+11-12)

11




Man-raalized

af 2013 {10+11-13)

Non-roolized
Rasarvas (321 Rasarves profits fram inases from
N, DPescription and 322) | (330 and 334) |  securities wacuriiias
{432 {33}
1 8 7 8 o
4 | Balance on 01/01 of tha previous year 71,368 ;] i
af 2012
1] i o
Correction of matarially significant
2 arrofs and changan af accounting
poiicies in previous year-increaie
0 0 0|
Carreotion of matarially significant
3 | srrore and changaes of accounting
poilcian in pravious year-decraaie
TE1, 358 1]
Corraated Inillal balanos on JEnuary %
4 | 1nt of the provious yoear of 2012
(1+2-3)
G432 ] 41
B | Total ingraase in the pravious year
] ]
8 | Total daciease In thi previous yaar
;| Batance on 39/12 of the pravious i . =
yoar of 2012 {4+45-0)
Gorraction of matarlally significant o 0 0
B | errors and changes of accounting
poliaias In ourcent ysar-increase
i.:‘.qrr“tlnn ni' m-hrhllr lhnll‘l;lnl o o o
9 | arrors and changes of accounting
pollales in current year-decraane
1,207,787 0 am
jo | Gorreated initial balance on January
1t of the current yoar 2013 (7+8-9)
201,583 0 o
11 | Totil ineraase in L cuffent yair
4] Q 2t
12 | Tolsl decresss in ths current year
1,529,338 0 [«
13 | Balance on 31/12 of the aurrent year

12



Raepurchise Total
K- Lioks Dalow i own (2+d+4+f+ | LOBE BbOVE
Mo, Dasoription distribiitad capital shars and | G474 caplinl
prafit (34) | amount (38) | pertlens (037 | 0410-11- amount
and 237) 12) (20)
1 io 11 12 13 14
i Balance on 01/01 of this previous 1,880,202 v 0 22814008
yaar of 2012
- 0 0 0
Corfaction of matarally signiflaant
2 | arrors and changes of accounting
pelician in pravicus year-incraasa
[¥] V] u V]
Corraction of materially significant
3 | arrore and changes of accounting
polichan in pravious year-deciaase
1,880,284 1] o 22 u14,u88
Gorraotad Initial balanos on 0
4 | January 1st of the pravious yoar
of 2012 (1#2-3)
27,0487 1,284, 058
B | Totsl Inareass in (ha pravious yesr
1,580 703 1,680,263
& | Total decreass in the previous year
7 Balance on 31/12 of the provious 21,887 g 0| 2508763
yirinr of 2012 {4+8-8)
Correction of matarially significant 0 0 o 0
1] arrors and changan of necounting
polician [n urrent yaai-Incraaie
Carrection of materially significant 0 0 0 0
8 | errai and changas of aceounting
polichas i ouirent year-decrense
Birrsoted Inllal balands on TaT.087 &} 0| 23508 763
10 | January 18t of the cuFrent year
2013 {T+0-0)
(e 16,208 247,787
11 | Teotal increase in tha cuffant year
Farany T27.568
12 | Toial decraass in the current yoar
16,205 ] O 21018 |
43 | Balanoe on 34/12 of the current
yoar of 2013 (10+11-12)
In Balgrade on 19.02.2014
Parson responalble for preparation
rasentative

Zarka

Form prescribed by the Rules on the content and farm of financial statemants for com

af the W ll!lzl‘ﬂgll
atinovie

lagal antities and entreprenara ("RE Official Gazette”, br.114/08, 5/07, 118/08, 210, 104912 and 11812 and

2014}
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STATISTICAL ANNEX
for 2013

| GENERAL DATA ON LEGAL ENTITY OR INTREPRENEUR

DESGHIPTION AL Luffeil Y Praviout yaar

1 F] -] 4

1. Mumbar of aparating months [T} 12 12
H? danignatien (fram 1 1o ) [TiF E] 4
. parly designition (from 1 1o 5) B 4 F

i, Mumbar of leralgn (Raluril &F legal) peraens whe have o afass in [LTiT] a7 a3
u.mm = ST | B T = x

| & Average numbar of employees al the and of the monih (an iniegar) | 605 A8l 43

Il GROSS CHANGES IN INTEGIDLE INVESTENTS AND REAL-ESTATES, PLANTS, EQUIPMENT AND

BIOLOGICAL AGECIES
In thousand RS0
Giraup of Dancription ADP Cironn Walug Hat {Eall 4-5)
néeauils, corracion
| Booount
1 F] k] 4 i 6
01 1, _Intangibls invesimants ]
3 of the year 508 X - 3
2 I @ yRar 007 4,582 | a0
1.3 ths yaar B0 0 | KXONNEKRNRNE A.0a7
1.4 Ravaluation 609 0 0
! ;& Eﬁnnﬂ'tﬁli’nﬂ of yaar (B06+607- 10 37358 Wﬂ:.‘:::."? m“
+0608) :
0z :hl:nl-lrlltll. Plants, squpient and
citl agencien !
ﬂ | ”'"““l‘h'-?ﬂ". u#n-.y--r H w 1{:. _LO0R | 1,040,175 LR
2_Increise of supply during 1he yar J12,818 | oooonooooon | 1, ;'
2.3 Dacraasa during 1he year 813 0,840 | RMspO £18
24 Ravalualion 014 OB | MR [
RSy Ak T ot e e (1% B MAMBTA | 2723800 | 21,404,004

14



Il BTOCK 8TRUCTURE

. e ———— = . In thousand RS0
Gaup of Dasanption ADP | Curran yair | Pravious yoar
mecounts,
necaunt
1 -] 3 4 [
10 1. Etock of matarialn (] o, 434 W#.‘lﬂg_
11 2, Unfinished production 817 0 .
12 3, Fininhed products G o 1]
13 4, tioodn a18 RN 54,073
14 B, Anngin hold for nale #20 ] 1]
14 8. Pra nin B21 HA70 3,780
- TOTAL (818+817+018+810+820+821=013+014) | 822 140,605 160,014
I¥ CORE CAPITAL STRUCTURE
In
MUPM RS0 .
Giroup af
aceaunta, Cascription ALP Currant yoar Provious year
RO
1 2 ] 4 A
A 1 Shiare capital [LFR 20 573 810 20 578 810 |
; Irs whieh. fofalgn capital Had Hon, 547 P T
09 2 Shares of & limiad labiity company H2h
in which. fareign capilal (R
RTerd 3 Slaked of he mambers of panarahip and B2y
limitisd
parinarsbip
In which: foraign capital Ban
303 4_Gtate capilal 620
a4 & Hoclally-ewned capiial B30
R 8 Cooparalive share LEL
30U  Ulhar core capibal [-EF]
a0 TOTAL (623+626+627+020+630+631+632=102) [RE] 20,573,610 20,673,810
V BHARE CAPITAL BTRUCTURE - numbar of shares as an inleger
= In thousand RS0
Graup of
accounta, Dancriplion AL Currani yoar Pravious year
REcaunt
1 F] ] il B
1 Ovdlifiry aliied
1.1 Mufibaf of aidiniry ahiras [[RE] 34, 280, 350 34,200 350
Pl 300 1.2 Mominl value of ardifnary shares - olal 335 205873 810 20573810
2 Prafarence ahareh
2.1 Mumbar of prelarence shares (R[] ] ]
Pt 260 2.2 Hominal valus of praference ahares - ol [ [i] i
s E‘“L,;'f,i;';j“““ Vil X S L 0573610 | 20,673,610

15



VI RECEIVABLES AND LIABILITIES

in thousand RS0

Group of
AOTOUNTS, Dascription ADP | Cufrenl yaar Pravious yaar
ncoount . .
i 7 3 S — r—
20 1, Trade recelvables (halanos ot (he and of QA
yoar 39==018) Ba 7,304 1,418,808
41 Lﬂﬂul_lln;r limkllity {balancs st thi snd of year | 040 118,837 247 240
=11
Part 228 3. Hocaivables during tha yaar from inaurance | 641
companies for damages (debil ransactions 5,380 1,201
without opaning halancas)
27 ;.” \::Lu:. :I::T tax — Input tax (annual amount | 042 B8, 480 542,386
43 5 Euyitlr;;l.:' Il:;gﬁlﬁl:- ng:?ull tranaactionn [7E] 4872351 4.008.742
B 'r “:? IIIIFI-III and wages (Dedil ransaclions | Gaa ' P P
withaut balanca) sl A,
il 7. Limbllity for tax on salaries and wages for ths | 046
amploysas (eradil iranuactions withaut apaning f8, 850 70,0683
N balange)
482 8. Conlribulions on salaries and wiges for the | G486
amployeat (oradli iransactions wiihoul opaning 131,040 112,084
balanica)
481, 482 and | 9. Lisbilily for dividends, prafit aharing and 847
723 parsonal income of 1ha employer {eredil 408,108 1,043,681
trans withoiut opaning bala s Pl —
aiif 10, Lisbilities 1o natursl persons I&r Tadn
companuation under the cantract {crodit 13881 1.843
Irananctions withaul opening balanse)
ar 1. VAT labiiiies (annuil amounl par Lix dai F— 717 B804
ratyn) Lhictalll ok
13, Chagksum (from 838 fo 046) wao | 808,008 0,201,487
Vi ¢ ﬂ&&!ﬂ COSTS AND EXPENSES R in thousand RS0
accounts, account Dasoription ADP Ciufpaint yair Pravious yadar
1 ] 3 4 5
5134 1. Fisl and Brefgy conls Ba1 FlERRL] 238,830
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1. FOUNDING AND OPERATION OF THE COMPANY
1.1, General data of the company

The Joint Stock Company Alrport Mikola Tesla Belgrade (hersinafter: the Company) has
baen established for provision of alrport services (aircraft landing, take-off, taxing and
parking and aircraft, passenger and cargo handling). Apart from the basic activity, Alrport
Mikela Teala JS5C Baelgrade, as aide activities, providea other sarvicesa at alrport complaex,
satisfying the naads of sarvice usars, demaatic and feralgn air carriars,

Whilst oparation of the Airport dates back to March 25, 1828, al the localion on Balanijaka
kosa, oparation on the current location (Surdin) started in 1862,

By a Declslon of the Government of Republic of Serbla from 1882, the Alrport was re-
ragiaterad as Javno preduzeds (public company) Asrodrom Beograd® and in 2008, also by
a deciaion of the Government |t got the npame JF Asrodrom  Mikola Teals"®

The Governmant of Republic of Serbia on 17/06/2010 made the Decision no, 023-
44322010, an changea of lagal form of JP Asradram "Nikala Teala" Baograd from a public
company into closed joint stock company. The change of legal form s registered with the
Registers Agency on 22/06/2010 by the Rescript no. BD 68480/2010.

Aftar tha change of legal form the company continuad te business under the full name
Akeionaraka drudtve Aaradrom "Nikela Teala" Bacgrad,

By the Rescripl of the Ragisters Agency nol BD 7851/2011 dated on 24/01/2011,
Akolonarsko drufitve Asrodram Nikala Tesla Beagrad was registared as an apan joint alock
company.

Head:affice Baolgrade 58, 11180 Suréin

Raogister number 07036540
Tax identiffcation numboer 1000006309

_ Activity code and name SaZ-Airiraflic servicas

Aecording to the classification criteria from the Law on accounting and audit AD Aerodrom
“Mikola Teala" Beograd ia clnasified as a large legal peracn,

On 31122013 the Campany had 481 amployess (averagaly during 2013-488 employass,
and on 31/12/2012 484 employees (averagely during (he peried [-XI1 2012-453 amployass),

1.2. Management structure

Tha Company has astablishad twe-tier managemant ayalem, The Bodiea of the Company
are the Assambly, the Suparvisory Board and the Exacutive Board.
The Assembly comprises of the company Shareholders entitled to participate In Assembly
work, The Shareholder, in possession of 10% of ordinary shares {34,288 shares) is entitled
o participate in Assambly work,

Tha Supsrvisary Board has 7 mambars asasigned by the Assambly of the Company, Tha
Suparvisary Board may form differant experts committeas with at least threa mambars,
whereof one |s a member of the Supervisory Board.

The Exscutive Board has 4 executive directors including the General Director. The
Expcutive directors are assigned by the Supervisory Board of the Company.

1,3, Ownership

After change of lagal form inle a clessd jeint alock campany, the Central depoaitary and
clearing house registerad on 07/07/2010, 34,280,350 shares, 100% in ownership of
Republic of Serbia.

Tha Governmaent of Republic Serbla, on 08/12/2010 made the Declsion no. 023-8103/2010-
1, by which citizena of Republic of Serbia, the employess and formar employees of the
Company have acquired the dght 1o 18.85% of ownarahip of the Campany, Aller ranalar of
the right to free of charge shares to citizens, employees and former amployees, Republic of
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Serbla owne 28,511 088 ordinary shares, which represants 83.158% of the tolal share capltal of
the Company.

By the Docision on admission of shares to Prime Listing 04/4 no. 478/11 datad on
28/01/2011, tha shares of the Company are accepled on 'A' Lisling of the Bealgrade
E;ﬁ;i;gg?.' Markat, Stock trade on (ha Belgrade Exchange Markel commanced on
On 26/01/2011, basad on data of the cantral depositing and clearing housa, the Company
had 4,822,137 shareholders and on 31/12/2012 it had 3,082 981 shareholdars, The biggest
shareholders on 31122012 nre Republic of Serbin (B3.08%), On 31.12.2013 tha largesat
peition of aharea is atil with the Republic of Serbia (83.08%), then domeslic and foreign
?;!‘U‘fgi}ﬂﬁmﬁﬂl {10.83%), cuslody porsans (3.17%) and demeslic and faraign legal parsons

2, BASIS FOR COMPOSITION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

2.1 Baaia for compoaition and presentation of financial statements

Financial statements for year 2013 have besn prepared in accordance with the Law on
AMocounting and Auditing and approved ot the mesting of the Supervisory Board on
268.02.2014,

Lagal antitiea and entfeprenaura In Serbia are required to maintain books of account,
recagnition and avaluation of assels and labilities, income and sxpeanses, and to submit
and disclose financial statemants in accordance with the Law on Accounting and Auditing
(hareinafter the Law published in the * Official Gazette of the RS5", No. 62/2013 ). A
company as large legal entity Is required to apply International Financial Reporting
Standards ("IFRS "), which in terms of the Law include: Framawork Tor the Praparation and
Fraaentation of Financial Statemanta (" Framewark"), Inlernational Aceounting Standarda |
"IAS "), international Financial Reparing Standarda ("IFRS ) and related interpratations in
accounting atandarda (" IFRICY), subsaguent amandmanta {o those standarde and related
interpretations approved by the International Accounting standards Board ("Board") of
which the translation Is determined and published by the Ministry in charge of finance and
that were in force on 31 December 2002,

Amandmanta te 1AS, as the new IFRS and related interprelatione issued by tha
intarnational Accounting Standards Board ("ASBE") and the Committes on international
Financial Raporting Interpratations Committes ("IFRICY, batwean 31 Decembar 2002 to 1
January 2008, were officlally adopted by the Resolution of the Minister of Finance of the
Rapublic of Sarbia {"Ministry") and published in the Official Gazette of RS, ne, 77 on tha 25
October, 2010,

Howavar, to the date of these financial statamants, not all amandmeants to 1AS /[ IFRS and
IFRIC interpretations wera transiated that were effactive for annual parlods beginning on or
after 1 January 2008. In addition, the accompanying financial statemanta are preasentad in
tha format prescribad by the accounting framework and content of accounta of companias,
cooparativea, other legal antities and enlrepranaurs ("RS Official Carzetie” b 114/2006,
5/2007-corraction, 119/2008, 2/2010, 101/2012 and 118/2012), which under the law defines
tha complele set of financlal statements that differ from those defined in 1AS 1
“Presantation of Financial Statements’, and also differ In some respects from the
prasantation of cartain items required under this standard, Standards and Interpratations
affective in the current period which have nol baen officially tranalated and adopled as
standarda and interprelations which are nol vat in affect are disclosed in Notes 2.2 and 2.3,

In addition, the accounting regulations of the Republic of Serbla differ from IFRS in the
following provision:
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+ According to the Ministry, the participation of smployses in the profit s recorded as a
raduction of retalined earnings, and not at the expense of the result of the current pariod, as

raquired by IAS 19 "Employes Benafita”.

Accordingly, and given the pataniially material effecta of the deviationa of the accounting
ragulations of the Republic of Sarbia fram [AS and IFRS may have on the accuracy and
fairness of tha financial statements, the accompanying financial stalements can nel ba
regarded as financial statements prepared in accordance with IFRS and 1SA.

The financial statemanta have bean prepared on @ historical cost basis except where
atharwise disclosad in the accounting palicies pressntad balow,

in the preparation of thesa financial statémania, the company applied the aceounting
policies describad in Note 3.

The financial statements are sxpressed In thousands of RSD. Tha Dinar (RSD) Is the
official reporting currency of the Republic of Serbia.

2.2 Standards and Interpretations effective in the current period which have net baen
officially transiated and adoptocd

At the date of these financial statements, the following standards and amendments to
standards have baen issued by the International Acoounting Standards and Interpretations
hava baan published by the Committes on International Financial Reporting Interpretations,
g;l :I;il:llt officially adoptad by the Republic of Serbla for annual perieda baginning 1 January
14
« Amendmants to IFRS ¥ “Financial instrumants: Disclosures’ - Amendmants impraving
disclosure of the fair value and liquidity risk (as revised in March 2008, effective for annual
pariods beginning on or after January 1, 2000.)
» Amendmaenta o IFRS 1 "First-tima Adoption of IFRS" - Additional Examptions for First-
lima Adoplera Amendmants relating o the asaeta in the oll and gas industry and
datarmining whethar an arrangemant conlaing a leasa (reviaad in July 2008, sffective lor
annual pariods baginning on or after January 1, 2010.)
= Amondments to varlous standardes and inlerpretations  resulting fram the annual
improvemaent project of IFRS published on 16 April 2008 (IFRS §, IFRS 8, 1AS 1, 1A5 7, IAS
17, 1AS 38, IAS 38, IFRIC 18 primarily with a view to removing Inconsistencies and
clarilying wording (amendmenta are effective for annual periods baginning on or after
January 1, 2010, and the amandmant (o IFRIC en or after 1 July 2009},
= Amandments to 1AS 38 "intanglble Assols” (affective for annual paroda beginning on ar
after July 1, 2008.)
= Amendmaents to IFRS 2 "Share-based Payment”: Ameandments resulting from the annual
improvamant project of IFRS {(reviaad April 20008., Effeotive for annual pariods hnglnnlnp an
or after July 1, 2009,) And amendments relating to paymant transactions actions of groups
based on cash (revised in Juna 2000, affectiva for annual pereda baginning on or after
January 1, 2010.)
+ Amaendments to IFRIC 9 "Reassassment of Embadded Darivatives” affective for annual
pariods baginning on or after 1 July 2008. and 1AS 38 “Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measuramant” - Embadded Derlvatives (effective for annual periods baginning on or
aftar June 30, 2000.)
« [FRIC 18 "Transfers of Assete from Customars” (affectve for annual perieds baginning on
or after July 1, 2008.)
+ "Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting 2010 “being an amendment to the"
Framawork for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements “(affective date on
ar after Septambar 2010.),
« Amendments to IFRS 1 "Firsl-time Adeplion of IFRS" - Limited Exemption from
Comparative disclosures prascribad in IFRS 7 aof first-lime Adoplars (affective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010.)
» Amendments to 1AS 24 "Related Party Disclosures” - Simplifying the disclosure
rquiramanta for persona under the (significant) control or inflience govarnmaent and
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:Inril‘ying this dafinition of a related party {affective for annual perioda baginning on or after
January 1, 2011.)

« Amandmaents o 1AS 32 "Financlal Instruments: Presentation” - Accounting for rights
insuas (sffactive for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010.)

» Amandmants to varlous standarda and interpretationa "Improvemants to IFRSa (2010)"
rasulting from the annual improvement project of IFRS published on @ May, 2010, (IFRS 1,
IFRS 23, IFRS 7, IAS 1, IAS 27, 1AS 34, IFRIC 13) primarily with a view 1o ramoving
inconalstencies and clarifying wording, (most amendments are to be applied for annual
pariada baginning on or after 1 January 2011.)

« Amendmaents o IFRIC 14 "IAS 19 - The Limit on a Daefined Benafit Asset, Minimum
Funding Reguiremants and thair Interaction” Frepaid Minimum Funding Reguiremeant
{effective for annual periads baginning on or afler January 1, 2011.),

+ IFRIC 18 "Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instrumaents” (affective for annual
pariada beginning on or after 1 July 2010.).

» Amandmania to IFRS 1 "First-time Adoption of IFRS" - Severe Hyperinflation and
Ramaval of Fixed Datea for Firal-time Adoptera (effective for annual periods bﬂ'ﬂ“"“lﬂﬂ on
ar after 1 July 2011.)

+ Amandmants to IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosurea™ Transfera of Financial Asasta
(sffectiva for annual periods baginning on or after January 1, 2011.)

» Amendmants to 145 12 "Income Taxes" - Deferred Tax: Recovery of Undarlying Asasts for
tax (affective for annual periods beaginning on or after 1 January 2012}

« [FRS 10 "Consolidated Financial Statemanta” (effectiva for annual pariods baginning on or
after January 1, 2013)

+ IFRS 11" Joint Arrangaments * (affectiva for annual periods baginning on or after January
1, 2013

+ IFRS EIE“ Disclosura of Interast in Other Entities” { sffactive for annual pariads baginning
an af after January 1, 2013}

« [FRS 13 "Fair Value Measurement” (effective for annual periods baginning on or after
January 1, 2013)

« |AS 27 (a8 ravised in 2011) "Separate Financial Statemaenta” - (effective for annual periods
baginning on or after January 1, 2013)

+ |AS 28 (ms revisad In 2011, ) "investments In Associales and Jolnt Venturea" - (effective
for annunl pariods beginning on or after January 1, 2013)

« Amandments to IFRS 1 "First- time Adoption of International Financial Reporting
Standarda” - Slala loana al an intereal rate lower than the markst (affsctive for annual
pariods baginning on or afler January 01, 2013)

« Amandmants ta IFRS 7 * Financial Instrumants | Disclosurea” - Offastling Financial Asasta
and Financial Linblities (effective for annual periods baginning an o aftar January 1, 2013)

» Amandmenis 1o IFRS 10 , IFRS 11 and IFRS 12 "Consolidated Financial Statemants |
Joint Arrangements and disclosures of Interests In other entities: Guidelines on the
application of the interim * (effective for annual perlods baginning on or after January 1,
2014 when avallabla).

+ Amandmants to 1AS 1 "Prasantation of Financial Statemanta * - Preaaniation of ltema of
Othar Comprehensive Income (effective for annual perods beginning on or after 1 July
2012,

. Amuiﬂmmm 1o IAS 19 " Employas Banafita” - improving the accounting for compansation
upgg I;Tmir‘lﬂﬂul‘l af amploymant (affective for annual perieds baginning on or after January
1, 20134, )

+ Annual iImprovements for the pariod since 2008, Till 2011, lssuad in May 2012, Related to
differant projects of IFRS (IFRS 1 , IAS 1, IAS 16 | IAS 32 and |AS 34) primarily to
ramaving inconaistencies and clarifying wording ( effective for annual periods beginning an
or after January 1, 2013)

: [FRIC 20 " Stripping Costs In the Production Phase of & Surface Ming" (effective for
annual pariods baginning on or after January 1, 2013) .
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2.3 Standards and Interpretations which have not yet comae Inta farce

Al the date of authorization of these financial statements the following standards,
amandmanta and intarpralationa ware in aaus but not yal effective;

+ IFRS 8 "Financial Instrumants” and subseguent amendmants { affective date 8 not yet
datarminad)

+ IFRS 14 , "Accounts regulatory accruals” (effective for annual periods baginning on or
after 01 January 2018)

« Amendmants to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IFRS 27 - exemption from consoelidation according
to IFRS 10 "Consalidated Financial Statementa” (sffactive for annual perods Baginning on
or after January 1, 2014 when available).

+ Amandments to IAS 18 "Employee Benefits” - Defined benefit plans: contributions for
amployees (affective for annual periods baginning on or after July 1 of 2014),

» Amandmanta (o 1AS 32 "Financial Inatrumanta | Preaantation” - Offaatting Financial Asssta
and Financial Liabilities (affactive for annual perieds baginning on or alter January 1, 2014},
= Amendmants to 1AS 368 - "Properdy value depreciation” Disclosura of the recovarable
amount of non financial asssts (affactive for annual periods baginning on or after January 1,
2014),

« Amandmaenta to IAS 30 "Financial iInatrumenta * -restoring products and continued hadge
accounting (affective for annual parlads baginning an of after January 1, 2014),

« Annual improvamants for the pered frem 2010 lo 2012 isaued in Decamber 2013,
rasulting fram tha annual improvemant project of IFRS (IFRS 2 , IFRS 3 | IFRE 8 | IFRS 13,
IAS 16 , IAS 24 and IAS 38) to eliminate conflicts and clarifying wording (effactive for
annual pariods baginning on or after July 1 of 2014),

+ Annual improvemants for the perod from 2011 to 2013 (ssued in December 2013,
raaulting from the annual improvemant project of IFRS ( IFRS 1 | IFRE 3 | IFRE 13 | IAS
40) for removing inconsislencies and clariying wording (effective for annual perioda
baginning on o aftar July 1 of 2014},

= [FRIC 21 " tax" (affective for annual parads baginning an or after January 1, 2014},

3. PREVIEW OF IMPORTANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Significant accounting policies applied on the financial statemants, baing the subject of
thase Notes, are primarlly based on the Rulebook on accounting and accounting policles of
the Company. If certain accounting aspects are not clearly set out in the Rulebook, applied
accounting policies are based on applicative legal, professional and internal regulations.

3.1 Incomaes and sutcomas

Incamaes ara disclosesd according to involee value, decreased by discounts given,
acknowledged complaints and VAT,

Incomes are recognized In a moment when service is provided or goods are delivered, |.e.
whan all risks of parformed operations are transferred to buyer. For services that are
provided for longer period, incomes are recognized in proportion with operation
parfarmanca,

Ouleamas are recagnized concurrantly with recagnition of incomas for which the culcamas
aross (concepl of causality of incomas and culeamas).

Costas of current maintenance of fixed assets are coverad from current incomas.

3.2, Coata of borrowings
Costs of borrowings refer to interests and other costs ariging in connection with resource

borrowing. Acoording to the relevant provisions of 1AS 23, the costs of barrowing that can
ba directly ascribed to acquisition, assets bulld-up to be enabled for usage, are included in
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purchasa valus or cost value of such assels. Othar costs of barrawing are recognized as
outcomas of period from which they originate.

3.3, Convaersion of foreign exchange amount

Ingomas and outcomes according to
clauas are ragislarad in balance ahaal of the relevant pariod,
Incamas and autcamas fram axchange rale differances are establishad acsarding 1o twa
basis, as follows:
= diring tha year on the basla of realised (paid) recelvablea and llabilitles in foraign
currancy al olficial middls axchangs rate of (he Matianal Bank of Sarbia, on the dale
of oparation change, as realised positive or nagative sxchange rate differences or
realised affects of currency clause, and
= an the dale of balance draw up, as a resull of application of exchange rates on
balance positions (recelvables and liabilities on balance dala), disclosad in foreign
currency, as non-realised positive or negative exchange rate differences or non-
realised effects of currency clause at official middle exchange rate of the National
Bank of Serbia, on the date of oparation changa as follows;

J12/2013 31/12/2012
EUR middie axc. rate of NBS RSD 114.6421 RSD 113.7183
USD middle exc, rate of NBS RGD 83,1282 RSD 861763
CHF middle exc. rate of NBS RS0 83.5472 RSD 84,1822
GBP middle axc. rate of NBS RS0 136.8679 RS0 138.1801

For liabllities, for which the contract defines type of exchange rate (llabllities for long-term
lomns from the EIB, the obligations of the mortgage loans from Plrasus Bank and Finance
loasa liabilities of Hypo Leasing), convaraion into dinars ia done at an agreed axchange
fate, which appliesa to date of the tranaaction,

The indicated ocutstanding liabilites ware also convarted per contractad Cura rates, on tha

balance dats, as follows:

31/12/2013 w1(12/2012
Fer EIB and housing leana from Piraeus Bank: RS0 114 9880 RS0 114,0585
Far linbilities of financial laasing from Hypo leasing; RSD 1163617 RED 11508927

In thes pariod -1 2013 basad on realised and nonfrealised axchange rate differences and
currancy clause total negative net effect on business result of the Company Is achleved In
tha amount of RS0 13,104 thousand, as follows:
# Based on realsed axchange rate differonces, positive net efféct in the amount of
RS 4,083 thousand, and
+ Based on non-reallsad axchangs rale differances, nagative not affect in the amount
af RSD 8,081 thousand.

3.4. Real estates, plants, equipment, biological and intangible investments

Initial valuing of real eatates, planta, egquipment, biclogical resourcea and intangible
Investmenta ia parformed upon purchase value, Reaourée builll-up in own satling ia
recognized upon cosl price providing they do not excesd markel valua, Purchasa valus
consists of invoice value of obtalned resources increased by all costs incurred up to thair
utilization. (IAS 16 Properties, plants and equipmant).

Aftar initial recognition, properties, plants and equipment are registered at cost of revaluing
reaarves, which repreasnta their fair value at the date of revaluing, decreased for iolal
amount of cormection valua against amorlization and total amount of carfection valua
against loss from depreciation (IAS 36 Property value depraciation).
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3.5. Amortisation of properties, plants, equipment and intangible investments

Amortisation is calculated for sach resource individually according to estimated value of the
resource at the beginning of the year, |.e. according to purchase value of the resources
notivatad during the vaar, by application of propaional malhad, Calculating of amartization
baging on the next day after pulling rescurces into aparalion.

Amoftization rate |8 basad on projected sconomic service life of properties, plants and
aquipmant and intangible investments.

In the pariod =Xl 2013 the same amortization rates were applied as in 2012,

DESCRIPTION 31122013

Bullding facllities %

Water and aleciricity facililioa 1, 50-10,00
‘Roads, airports and parking lots 1 2,00-12,50
“Equipmant =
‘Naw specific aquipment N £,00:33 33
Equipmaent for road iraffic_ 6,67-33,33
Equipmant for PTT and 1V i 10-33 33
Equipment for air fraffic 8872000
Measuring and control devices and specific devices B,00-60,00
Laboratory aquipment, teaching aida and medical devices 14,20
Elactronic, calculating machines and computars 11,11:33.23
Furniture and equipmant for genaral purposes 10,00-80.00
Equipmeant under financial 1m|||fng 0, 07-206,00 =
Intangible assets ]
Softwara and loanass 16,00-80, 00

3.6. Investmaont property

Initial valuing of inveatment real eatale 8 caried oul per purchase valus. After initial
racagnition, valuing of invastmant real estate s carred out per value In accordance with
1AS 40- investmant real asiates.

Profit or loss incurred due to change of falr value of investment real eatate to lower or
higher position Is disclosed at cost of other outcomas of in faveur of other incomes in
aocounting pariod, Such assessmaent doss not affect basia for calculaling of amartization
necording to tax regulations,

3.7, Stocks

Stocks are disclosed par purchase value, Le, coal value o nol aale valus, depanding on the
fact which one I8 lowar,

Mal sale value |8 price for sale of stocks In nominal operation conditions after price
decrease by sale costs.

Calculation of stock output s determined by the method of average weighed purchase
price.
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3.8, Taxea and contributions
Current taxes

Income tax represents amount calculated and pald in accordance with taxing regulations of
Republic of Serbia, Final amount of income-tax duly is detarminad by application of 10%
rate on tax basls delaimingd In tax balance of the Company. Tax basis disclosed in tax
balance Includes ineama dacloasd in official balance shast which s corecied for fiked
differences defined by taxing regulationa of Republic of Serbla. Profit tax rate appliad after
January 1, 2013 Is 16%.

Campany conducta a significant number of transactions, according 1o the Law on Corporate
Income Tax wilh related parties on the basis of explanation from the Ministry of Finance on
the connection batwean incame tax payers entities with Serbla, No.430-00-40/2014-04 of
03/02/2014. The Company will initiate the preparation of studies on transfer pricing and the
aame will ba Incorporated in the incame tax in 2013, for which for the first time this year, the
lsgal deadline for submission (s June 28, 2014, Depending on tha results of studles on
transfar pricing obligations for Income taxes of the Company may be higher than the
raportad in the accompanying income statement for 2013, which will affect the final net
profit of the Gompany in 2013, If due to the foregoing, the net Income of the Campany ia
altered, the Company will be required to make the changes also of the underlying financial
statamants for 2013

Deferrod tax

Deferrad tax effecia arise as A consequence of difference betwean basis for amortization
calculation according to accounting and tax regulations. Also, this difference accrues on
basis of existence of equipment with purchase valua in the moment of purchase lower than
average groas salary In RS, on basis of non-used lax loan for investmaents In real estate,
planis and equipment and In other cases when there (s time difference between tax liabllity
arising and tax paymant due date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all chargeable
tamporary differances, while deferred tax resources ara recognized in extent in which it is
possible for chargeable profita to be avallable for usage of deducting temporary differences,

Dafarred tax resourcas and liabilities are calculated at the tax rate whose use s expactad in
the period whan the asset is realized or the liability saettled, On 31 December 2013, defarred
tax renaufead and labilitles mre oaloulnted st the rate of 15% (Decambar 31, 2012: 15%).

Deferred income taxes are charged or credited in the income statement, except whan it
relates to items that are directly credited of charged to capital, and In this circumstance tha
dafarrad tax Is also recognized within the capital,

Taxes and contributions independent of results

Taxas and contributions indepandent of results include real estate and other taxes and
contributions In line with republic, tax and general regulations. These taxes and
canlfibutiona mre disclosed within other business expandiiures,

1.8, Banofits for employees
Taxaes and contributions for salaries and reimbursements

in liné with regulations applicative in Republic of Sarbia, the Company paya contributions to
state funds which provide social seourity of employess. Sich obligations include
contributions for amployess at cost of amployer in amounts calculated at rates proacribed
by relevant regulations. The company is, alse ebliged to suspend contributions from gross
salaries of employees and pay that, in name of employees, to those funds. Contributions at
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cost of amployer and contributions at cost of amployses are booked as expenditures of
related pariod.

Restructuring

Process of restructuring of the Company has startad in 2004 and it has bean finlshad in
2008,

Raserving for terminal wages and jubilee bonuses in line with IAS-19

Based on ArL86 of the Collective Bargaining Agreamant (26/03/2012) the Company s
abliged to pay to the amployess:
= Tarminal wage for retiremant in amount of 4 average maonth salares al the
amplayar's in the very manth bafore paymant of terminal wage (Arf.G7), and
« Jublles awards for total ime apant in amploymant with tha amplayer in the amaount of
tha average monthly salaries and wages paid by the employer for the month
li'-mﬁidinﬁ tha manth in which the amployes is antitled to jublles awards (Articla 72)
as follows:

10 yeara — one average month aalary in Republic of Sarbia

20 yoars — iwo avaraga month salaries in RS

30 years - thras avarage manth salaries In RS

45 years for women and men- four average month salarles in RS.

Due to previously mentionad obligations at the and of avery buaineas year tha Company
makes asaaaamant of reaenving for terminal wages and jubijles bonuses in line with |AS-10-
Raimburaamanta lor amployees,

Changas in réaarvas in the current parlad are given in Note 20,

3.10. Liabllities for loans and financial leasing

Tha Company haa obligationa par loana with paymant linked with axchangs rate of EUR.
Tha loana are agraed with iz intereatl rates (Note 28),

Obligations per interests for lang-term leans with due date in current and subsaquent years
are not disclosed in balance shaet, but in Note 28, there |s list of interests in detail, per dus
dates,

The Company declared leased aquipment in balance sheel al current valua of minimal
laasing inatalmanta al the baginning of lsasing periad, according to the provisions of IAS
17- Leasing. Corresponding liabllities toward lessors are registered in balance sheet as
linbilities per financial leasing.

Expanditures of Intereata per financial leasing ame regiaterad In balance ahaet on
correapanding expanditure invalces, aftar fulliimant af obligations on ralated basis, All future
inalalmanta af financial leasing will not ba declarsd in balance shast, but in the Notes 30 it s
disclosad amount of liabilities for interest per financial leasing.

3.11. Information on business segments
The Campany parforma busineas activity as single business segmant, provision of airport
parvicas, Accordingly, information relating to sales Income per products and services,

geographical information on Income from sales, represent disclosure at company level
(Mote 5).
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3.12. Financial instruments and alms of financial risk managemont

Financial instruments reprasant financial resources and financial obligations independent of
thalr duration.

Financial rescurces and obligationa are regiaterad in balance ahaat of the Company, fram
thia mamant of contractual binding e inatrumant,

Financial resources are no mord recagnized fram tha mameant whan tha Company losas
control over contraclad rightes on thoss instrumants, which ocours whan benaficlal interest
on Instrument |s realized, expired, abandoned or assigned. Financlal obligation is no more
recognized when tha Company fulfils its obligation or when contractual obligation ia
annulled or expired,

Duae to markal riaks, affecting on changea on financial reacurces and obligations,
managamant of the Company regularly and tharaughly fellow movemants, which can create
rinks, and take maasures necassary for risk managamant.

Riaka mrising in oparating with financial resources and obligationa mre:
-market risk, -credit risk, -liquidity riak, -cash flow risk,

In purposa of simpler recognition of riske that follow financlal instruments and risk
managament, the Company has categorized financlal instrumants as follows:

Ar
1, Long-tarm financial investrants, as follows,

« Long-term tima deposits

& Parlicipation in capilal of the banke which are mostly in liguidation process and, in
compliance with regulations and applied accounting standards correction of their
value |s performed in the entirety.

# Shara in capltal of foralgn legal persans, for which correction of the value was
carfed out in lins with the contract

= Long-term houging leana given le employess are disclosed al falr value by
discounting with application of market intaraat rata,

2. Recelvables, disclosed in nominal value-decreased by the correction of value, which
Ia carried out based on aatimation of poaaibility to recover tham, as followa:
= Recelvables from foreign buyers
& Short-term financial investmants
= Oiher recaivables (no claima for overpaid tax),

3 Cash and cash squivalents (cash on current accounts and cash acocount)

B: Financial obligations
Long-tarm loans

Financial leasing
Othar long-tarm liabilitles

Part of long-term loans with dus date in next year (current maturities)

Fart of long-term leasing with dus date in next year (current maturities)
Fart of other long-term linbilities with due date in next year (current maturities)

Short term liabilities (without recalvad advanceamants, liabilities for grose salaries,
llmbilities for VAT and income tax. )

= B O & B O W

Within theas calegories there are calegories defined in details, whera monilarng of
mavemanis iz organized and nacessary actions are taken in order 1o avold or diminish risks,
Summaries of financial instruments, per structure and risks related to management thareof,
are given in the Note 37, conourrently for the current and the previous year.
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4, SUMMARY OF IMPORTANT ACCOUNTING EVALUATIONS

4.1. Amortisation and amortisation rate

Ravision of usaful duration la made at the end of busineas year and cormection of
amartisation rate |2 based on (hal ealimalion, Conaidering thal this correction doss not
rapresant changs of accounting policy, thara s no backward corraction.

4.2. Corraction of values of uncollectible recelvablos

Value corraction ia bookad at coat of incoma atatemant for all recalvables and invesimanta
not callacied within pared of 60 days after due dale and assessad by managemant as
uncollectible. The Company carded oul value correction of Individual uncoliscted
racalvables, which were older than 60 days on 31/12/2013 and which wers estimated as
uncollectible by Managamant, In total amount of RSD 1,834,288 thousand. The Summary
of recelvables older than 80 days is given in Notes 20 and 37 (within the explanation of

eradit riak),

Caollacting of praviously corracied receivables is bookad in favour of incomass.

Curing the analysed period corrected recelvables for goods, services and default interests

from previous years are collected in the amount RSD 18,221 thousand and recorded as

revanues of the currant pariod,

Uncollecied receivablea are writlen off according o counl decision, pursuani o astilemant

Eﬁl‘ﬂ&r’l‘l&ﬁt bBatwaan contractual parties or accarding lo decision of the relavant body of tha
Gmpany.

The list of changes In correction of value s given in Note No. 22a.

4.3 Litigations

During maasuramant and recognition of reasrving and establishing level of axposure to
potantial obligation refarring 1o current litigation the managemant of the Company makes
cartain assssamants. Tha assessmaents aré neceseary for eslablishmaent of possibility of
nagative outcome and determination of amount necessary for payment against final court
declsion (verdict, court settlement and similar). Due to uncertminty of nssessment
procadure, real expenses may differ from expenses determined during assessment. Due to
that fact the asaesamants are correctad whaen the Company reach new Iinformation, mainly
with support of internal professional seclors or external advisers and herefora on
HA22013 rasarving was mada in the amount of RSD 2,080 thousand at the expansa of
the Company and the release of reserves amounting to 47 602 thousand in favour of the
Company's revenus. Tha net effect of these changes on the performance of the Company
in positive and amounts to 45,422 thousand, The liat of reserving changes for litigations in
the currant year comparad with the previous year is presentad in Note 28,

4.4. Fair value

Fair valus of financial instrumants without active trade is determined by application of
appropriate estimation methods. Managemant of the Company makes assessment of riska
and in cases whaen it s eatimated that property value from businesa books will not be
roalined, it makes correction of valua,

4.5 Reconclllation of recelvables and indebtednoss
Tha Company makes reconciliation of its receivablea and obligation annually, with balance

an 10/31 of the currant yaar, or sevaral imea during tha year for éartain slienta, if thara is a
niad,
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B, BUSINESS REVENLUIES - ADP 202

wmwwum

Ravanuss from sals of goods In domastic markal
PARRENDEF SBrvicE

Sacurity oo

Landing

Alroraft handling *

Infrantructurs

Alr-bridges

Lighting

Alroralt nbocds tnx

Alreralt da-leing sarviook
Commardisl usage of apran *
Usags of the GUTE syatam
Sorvica on spacial regquest ®
Aanlng of adveriiamaent spacs
Pulilio asrvicss

Carga-cuntom narvices

DCE sarvioas®

Losi and found narvices "

Uin of parking

CHfar adryioes

Ruevenues from sale of goods snd ser. i forelan market

Ravanues frem aale of goodi-karosans (re-aspor) *
Passenger servics

Sucurity fee

Landing

Afroraft handlling *

Infrasirucins

Alr-bridges

Lighting

| Adrerafl abode tax

Alrerall da-lging sarvices
Cofmmaralal usage of apron *
Usage of the CUTH systam
Barvice on apecial regquast *
Hanting of advarliiemant Space
Publio sarvinss

Cargo-custom narvicen

OGS aervicad®

Loal and found sarvioes *
Qihar sarvices

Tatal aalé revanios

Srpvinuss from sorvicon of Greund Handling
Dapartmont

=Xl 2013

X1l 2012

in thourand RS0

in thounand HSD

3,248 2,562
700,193 073,636
216,912 219,251

B3, 44 110,720
102,188 131,087
fid, 003 4,119
23 847 |
28,875 23,833
2,000 2968 |
16,677 15,320
78,388 89,013 |
M,872 32,199
10,240 H,Hﬂ |
33,038 67,160
130,086 140,127 |
47 104,533
48 242 |
0 10
36,021 94,812
16,077 18,327
1,649,098 1,027,708
700,553 347 482
1,410,808 1,303,404
327,061 308,858
512 BE6 501,488
813,378 677,003
30,108 nanre
117,563 103,238
B8, 787 47,112
23,814 20,020 |
57 048 66,063
83,588 78,808 |
27,118 9,020
0 80 |
2,458 2,008
30,673 28,714
A8, 445 a4 GHE
30,020 210,162
18,771 21,607
43,362 A07e
4,428 884 3,133,038
,078, 580 8,800,821
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Revenuss genarated by foraign companies registerad in the Republic of Sorbia ar a “branch® are in
Note & shown as Income from sales of goods and services in foreign markets.

B, BUSINESS REVEINUES - ADP 202 {(continuad)

Ravanuas from sals of goods and norvices par

guagraphic reglons 1-X0 2613 i-E1 2012
! in ihousand RED in thousand RS0
Barbin 1,048,094 1,027,708 |
Clarmany + Eurojel and European 701, Ba7 681,217
Maontanagra 4@, G5 632,187 |
Aunirin Ho0Tn A3, 0
Bwilzariand 433 1080 311,738 |
Russia 205 650 104,827
Turkay 025,040 206,242 |
France 232 480 144 484
italy 145,072 161,826 |
A Dhaki il 444 a
Hungary +Cityling AT BAS A78 048
Ramiila a6 374 a7, 780
Tunisla 50,702 : 41,101
GireacarAagoan BO.550 &1, 480
Morwiy B4 BA0 fid 526
Paland i 03 44,487
Dubal 245,078 114,238
Coatar 47,501 B.112
Hlovasnia+Salin mir 80,117 70512 |
Othar 325,042 272 003
8,078,880 7,000,021 |
Ravenues from sale of goods and services por buyers I-Xil 2013 1Xil 2012
) T In theunand RS0,
Air HGarbin-Serbla 1,148,808 1,392,184
Dsutechs Lulthania-Garmany 04,0537 801,145
Montensgra Alrlines-Montenasgro 40,086 0z, 167
Branch Austrian Alrlines-Austria 304,297 22 A0
Swlas Alr-Swizarand 323,180 311,736
Turkiih Alvlifas-Turkey 416,274 211,884
Agrofiol-Fuisia 205 550 161,827
| Airia Alrways-Slovania A3, 7E0 A3, Bag
Alitalia-lialy 146,872 181,428
Afr Franos-Francs 22 480 T4, Al
Qerman wings-Garmany B4, FOV 41,383
Morwagian-Morway B4 B0 04,625
Miki-Audtfia BaTo 102,281
Wize Alr-Hungary 401,028 R LR)
LC¥T-Palland 42,042 A4, 457
Pagasus-Turksy 4,121 a8 a2
Tunis AlrTunis 0,702 41,101
Fly Dubal-Dulbsi 248 370 114,238
Branch and Olymple Alr-Graada 50,440 81,11
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Qatar alrways-Catar 47,801 26,050
Etihmd Alrways PJISC-Abi Dhiab) 0, 444 0
HIS AD-Sarbia 63,1343 60,713
JAT Tehnlka-Sarbia 33,418 20, 000
Parking nervica-SBerbin 28,378 28,778
Alma Quatra®Alr Madia-Seibla 16,654 37,750

' Dufry doo Noeograd-Serbia 52,554 64,402

| Mondial Badrum-for consultancy ssrvices-Turkaey 4l 448 A4 B0
CHRer domasiio Blyans- Sarbis 210,463 A3 02
CHRheT foralgn Dluyeis 438,003 a2, el

6,078,580 5,060,021
AOOTE DR Ees e o 1l 2013 111 2012
R ini thoieand RE0 in thousand RE0
Ravanuas from consumption of own products (salf- i3 0
manuficiured furnitura)
1 0
B b, OTHER BUSINESS REVENUES - ADP 200 1-X1l 2013 1K1l 2042
In thousand RED in thousand RED
Revienuss from praviention fram insurancs companias aaa a0
Ravanuas from [aass to domasiic lagal parsons 581,080 400,200
Raviniuiss from leass to forslgn legal persons 0,043 14,283
561,001 513,704
B b, OTHER BUSINESS REVENUES = ADP 200 = aont'd
Riflal Inooma par biiyer I=Xil 2013 1XIl 2012
; L in thousand RS0
[hifry don Baograd 431 BEd 303, 08B
Alf Saibla Qround Sarvios 8,816 8,811 '
Aviogenex 7,181 7102 |
Alr Barbla ad &7 &, i
Othar demastic Buyars 08, A8 A3 480
Faraign buyars 0,043 14,282
Hi1,023 813 461
6, PURCHASE VALUE OF S0LD GOODS - ADP 200 1-X1l 2013 I-XI1 2012 |
{n thausand RS0 i thousand RS0
Purchase valus of sokd ratall goods Bo7 650 |
Purchinss valua of sold kefosene - fe-expor 870,380 1
80,106 133,270
7. COBTS OF MATERIALE - ADP 200 1-XIl 2013 I-Xil 2012 |
. in thowsand RS0 in thousand RS0
Coata of fixed materlals 104, 301 178 875 |
Cofte of olhef malenials a7y 76,084
Coate of fusl 81,230 M, 0 |
Coata of haating ol 38,6940 an.my
Canta of aleclie powar 123 518 112,828 |
428,017 _ab1,200
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B, COBTSH OF SALARIES, REIMBURBEMENTS AND
OTHER PERSONAL DARNINGS - ADP 210

Gross salaries and salary relmburssmants - amployess
Groan nalaries and salary relmburssmants - managamant
Tixas and contfibuliens at the caat of ampleyer

Costs of relmbursement par sarvios contract and royallies

Coats of mimburssmant for youth organizations (gross
aarnings of lemparary amployaes)

Conta of ralmburs, for naluiel persons -Conl.on add work

Conis of mimburesments for mambers of BoD, 58 and 54
Tranapart of employeas

Conta of business irips
Tarmingl wagos and jubllea benunos
Othar parsonal expanditufes

. COATH OF AMORTIZATION AND RESERVING - ADP 211

Costa of amortization
Coals of resarving for reimbursemaents and other benafita

Costs of ressrving for litigations

10, OTHER BUSINESS EXPENDITURES - ADP 243

Coats of services of amployass angaged thraugh G20
Costs of forwarding, tranaport, PTT and inform. hiek-in sarvices
Cosis of mantanancs sarvicss

Couls of lnaing

Gosts of advartiaing and promation

Costs of reasarch

Conts for water, drainage and public services

Coaln of other preduction sarvices

Coats of cocupational healih JAT/AF Serbia

Costs of cleaning sarvioes

Couti of athar non-praduction services

Costs of repraseniation

Costs of Insuranos

Conts of paymant systam

Mambarahip faes

Proparty tax and other reimbursamants

Other intangible conta

1-X11 2043 =Xl 3012 !
in thausand RED in thousand RED
A56, 008 600,228 |
32,688 1282
123,201 112 964 |
1,563 a1
17778 272008 |
e a5z
8,002 12 447
48,100 41,362
B.840 @.0az
A.n0e i, 184
6,514 5,087 |
1,200,771 1,002 487
X1l 2013 1-X1 2012 |
In thausand RE0 In thousand RED
TR0, 133 870,773
26,204 Al 405
2,080 a4, 000
TAT AT 746,102
I-XIl 2013 lXnz012
in thewnand K50 In thounand RS0
1.072.021 21,633
81,128 74,167
140,073 184 408
210, 0:10 11,281
a68,278 28102 |
4 4,087
4,020 3,211
47,260 A0, 230
13,481 14,642 |
Bd 272 51,820
57,401 61,020 |
12,187 11,050
40,104 24 878 |
@080 6010
4018 4,227 |
Tih 223 F-%. -]
16,200 16,872 |
1,707,165 1,660,544

Ifr tha courde of 2013 for provision of the services by OZB Commarce Lid, Dolgrade, thare wore engagad in an
avarage 760 amployaes (during 2012 thare was an avarage of 881 employess engaged).
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11. FINANCIAL REVEMUES - ADP 218

Revenuas from interast

Mavanuos fram fedliced axchangs rile différancas

Revanues fiom non-realized exchangs rate differences
Revenuss from sffacts of contracted currancy clause-realized
Ravanues from affects of cenlr, currancy. clauss-nan-raall,

12, FINANCIAL EXPENDITURES - ADP 218

Expandituran figm interanst

Hagaiive axchange rate diffarenoes-realized

Hagativa sxchangs rate diffsrances - non-realized

Expand. from affecis of contracied curfency clause-roalizad

Ezpand. from affects of confracted currency clausa-nan-
failizaed

13. OTHER REVENUES - ADP 317

Ravanuada frem aala of equipmant and malariili

Revanuas of golleoted, corractad recalvablaes from biyars
Revanuse ol collscied, corraciad recalvables fram Clold Nank
Ravanuas from cancel, of resar for litgatlons & amp. banalits
Revanuas from Indamnity from legal and natural parsans

Ravanuas fram valus raconciliation of inverimant proparty
Rovanuas fram charged corrected recolvatilan fnrglnm.lng
laana

Effgcta of contraciad riak protaoiion-reval, of housing losns

Ravanupa from valus cormaction of hauning loans-nEsoes,
Ravanums fram cancallation of 1V houaing loans due o
tranafar 15 Eufrancy clauaa

Othai nan-mantionad ravanues

14, OTHER EXPENDITURES - ADP 218

Loss from ale of squipmant

Contn from dincloaed dalicits

Expanditiuras from diect write-off of reosivable

Expansss for humanitarian, religion and sclentific purposes
Othar non-mantionad axpandiiures

Cancallation of recelvablas for houalng loane dua (o ranafaer
16 fufrancy elase

impairment of recaivables for housing loans -

ARBaREmEn

CoRlA frof value corfaoiion of redelvabias for servioes

and interant

CHher axpendiiuras fram devaluatian

=Xl 2013 X 2013 |
In thausand RE0 if hsurand RED ]
as,022 128,080 |
[FUNCER] 381,008
1,201 0,580 |
R Az
1,638 Wl
187 481 408,827
I-X11 2013 I=X1 2012 |
in thougand RS0 in thousand RED
B4.111 72081 |
73,111 107, 485
11,780 101,011
Baf 688
1] 13,778
138 066 03,003
1-X11 2043 I-X1l 3013
in thousand RB0D in thousand RED
2na B 2au
18,221 181,678
1,338 .
47,502 24,870
1877 3,104
170 4,318
2 807 2 T4
2B 402
2,730 B7 683
3,524 B3 BA7¥ |
2,121 B A58
67 401 400,372
I-X1I 2013 I-X1l 2012
in thousand RS0 I thousand RS0
1,602 161 |
187 184
il 114 |
20,706 10447
0 A8 14,384 |
IR 0,203
any 211 |
1,634, 200 1,718,732
483 142
1,873,220 1,819,043
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In 2013, Managamant of the Company after the svaluation of oollsctabliity of recelvables made a decision o
corract recalvablen from buyers in tha amount of RS0 1,804,200 thousand (3012 1,716,732 thousand), whers
the major pat of the eoreclion in the amount of RED 1,927, 331 thousand ralaten o buyar Alr Serbls sd

Balgrada,

16, PROFIT TAX - ADP 236, 320 apd 237

al Gompenent of profit tax iz 1-X11 2012
in thausand RS0 in thousand RS0

Paiiod lax axpandiluie ADP 225 B,738 55,110
Defarred parled tax axpenditure ADP 228 148381 i
Dinfarrad poried tax revanus ADP 227 1 3 BEA .
5,170 301,607

|
1-Xil 2013 X1l 2012

in thourand RED in thousand RED0D

 Profi bafora tax 21,376 020,184 |
 Profit tax ealeulatad at fate of 10% 62 618 166,728
Tax affect of axpandiures nel acknowledged in lax balanco 16,314 12,0487
Tax cradil for invastmant in fized assets of the currant e {118 {0 R40)
Tax cradit for invastmant in fixed ssests of ths pravious yesrs . x|
Qithar
il, 730 Al 118 }
gl Realiced, non-utiicad and
fofrelognized tax gredit &

Il in thousand RE0
Your of Amaunt of Utilizasd Cutslanding
axpiry trarifar,

Youor of arigination of tex gredit TQ TG tranafariad TC
#0023 2013 4 510 332 48178
200 F014 121,717 - 121,717
2008 2018 108 B34 - 100,034
2008 20148 181,173 1,708 114, il
2007 E 4,140 L) 43,164
200 2018 6818 i3 &7 863 |
2012 2082 168,170 . 188,179
2013 2023 104,830 4,303 190,230 |
_Balange of tax oredit (TC) 897,508 16,283 881,226
Wmm 1-X11 2013 I-XIl 2012 i
in thousand RE0 in thousand RAD
Mat profit for ownar in RED thousand 18,206 727,887 |
Avarage walghted number of shanss 34,289,360 34, 280 350
Banic profit par shara in [E1Hn] g4F 21,32 |

36



PRSIy P05 E0S (X5 J0 BINOWE 1 ) puR v SpEy 5Siug o uoeseede pue UDSINISontes U O AR NI PUBSNOIg LT EEE OSH J0 JNORE W [L3Z L BE UO SSousape pur staficed o Rowuyiamy
2Ll F “¥elez  GIEEBENE  MLLESE  SRCES6E  SeSWEZE  ELINEGEE ZHODT HLT SO JoaLms oy
BT ) e FalERT R WYL ¥SVSSZE C ] TLEIEE S TIODTHLE I0Fes Jualena jay
e z DFEILT ST LZTH5H TIEERS ¢ ERELTRILE Sunes Ee
= - &=- = T o = - =R
- PN [CESE] EZL) T P RSSO STy
{EFE == FEZSEL FDRE = PR LS LR ICEETIO
RETT SLESMT bEET LEL TR BELEE T THETLALE BRG] e ey

- - - EESSEEE I PESR] ST S0 0 o)

REr HSLOE T== 51 LZ1EE ISl = EIFATLE=T- T - T}
—— S

SET 4% B3 e TR 5T BECEENG  SCENENOS  GLEWERS ERETTEIL Saneg wey
— e o : : ) 50
: e E BesE % iss2) - e e ORTY
i - - - Erae VoS - - S e Wy Syl
mEw e [7e TS ST Ty = - - === i e S sseng
: - R — E——  pesaasee 0 pISS) SUSRS BB 2 08I0
TR =3 e T EEEEDNER =TT ELHEELT T RSl ELAMEDE CILTIEN) Ty e
gEs FEESIoN

00 2007500 PDE SO¥- ALHIS0E TTEONVYLM ONY INSTRJIN0E ‘SINY 1S S3lEa0Ed UL



Rancvaiion and conetruction of o aystem roem with lachnical Bleck in amount of RED 48,818 thousand.

1, PARTICIPATICN IN CAPITAL - ADP 010 A1.12.2041 1.42,2043
ihousand RAD ihousand RS0
Barticipation in tenk capital
Priviedna bonka ad Baograd oz 101
¢ :
. 1o .
|
Unlan bapka AD Beogiad. in liguidation a7 aay
Rengradeka hanka AD Naagrad-in lquidstion 1,80 10,800 |
Beobanka AD Boograd-in liquidatien a8 3
10,883 10,803
Minus; Corrsct, OFf val, Of particlp, In cap, of hanks in lguidetion {18,883) {19,687) |
Participution in cepitef of other fereian el anlities
o] al-Aodrim - Tirkay Al an a60,500 |
Sociate Inlernational de Talscomunicaliens Agronauliquas Bwinan {H-ITA} 3 z :
Minun: Gorreel. of val, of parlielp. 6 aap. of Mondljal Bodrum-Turey (358 B08) (388 S08) |
a1 -
3 103

Due to starl of bankruptoy proceadings against Priviedna Banka ad Beograd, the Company has
estimated that on 31.12.2013, there has been an Impairment of securities = share In capital of
Privrednn banka Beograd, due to which it has made the elimination of accumulated unrealized
loaaed an theas aecurties avallable for aale, at the burden of the income statemaent for 2013,

10.m. OTHER LONG-TERM FINANS.INVEST-ADIP 011 31922013 31122012 I
thounand RS0 thounand RS0

Resgurcaes for membamhip in Soclate Intermational de Telecomunications |
Aaronnuligues Swinse (SITA) PRI 4,413
Long-term lime deposits . 4,080

Long-tarm laans given io smploysss 37RO 3,083 |
Hocslvablen fiom sold nocial Nats 1,31 1,481

Racalvables fof rapurchase of solldarily als 3476 3,824 |
347,401 M, FO8

Current maturities of long-term investments in  Societe International de |
Talecamunlcations Aatenautiguas Swiass {SITA) {2} {348}
yrrant maiuriiles of long-tarm fime dsposlis x {4, 00}

| Qurrant maturitlon of lang-tarm leane given lo smpleyoas {17 851} {16,823 |
Balancing of long-erm loans glvan 16 amployees 10 falf values {180, 327) (177,070
168,711 160,731

Long-term loana to employees stated on 31122013 in the amount of RGD 342,348 thousand
{(including the currant dues amounting te RSD 17,851 thousand and the effect of fair value in the
amount of RS0 168,327 thousand) relate to approved loans to employees for meating the housing

needs for a period of 20-40 years.



18, STOCKS AND GIVIIN LOANS - ADP 041 MR __M.3.3013

thousand RED thousand RS0
Nanic matarials 0,011 ngaed
Bpara parts 5. Ban 6,818
Tools and small [ventory 2,588 8 842
Goads in warshouss 43,039 fd, 033
Choveels Iy ravtall iraca 43 A
Cilvien advancamants B.470 a,780
Corraction of valuss of siook materials and spans pars {82) {100} |

140,506 160,044

20, RECEIVADLES, ADP 016 1 1,12.2012
ihausar
Rab thousand RE0
Racalvablas fram buyars in the country 4,714,148 1,300,089
Racalvablas from Duyars abroad s 108 d0¥, 133
Racalvables from buysr in the country for defaull intersst 34718 22 0ad
Mocaivablons from banks for time and a vista funds 6,750 26,013
Raoalvablos from amployess 1,838 1,387
Othar recalvablas 801 .1,11
Total receivables-grons 6,189,406 3,038,032
Witlus oorr. of imoalvables from Duyars in ihe country from prey, years {2 343 800) (B4, BOA)
| Valus correction of mcslvables from buyers In the country from current period {1.811.818) (1. 713,472
 Viilia eorr. of racalvablas from foraign buyers from pravious yaars {8,171 {11,501)
Exchange rate differences for value corr, foreign buyars prev. years 0 Gy
Valum corr, of moslv, from foarsign buysrs from current pariod {6,703) (B0}
Valun corr. of mealvablen fram buyers for default intereats prov.years {10,496) {17.906)
Wirlua corr. of mealvables from buyars for defaull interests suiment por {18,870) {1,466)
Corraction of valiuss of olhar moslvablas {427 {2 427)
Total corraction of values - dovaluation {4,300,063) {2,393,110)
Hut recaivablon (recoivablon corrocted for value corrections) BE1 414 1,448,716

Receivables on 31.12.2013 in the amount of RED 5,180,488 thousand Include recelvables frem domaeatic and foreign

cuntamars for geads, services, Interaat and other recelvablon, of which the largest amaunt relates to recelvablas fram
Alr Serbla ad Beograd and for services and default Interest In the amount of RS0 4,310,052 thousand,

Tha fotal value correction of recelvables as of 31.12.2013 In the amount of RS0 4 308, 062 thousand relales 1o
o Value correction of recalvables from previous years amaunting o RED 2,373,764 thousand, of which RSD
2,110,124 thousand relates to Alr Serbla ad Deagrad,
o Value corraction of recalvables in the curfent year in the amount of RED 1,034,288 theusand, of which RED
1,827,331 thousand relates to Alr Serbia ad Beograd,

k<]



31.12.2013 31.12.2012 |
ihousand RE0 thiogand RE20D
Shari-tarm laans given to smployeas ar.200 6,248 |
Shart-tarm tima deposits 483,008 1,590,874
Current maturitles of iong-1amm Ume deposiits i 4 0AR |
Currant maturities of long-lamm loans given Lo smployess 17,881 10,523
Currant maturities of long-term investmants In  Socists Intarnational da '
Talcamunications Asronauliques Swisne (SITA) 442 340 |
Bhorl-lefm loans - gross BaH, 408 1,608,870
Balanaing of loans given to amployess to falr values _ff-"'ﬁ} IR (-, I !
Mot short-torm loana (corrected fer value cerraction) N, 172 1,090,340
Biaptay of short-term time denosite from banks 3M.12.32013 31123012 |

thausand RED

thausand RE0

KEomercljalng banka o.d, Balgrada . 1,442 B8
Hyjpo Alpa Adila baika a.d, Balgiade 133, 0086 208,823
UniCraditbank a.d., Balgrada L REE -
Pirasus banka o.d. Belgrads 200,000 ]
403,008 1,630,674

Short-tarm deposits as of 31.12.2013 ars shown in the amount of RS0 483 008 thousand ralating to
foreign ourrency and dinar deposits, not to excead slx months, that after the expiry are re-deposited
in domastic banks at an interest rate of foreign currency deposits in the range of 2.5 to 2.9 %, and

ths RS0 depoaits in the range of .13 -10%.

22 CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ADF 018 11,132,201 i1.12.2013
ihausand RS0 thomand RE0
Currsni account - RS0 JA.200 onz217
Current account - fareign currancy M, 007 146,445
Forslgn ourrancy GOLD RANKA {in lquidation) (henkrupicy procesding campl, ) v 0,013 |
Traanury 218 43
CHbinf Tuds 3 B0 a7a |
Tetal cash - groas B 7 A 272508
Caorraciion of valus of foreign ourranoy funds GOLD BANK . (68,013 |
Hot canh {Ganh correctad for valus eafrection) 08,778 214,383

In the course of 2013 bankruptey of Gold Bank was completed. The current account of AD airport Nikala
Tesln was credited for an amount of RSO 1,336 thousand from the liquidation proceeds of Gold Bank,
which was posted to the income staterent of the Company, Receivables from Gold Bank in 2013 are
writlen off from the mecorda of the Company, al the expanas of pravioualy recorded value correction of
racaivablos af faraign funda fram Galed Bank.
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23, VAT AND PREPAYMENTS AND ACCHUED INGOME ADP 020

Dafarrad VAT + ovarpald VAT
Contn of inourancs pald (0 advanca fer 2014
Other costs pald in advanos for 2014

Acorusd revanuse ralated to 2012
Ralmburssmant for conetructing land Phares
3 and 4

24, BHARE CAPITAL - ADP 102

Share copftal O1/RE/201 1itranaltion (o opef
Aolni-a100k qompany)

Rapiibio of Sarbia
Employas and ax-amployea of the Company
Cllizena of Rapublic of Saibla

Share capital 11122012

Rapublie of Saibia
Crarmatio natursl pereans
Domantic lngal antities
Faraign palufil parsons

Forsign lagal antliles
Cuniody anlilion

Share capital 31,12, 2013

Rapublio of Serbia
Domaatic natural pamons
Damadtie legal antillas
Foralgn natural parsons
Farslgn lsgal sniities
Cuntody antitien

26, RESERVES ADP 104

Lagal ressrves
Staluttry renv

d1.12.2013

In thounand RS0

31,12.2012 |

in thousand RED
B1,437 |
12,007
1,220 |
i 442

B 1.1
— 1,448

% of participation

B 18% |
2.70%
14, 00% |

100.00% _

% of partiaipation

22 140
12,022
11,503
7,800
0
A
Value in RED
shousand Muirbar of sliares
17,107,193 20,811, 500
&4 004 ofa aya
LR A, B30, Aha
20,671,010 34,209,360
Value in RED
thousind Mumbar of alinras
17,009,037 20,401,720
2,200,448 3818, T4
160,068 261, 6a
5,11 Bl
201 202 488 470
TATI8Y e 1:248,201
20,873,810 H.Hi_,?lﬂ
v::";u:::n Humbor of mhares
17,009,007 20 481,870
2177, 703 3,820,856
132 807 231.0132
1,708 14,848
513, 208 G55 A48
061,848 1,080,410
20,873,010 34,280,380
3M.12.2013
thousand RED
0
1,628,238
1,820,330

13, 08%

11.19%:

0. 72%

0, 02%

1.42%,
1L . 2
A00,00%

v of participation
|
B3.08%
10.60% |
0. 08%
0.04%: |
2.40%
3,17% |
100, 0%

Mazzonz |

thousand RED
0|

1,207 707
1,207 787 |




26, NON-REALISED LOSSES FROM SECURITIES

ADP 107 31.!!.1111]. . ]l.‘l!.]llil-_'_[!_
In thaumand RAD In thoumand RS0
Inltial balanca an 01/01 i1 280 |
Incrsans dus to decroans of fair valus {mharan n Privredna banks Hoograd) 1] E .
Raeduction fof impalrmant of seauriiles 201 a |
Fili
7. NON-DIBTRIBUTED PROFIT « ADP 108
422013 41,12.2013
In thounand RS0 in theunand RS0
Initial balanos on 01701 Tar.aar 1,680,203 |
Part of the prafit distribuled te the Eatablinher (dividend), undar
Daaision of tha Sharsholders Assambly on profit distribution for 2012 {303,087 (B2, 281)
{tha Dacision no, 21-131 of Z7/0620173)
®art of tha prafit dintributed to tha OTHER SHAREHODERS (dividand),
undar Dadialon of (he Sharaholdars Asaambly on profil distribution for {14 2F21) (187 282) |
2012 {tha Dacislon no, 21-141 of 27/006/201:1)
Pt of tha profil disiribulad for ieaarves of (s Company, Under
Dacinlon of the Shareholderm Assambly on profit distribution for 2012 {231,5881) (535,437
ithe Daelaion no. 21-131 af ZH08/2013)
Part of tha profil distribuled for parloipation of amployess, dndar Dedlslon of
iha Sharsholders Asssmbly on profit distribation for 2012 {ihe Decislon na, {f7.0nn) {5, 22y
21-131 of 2F08/2013)
Profil from cufent oparalions 18, 208 727 BAT
Tatal halancs at the snd of the consldoered parlod 111, 206 737,067 |
20, LONG-TERM RESERVES ADP 112
39922013 3M.A22012
In theunand 1150 In thicunand RED
Hasmrvas  for  terminal  paya  for
aivijloybai 48 801 30,167
Rasmarvan for jublles bonusss 30,217 af, 04z
Raesarvas for liligaiions 01,9080 iia.a60
176 64 211,700
In thounand HKED
Toarminal Jublioo
Changas on feaarvas wigen bR thlﬂlllﬂﬁi Tatal
Aalancs on 01/01/2012 M A02 24,0 107,110 107,074
Ransrvas during this yaar 4,771 Xhaan 0,000 7 ADR
Canoallation during tha yaar 31 o 2 e d 16 2d B70
| Pay off during ths yssr {1,878) _{@;a00) {2, 000 {0,004}
Balanos on 31133012 a9, 167 fifi,fid 2 110,006 211,704
Balanoa on 01/01/2013 3@, 187 6,842 110,800 211,708
Raifarvan duflng the pariod X1 2013 10,880 18, Bad 2 080 28 284
Cancallaion dufing ihe yaar — LN _ (47 BOZ) {d7,602)
Pay off during ths yaar B L i, 106) (&) (1B
Balange on 31/12/2013 48,601 88,217 61,038 176,864



20, LONO-TERM LOANS ADP 114

i Ui oountry
Abromd
Cijrrnt maturties

Recuivitblas fram o e auy

L 16 Bl yivif

foim GRE yaar up (o two years
from two yaars up to thraa yaars
fram thiaa yaars up 16 four yaars
from faur yaars up to five years
fram fivie yaarm up o tan yoam

ovar len yaars

) Long:tarm,
Pirasus banka a.d, Delgrade

ALlena:tarm leans akread
Furap@an Invesimant Bank

Total long-term leans {(a+b)

Currant malufilies of iong-tarm ioans:

&) In couniry

b} Absteid

Total current receivables of lang-term laans (a+b);

3M.12.2013 3122012

In thoumand RS0 In thewmand RED

: i] 4100

1,033 47 1,120,408
{08, BA0) (e pag)
AL 1,026,616
Pringipal Han-booked
3122013 3,13 %EEE M jlg;%ﬁﬁ 1 ﬁlaﬁig
[&] i fi in
thatgand thowismnd thowsand thaurand
i, 658 an.nng 44, DED 48,033
g5, Bag G4, TAD 40,850 dd BOY
08 A0 o4, 7aB 30, 349 40,331
a6, 560 4,708 42,000 34,086
BE,AER 4, 70 F i &1, 780
85, 530 73 D ia,n4y i, 70
100,813 172,616 10,744 11,407
1,003,847 1,124 808 261,134 07, 06
Chitatanding
O M
interoat MAZZ013
e (EUR) ﬂllﬂl-lllnﬂ thousand
4 B0, 2HI08/2013 a F 4,100
4,075 18% 2026 _ B.9eq.pan 1,000,847 1,130,408 |
0,091,035 1,033 047 1,124,808
] {4,100)
{0l BE8) {4, 7HE)
{08, A (08 AR
—a08 1025018

Leng-lerm loana abroad on 31.12.2013 in the amount of RSD 1,031,847 thousand (€ 8,891.034), relate to the
ncy Road Repair concluded on
13.12.2001 batween EIB and the Republic of Serbia, By the sald Agresmant, the Company was granted a loan of € 13
million far Investmant and rehabilitation of airport infrastructure. The loan was granted with repaymant until 2026, with
an interest rate of 5.18% for the first tranche of 3,000.000,00 Curos, 4 65% for the second tranche of 3,000.000,00
EUR and 4 . 0F% for the thlrd raneha of 7.000,000,00 surcs. The rapayment of the first tranche of the loan shall ba
made in 31 equal semi-annual instaliments starting from 06,12.2007, the second trancha s repayable in 30 equal
sami-annual inataliments starting from 20.02 2008, while the third tranche began to be repald from 20.06.2010 in 32

remaining obligations under the Agreament on financing of the project Emer

equal sami-annual installments,
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30, GTHER LONG-T. LIABIL, ADP 118

Liablitias fram financial leasing
CHhar long-tarm lakilites (raimbur. for
construation land-Fhase 3 and 4)

Curant maturlles of alhar lang laim
bl g

31.12.2013

in RED
Iheumand

20,608

Iﬁ,ﬂﬂﬁ-
_(20.800)

31.12.2012
in RAmo
fhaumangd

120,110

. logge:
226,700
{123,033

102 B47

Other long-term liabilities in the amount of RSD 106,662 thousand ara fully booked oul, because the
contract with the Agency for Bullding Land and Conatruction of Balgrade was lerminated, as the Company
has abandoned the project of construction of tha phase Il and IV of fingar halls A and C (reconstruction

and extension of airport T-2)

sum of minimal leasing

Liabilitiea from fnancial leading instlirents
Dup o 31.12.2013 31.12.2012 3.12.2013_
in A0 in RE0 in R8O
thousand thousand thousand
i 10 O Y ET 30,050 07,108 20, 800
from ana year up o thres years . 30,700 .
30,0588 127 bi2 20,808
Fulure coits of fnancihg -
intarasts LT I L)
Current value of min, leasing instaliments 20,800 120,118 29,800
Current maturijiss of financial leasing jﬂlgﬁi!
0

curfant value of minimal leasing instalimarnis

1
II"I HE&
thausand
0, 008

e 120,118

(00,008)

30,112

Obligatione under finance Isases reporiad as of 31/12/2013 In the amount of RSD 28,800 thousand as @
whole applies to the remaining llabilities toward Hypo Alpe Adria Leasing, related to the procurement of

special airport equipment, The above obligation will ba settied in full by the end of 2014,

31, SHORT-TERM FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - ADP 117

St Ay
Lang-tarm loans

Riher teng-term fiakilities

3%, BUSINESS LIARILITIES - ADP 118

Boeoeived pdvange pavments
Supplisrs In oountry

Suppiters abroud

Othid oparaling labdilliea

3,12.2013 Mazand
in &0 thousand in RS0 thousmnd
ob 5o OA BAG
26,108 123,853
126,360 332,022
#1.13.2013 RAR AL F
in R thiumand in RS0 thousmnd
a8 Tan a6 64T |
162, A%h 167,912 :
127.070 47,303 |
2838 &.314
218 837 247 248 |
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43, OTHER BUSINESS LIARILITIES - ADP 120

Linbilitied for safaried
Liabilities for interasts

Lisbitities. for dividend-nuet
Linbilition for particlpation if profil-nat

Qiher ghort-termn labififies

34, LIARILITES FOR VAT, OTHER PUDL EXPENDITURES AND
ACCRUED COSTES AND DEFERRED REVENUES ADP 121

Linbiltios for VAT

Linbifities for oustoms snd offer ditiss

Galgidated costs
Calculated revenues of fuluré parlods

Other secrudd costd and defarred revanies
Tuxss, contribiitions and athir duties

36, OFF-BALANCE REGISTER ADP 128

Racolvad blank bills - placas

Giivarn Blank biils - places

Radslvad guaranisss - RS0

Reoslved guarantsss - farelgn currency
Given guaraniass - RS0

Givien guaraniess = foreign ourrency
Bolldarity funds from amployass' salariss

Taotal aff-balance assets and labilities

11.12.2013 31422012
in RAD thausand in R0 fhousand
24 278 |
.|
3 3
2 5 2 B |
2,840 3,217
013 31.12.2012
in RBD thousand in RED thausand
0,601 - |
B0 i
47,743 31,602
14,820 24,791
a4 4178 |
808 1,085
81,080 62,228
31.12.2013 31.42,2012
In RS0 in 4
Wheiidand Ihiausand
1313 1,169
182 174
100,086 200,408
362 502 270,200
4,500 4,800
0 0
812 807 |
888, 72 i, 704



38, DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES-ADF 123

M,12,2013 fi1d
in R0 ihousand in RA0 oL and
Currant mecunting valus of fixod propary on balance detle 11,130 624 11,230,203
Current valus of fiwed propary for iaxing purposses on balance dala 8,233,112 8 208 S0
Differanos betwasn aooounting and tax current value of fixed
| propEry &0, 6132 2,031,807 |
PERMAMENT DIFFEREMCE - for squipmant below avorage grons
value on balanoe date Fi0 1,470
Tompaorary difference on balanco dato 2,008,763 2,030,310 |
438 BE3 430,848
Dafarrad tax Nability on balanos date (6% of temporary diffansnoes) i
Dafared tax labliity (18% of securily) 0 0
Malance of the accaunt ABN000 befors booking 419,420 a0, 038
Diffarancs for acoounting on defered lax labilites 3 i 148, 810
Rifferanca far the baoking on defarred tax labililies [+ 0
Dafariad lax llabliies, beoked an reaull inereae/decianna -3 568 148,510
Dafarrad tax rescurcss based on astimation of ulllizaton of fax Ban:
ranull InGreass 0 0
Defaried (ax fesources baged on reaerves for lermingl wagaes-reaull
InGrEng 6 t] O |
Dafarad lax fesources baned on unpald laxes i 118
4,64 =148, 301
438,803 430,420

Balance of deferrod tax labilities after aet off with lax rescureos
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Financial rink management objectives
| MARKET RISK

In analysis of market impact on financial instrument, the Company obsarves risk of axchange rate
change (currenay risk), Interest rate change risk and risk of price changa.

a)  Currency risk

The Company Is exposad to farsign currency rigk primarily thraugh cash and cash equivalents, accounts
racelvable, labllities from long-term loans, financial leases and liabllities to foreign suppliers.

Aceounting values of financial resources and obligations in RSD thousand, disclosed in foreign currency
on date of reporting in the Company are the following;

In RBD thounand

Total anngts Total lintiiitien
MAz2013 MAz2012
11,13.2011 11,13.2012
ML L T s — e i
EUR 1287282 1.102.004 2163412 2.0329.204 1,183,768 1,288,621
Usn afi 1,040 61,840 202,845 203,149 A7.076 5,004
CHF 20l | 26 AT a1 e 8]
Gpe i i 20 28 i} a
HED countar I
viilie of assals
and lakilition 1,008,636 | 1,466,000 440,070 | 2,012,706 1,180,034 1,201,006
dinclonad in
giiFFanay «lotal I
Walua of asssts
and liabilitlen BAEZ 0 1,001,040 4,008,831 1,213,508 158,500 270,087
dinclosed in RBD |
Total 7,332,460 8,533,310
2ATHOTE 3820273 1,340,834 1802872

By the analysis of the currency structure of financial assets and liabilities as of 31.12.2013, along with the
balance ms of 31/12/2012, it can be concluded that the funds contracted currency clause indexed higher
than the contracted financial obligations in foreign currencies. Financial liabllities contracted in forelgn
currancy are ganarally of leng-term nature, whance i follows that the Company does not operate with a
high surrancy risk,

The Company s sensitive mainly to changes in the exchange rate of the euro (EUR) and U.S. dollar
{(UsD),

Tha following table preaania a aanaitivity analyaia of the Company (o increase and decrease in RSD rale
afl 10%, In comparisan to the famign currency, The sanailivily analyais includes only outatanding
recalvables and llabilities in foraign currancy and shows their change of 10% at the and of the reparting
period In exchange rates. A positive number in the table indicates an increase In the current perlod when
RSD atrengthana againat the currancy in question. In the case of wenkening of RSD by 10% comparad to
tha foraign currency, the effect on the current pariod would be nagative,



EUR affact

10.00%  -10.00%
13,3682
Profit
It 13,302
FUR affact

10,00 =10, (0%

Profit / 83,540

lonn -BH, G40

b)  Risk of interest rate change

USD affeot
10, G <10, 004
Mary
=M AT
UB0 affact
10,00% =410, D'
28 800
.28, 804

in RE0 housand

M.12.2013
CHF affect QBF affec
10.00%: -10.00% 10.00%: -10.00%
a0 1
=30 o]
i RED thousand
M.i2.2012
CHF affeot QBF affect
10.00% =10, 00%: 10.00% =10.00%
] 3
=30 =3

The Campany & axposed to interest rate risk on assets and llabilities with floating interest rate.

The risk of changaes in Interest rates on the Company doas not represent a significant risk, becauaa tha
categories of financial instruments that have contractual interest are genarally defined with fixed interest

rate,

Variabla interast rates are contracted in financial leaging.

Changes in interest rates would not materially affect the revenues and expandituras of the Company, or
cash flows as a share of linbilities with a variable interest rate is insignificant in the total contractual
abligationa. Total remaining interaat payabla on financial leasing in the amount of RS0 247 thousand, ar

due by the end of 2014, (Note no, 30)
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Financial instrumants classifisd by calegarios of interast and non-intarssl resources ore disclosad in the

following summary:

Repourcan and abligationa on infersst/non-intereat critaris

thounnnd
RED
Finanaial
| reuolUToRR-not 14,12,2013 3,12,2013
it ooy of T
testnl eorr. of valus mmount teitnl LT " iy
Participation In
' capital of othar 370,806 {378,083) 3 a78,204 {378,201) 103
| lagal antities
;‘;‘r"‘";‘“‘“ from 5,137,863 {4,270,468) 067,364 3,767,232 {2,971,227) 1,415,008
P a &1813 (a7 BOY) 14,020 52 BO0 {21,780) 30,011 |
LT R ST
finmndcial jllem o 47,200 46,244 a 3,240
Irvamtrmanin
cash and cash 808,778 BO8, 778 o732 305 (588,012 214,303
aulyalants S
s 8602130 (408,735 1,818,308 4820887 (2,820410) 1,607 440
Elxgd interoat rate
Lang-tanm
b 329,038 {109,327 168,711 346,810 {177,079 188,731
T A T
alwarl-lerm
finanaial 81,208 fa2d a0, 672 1,880,833 639) 1,660,004
Irveemtrmsnin
Fixed Total 30,338 {180,883) 460,883 2 008,443 {(177,810) 1,820,025
7,233,400 {860, 308) 2.470,078 8,833,310 (3,007,037) 3,826,273
Finanalal obiigations
No interost
Oparating
linbililins 262 Tan o 202 ron 211,807 o 211,607 |
Ho intoroat total 202,760 1] 202,760 211,607 1] 214,887
Fixod interesi Fate
Long tefm loans 830,360 0 30,360 1,026,616 0 1,026,810 |
Currant malunily
lang tarm a8,550 0 96,658 al, 009 0 98,800
obligalionn
Fizad total 1,002,847 0 1,002,847 1,124,608 0 1,124,808
Variable intorest rate
g 02,84 0 02,047
Currant masturity
lang term 20,800 i 20,808 123,003 0 123,033
abligation
Variabia total 20,008 ] 20,000 220,780 0 220,780
1,340,624 0 1,340,624 1,862,872 0 1,882 872
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o) Risk of price change

Tha Company estimates that there is no risk of price change, because financial instrumants of the
Company ara nel aubject 1o price change on the market,

The Company in vary little axtent deals with securities, subject o price change in edchangs market,
Furthermore, the Company has no turnover of goods subject to price change. The greatast item in traffic of
goods is kerosena traffic with tranalt goods treatment.

Il CREDIT RISK

The Company ostimates that the greateat of the rska affecting financial instruments i credit risk,
raprasanting the risk that debtors will not be in position 1o seltle their dabla in full and in due tima, which
would result in the financlal loss for the Coampany.

Company has huge recelvables of domestic and foreign buyers on 31.12.2013 (RSD 5,137 853 thousand),
and the cradit risk parmanantly exists. In order to decrease this risk the Company regularly monitors
charging, analyses charging valua reallaed in dus period, charging after dus date and uncollected
recalvables,

Higher parcentage of individual share in total recelvables can représent higher cradit risk espacially if the
buyar has unatable liquidity and If due to that reason contracted paymant term exceeds.

Recelvables from domestic bivera for goods and services on 31122013 in the amount of 4,714,148
thousand RS0, participate with §1.75% in total recaivablea from Buyers for goods and aarvices and moatly
refar to recelvables fram Alr Sarbia, which amount 1o 4,277,027 thousand RED, which makea 90,.73% af
total uncollscted recelvables from domestic buyers. Considarable paricipation in uncollacied receivables
from domastic buyers has also Jat Tehnika with 4.14% or 185.022 thousand RSD, which tagether makas
04,.868% of letally uncollscied recelvables from domaestic buyers,

Receivables from foreign buyers for goods and services in the amount of 423,705 thousand RSD, which
makas B.28% of tolal recaivables from buyers for goods and sarvices,

on M/12/2013 by 30.47% in comparisan to the
balanca on 31122012, Indicates Inorenss in oredit risk, as most of the increase and largest part of
racalvabloa rafar to one buyer (Alr Serbla),

ang services en 31,12,2013, due over 80
dwl s nmuunllnq to RSD 4 .‘!29 215 thuunund {nnd an a1, 12 2D1E If was RED 3,007.422 thousand),
08.84% or RSD 4,270,450 thousand Is corrected and receivables amounting to RSD 58,756 thousand or
1.38% mre not corrected, as it was estimated for them that they would be collected. Amount of RSD
2,352,841 thousand is corrected at the cost of the result of the Company for previous years, and RS0
1,817 818 thousand al the cosl of the Company'a reault of tha current 2013), Tha highaest share in duse
nnrrn:éud recalvables for goods and sarvices, in the amount of RSD 4,011,530 thousand or 93.94% is that
of Alr Serbia.

Part of the receivables for goods and services, corrected In the previous years (at the cost of the result of
pravious years), and insignificantly collectad in 2013 in the amount of 18,221 thousand RSD was recorded

in favour of the result fo the company for 2013, Stated refers (o collected corrected recelvablas from Air
Sarbla in the amount of 14,147 thousand RSD, to collectad correcied recaivablas from JAT Tehnika in the
amount of 227 thousand RSD, and 4,547 thousand RS0 to collested and corrected recaivabiles fram ofhar
biiyara,

Summary of raceivables and valua correcliona from current and earlier years, per buyers of goods and

sarvices, (for accounts 202 and 203), on 31/12/2013 concurrantly with balance an 31122012, with aceount
of correctad racelvables in the perlod from 01/01/ to 31/12/2013 is given in tha following table.
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Afga pallarn of recelvabias : ?11',‘]1"!0{11
In RS0 thousand
Undua recalvablas from buyeis B 208
Dhia raoaivablas, up o 80 days 200, 430
Cis, oorraoied recelvabias over 00 days 4,270,458
Dus, non-carmactad recalvables over G0 days O, 750
Tatal recelvablas-gronn 8,137,853
Total rocalvablin-nal (groas minus cormaclion] BET 304

share 311202012 shate
In r-l.'eID thcumand
10, 66%, 487 BTD 12, 08%
B.10% 321,001 . B0%
13 % 2,471,037 02, 01%
1.14"% 836,005 16, 80%:
A0, 0% 1, FA7.393 A 0, 0
1,018 008 |

Summary of due receivables which on 31.12.2013 are not over 60 days

IMA2.2013 phare 31122012 filira
in HS0 housand in ausand

Alr Sarbla 208232 7H16%" 220834 88.50%
lFl‘y‘ Dubai 17.072 B841%" TEIEE 2 18%:
JAT Tahnlka B204 308%7 4?14 1.53%
Mantenagro 2,028 076%" 25707 B.01%
|Diuti.:hi Lufthansa 1883 0.71% 278 0.08%
Othar 20,001 1088% " 63,360 10.068%
|Du1 racahmblos upts 80 days on 31,12,2013 ulu.n 100.00% 321,031 100.00%

that are not corrected by charging of the Company, based
an (ha asseaamaent of recoverability ia performad according to the Regulationa on Accotunting and ha

accounting policies of tha Company.

I 22013 share MAVZ phare
in HED thausand in RED thousand

Ali Barbla = Agreament on Tralning Canter fack, 0 0,00% B3, 288 03,274 |
JAT-Tahnika 34,338 fill, 2% 1,483 0, 20%
Montanagro | o 0,000 10,241 1.61% |
Avleganaka 10,883 33 B4 10,027 1.58%
Cthar 4 644 7.00% 21,000 3.32%
Due, non-cormected recalvables over 80 days (est 58,760 100,00% 830,008  100.00%

likalingnn af chirging)

On 31.12,.2013, the Company haa nol invalidated receivables older than 80 daya in tha amount of RSD

68,756 thousand,



Age pattern of recelvables of AIR SERBIA on 31.12.2013 and 31.12.2012

Raonivablas Total Total
for servicos, Dafault rocalvablos, rocaivales,
dofault Interost dafmult dafault
Daneripti
bl interent  recolvables interost interost
oxcluded 31,12,2013 Ingluded Vv Duiichae i
31.12.2011 IA2,2013 MNAZI012
1 2 . 3 4 (243) 5
RECEIVARLES from Alr Sarhia 4 27T 027 3z nzs 4,310,982 2.991.609
on 31,12,.2013 11 .
Undiia recalwablan fom Ar |
Saibla 57,268 o ﬁ?.?ﬁﬂi 45,518
Racelmblas from Alr Sarbia, dus | i
|“F o 60 dayn 208232 0 EUE,EBEI ;. 220 6833
|Racaiwmblon from Alr Sarbin, dus ]
\avar 60 days 4,071,530 AA 820 4,045 405 \ 2726 6RT
:*Inlhl'lhrl' from Air Borbia, |
dus aver B0 days-correctad in 1,910,889 16,442 1,927,334 1,648,642
Iﬁl.ll'l'il“. "‘li‘ |
Rocalwblos fram Alr Serbin, dus |
owar B0 dayn-corractad in 2,100,841 17483 21181424 486 720
pravicun yoars |
Total gorrgotiad reoslvables from
Alr Serbla due over 60 days 4,091,620 l A1.026 4,048 488 2132271
Total non-corractod recolvablon
from Alr Sorbla dus over G0
days - Agreamaent made with Alr 0 0 0 693,288
Baorkia

Total recelvablea from Air Serbia on 31.12,2013 amount to RSD 4,310,952 thousand, of which for goods
and sarvices s RSD 4,277,027 thousand and for default interest RS0 33,825 thousand,

From total balance of dus recesinbles over 60 days from Alr Serbia in the amount of RSD 4,045,455
thausand on 31.12. 2013

RS0 2,118,124 thousand rolales to uncollecled, cormacled receivables for services and default intersst
fram 2011 and 2012
* RS0 1,827,331 thousand relates to corrected, uncollected receivables for goods, services and dafaull
intarest at the cost of result of 2013, which refer to current receivables due over B0 daya, ealimated aa
uncertain to be collected in the amount of RED 1,334,045 (housand and receivables for Agreamaonts on
aasata from previous years in tha amount of RSD 503,288 thousand (Flight Oparations building in amount
of RS0 187,088 thousand + Tralning Canter bullding In amaount of RSD 386,180 thousand).

Il = LIGUIDITY RISK AND CASH FLOW

Ligquidity is the ability of the Company to maet ita obligationa on the erma of thair maturily.

Thaa ultimats reapanaibility for lguidily riak managamant 18 an the managamant of the company, which has
astablished appropriate management system for short-term, medium-term and long-term finanaing of the
Company as well as liquidity managemeant. By continuous monitoring of planned and actual cash flows,



tha Company maintains adequate cash reserves, and also maintaing adequale maturities of financial
assals and llabilities,

H‘itul‘i'l}.r of financial resourcon 31.12.2013 31.12.2012
In RED thousand in RS0 thousand

Up 16 30 diye 1,443 285 1,887 738

1 - 3 manths Bo2, 7o 72377

3-12 manthe 70,368 407 427

1- 4 yanrn 31,241 26,281

avar & yaare 120,473 1473 642

2478078 3,828,273

Matiieity of finanalal labiiiy 123013 M. 22012
i RS0 thaumand In RED thausand

U 1o 30 day 280 142 218 788

1 - 3 manihs 23813 28013

3-12 mantha B8, 481 THF 810

1- & yonars S02 236 402,003

avir & yoarm BEG 152 B8, 400

1, a4 34 18683072

Maturity of rocoivablon for intoroats par laans J1.42.2093 11.12.2013
in RED thousand in RED thausnnd

Up to 30 dayn m 810

1 = 3} manihe 17, G0 7. 733

1-12 mianihe 27106 A7 A6

1 - i ymars 130,774 163, 468

avir & yiars 76,081 108, 264
281 381 J16,747

In the Table of liquidity risk and cash flow risk, there are presented contracted cash flows, L.e. tima of
axpacted inflow and outllow of resourcea, The total recelvables in nal amount are higher than iolal
abligationa and alaa based on due dates liguidity 18 nel endangered becauss ahor-lerm abligations are
much less than shorl-term liquid resources,

In the pattern of shortterm financlal resources the most important value |s of recalvables from domaestic
and forelgn buyara, cash and cash aquivalents and ahor-term invaatmanta that are after the cash firat by
degrea of liguidity,

Long-tarm financial liabilities in the amount of RSD 838,388 thousand (long-term loan from EIB)
mccountad for 70% of total financial llabilities.

Lang-term financial linbilities dus within 1 to & years and § years, are larger than tha funda in thia pariad,
bl it s expectad that the Company fram il fulure business will ba able lo eblain financing, which in
addilion o (he satilement of currant liabilitles, will ba sullicient lo cover and so far contracled long-tarm
loans and Interest rates, so that liquidity should not be compromised aven in the future.

Howevaer, despite the foregoing, there is & risk of compromising liquidity, if in the future, collection of
recalvables fram buyars with the largeat ahare in die recalvables ia nol improved,

In order that Company could manage the risks of financlal instruments, it s necessary to properly manage
capital risk.
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Capital risk management

Tha aim of capital riak managamant (8 provision of auch a afruciure of capital that will ascure aafety in
aparaling, lquidily and salvency, Aparl fram own capltal, consleting of core capital, reserves and non-
distributed profit, the Company also utilizes resources of other persons in the form of longsterm loans and
financlal leasing. The Company invests free resources from current accounts In the form of shor-term

deposits,

Indabtadness indicators of the Company with balance at the end of the peried 1-XII 2013 and at the end of
2012 aro the following:

41,12,2013 31.12,2012
In RSD thousand __ in RSD thousand

1 Indebtedness (ADP 113 + ADP 117) 1,083,756 1,381,288
2 Cash and cash equivalents (ADP 019 898,778
|_|_GROSS INDEBTEDNESS (1.2} 186,978 1,138,002
’ 2 Ratio of indebindnass sgainat capiisl (V3) 0.0078 __0.0803
4 Short-term financial investments (ADP 018) Ban 172 1,555,34?]
il NET INDEBTEDNESS (i-8) (371,194)
5 Capital (ADP 101 . 22,119,154
6 Ratio of indebtedness against capital { I1/6 ) .0.0188

1. Indabtedness includes long-term obligations par loans, other long-term obligations and obligations par
financial leaaing, as well as short-term maturities per long-term obligationa,

2 Thas liguld aaaata | (firal) degrea in additlen (o cash and cash agquivalanta include shar-tamm
invastmania, that the Campany may without the risk, in tha shorles! possible tims, convert into the cash;

2. Capital Includes share capital, resarves of the Company, non-realised losses per securities and non-
distributed profit,

In Balgrade, 18/02/2014
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1. GENERAL DATA OF THE COMPANY

AD AERCDROM "NIKOLA TESLA"

| Businoss nama BEOGRAD
Haad affice and addross 11140 Balgrada 56
Raglister numbar 07036540
TIN 1000005340
wab site and e-mall address . beg aere, kabinelfbeg.gerg |

NHumber and date of the RBescript on Company reqgistration

Number of registration; BD 4B74/2008
Date of registration: 08/18/2008

Numbaer of registration: BD 7881/2011
Date of regiatration: 01/24/2019
Nata: AD Aerodrom "Nikola Tesla" was
registered with Regiatry Agancy as an
apon joint stock company.

Activity (code and description)

5223-Alr-traflic services

Humbaer of employees

A7 amployses on 31/12/2013

Core oapltal valus

Marma, head affice of auditer who revised the last financial
statemant

RSD 20,573,610,000 on 31/12/2013

Deloitte d.o.o, No. 8 Terazije St, Balgrade

Humber of issusd shares, 151N numbaer and CF| coda

Numbar of ordinary shares 34,289 350
(on 31/12/2013)

CFl code ESYUFR

181N number REANTBE11090

Organised exchange market on which the aharos are
axchangad

Beogradaka barza ad Beograd, No, 1
Crmladinakib brigada 5t 11070 Novl
Beograd




Ten leading shareholders on 01/04/2014

o, Name of sharsholder Numbor of sharen__|_participation
1) | THE REPUBLIC OF SERBIA _ 2BA4B187| 83,08
2) | RAIFFEISEN BANK AD BEOGRAD - eustady aceaunt 387,421 1.13
3) | KJK FUND Il BICAY SIF 325,802 | 0,95
4) | BOCIETE GENERALE BANKA BREIJA- cusiody aceaunt 203,470 0.58
5) | UNICREDIT BANK SRBIJA AD 144,790 0.42
8) | DANSKE INVET TRANS-BALKAN FUN 142,071 | 041
7) | EABT CAPITAL (LUX)-BALKAN FUND 140,608 0,41
8) | GUSTAVIA FONDER AKTIEBOLAG 107,070 0,31
9) | UNICREDIT BANK SRBIJA AD- custody account 100,000 028
10) | POLUNIN DISCOVERY FUNDS 70,518 0,21
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2. MANAGEMENT DATA:

Managamant mambars on the date 12/31/2013

pr— e — el el b

The Supervisory Board
N Naivia, surnams and Education, parmanent employmant
@1 place of resldence | {businoss name of the company and work peaition)
i E:?'“' Paunoyd Bachalor of sconemics, Member of Pariamant
2 | Darke Gligle, Ub | Geodatic Enginear, President of Municipality of U
Oranislay Joka,
3 | gubotion Bachelor of Laws, Director of Proapar d.0.0. Subotica
Jovan Mefovig, nn Blant
4 | Wrallave Master of E-ulunul.'_l,. Tpluty Diractor of Heating Pla
5 | Branislav Bordevie, Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering, Member of the
Leskovac City Council of Leskovao
6 Eﬂlhﬁ::v Stankevie, | economist
Zoran Stojkovie, Bachelor of Lawa, Head of Legal and Personnal Dept,
! T Baograd in GSP =
The Executive Board
N Namae, surname and Edugation, permanasnt smploymant
Q- place of residence | (business namae of the company and work position)
Daetor of Technical Salences- Mechanical
1| Velimir Radosaviievi, | g oo oing Ganeral Diractor, Chalrman of Executive
Baograd Hagrd
2 "é’q:l';: ;‘W'"“”' Maslor of the Econamy, Executive Director
3 | Dojan Milevanovie, Spaaialist Professional Engineer of Agriculture,
Frokupljs Exmcutiva Direcior

Data on numbar of shares ownad by management mambers are in the book of ahareholders,
as an official document, and are available on Internet page of the Central Securities Depository and

Clearing House: www.oriov.rs

AD Aerodrom "Nikola Tesla” Beograd, as member of Chamber of Economy of Serbla, has
acceptad the Corporate managemaent Codex, Issued In the Official Gazelie of the Republic of Serbia,
no 1/2006, as well as on the wab site of the Company waww,bag.aerg
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3. AIR TRAFFIC TURNOVER

In the paried I-X11 2013 it was achlevad total air traffic turnover, as follows:

= 46,020 alr movemants,
= 3,643,194 passengers and

- 9,639 tons of cargo and mail,

3.1, AIR MOVEMENT TURNOVER
In the period from I-XIl 2013 it was achieved the following number of air movements par
traffic typas:
Numbar of aif movemants per traffic lypos
Achiovament | Plan | Achiavemant Participation | Participation
Traffic typos 2012 2013 2013 Indox | Indox 2012 2013

1 2 J 4 B (4/2) | B (4/3) 7 8 ;
Domastic air traffic 124 126 be | 7z 71 0.28 0.19
international air
traffic-
domestic earrlors 10,683 | 10,954 20,810 | 108 | 104 43,48 | 44 44
Intarnational air ]
traffie-
faralgn carriers 20,302 | 26 808 25 828 102 100 50824 £5.37
TOTAL; 44,508 | 45,888 46,028 | 104 102 100.00 100.00

The data from the table indicate total physical alr traffic veluma in the parlad fram 121 2013,
which is by 4% higher compared fo period | — XII 2012 and by 3% higher than numbar of air
movamaenta forecasted in the Busineas plan for 2013, Plannad number of air movements is establied
based on official limatabla,

Forelgn carriers have dominant participation in International air traffic, within carrier pattern of
tha total trafflc in 2013, with participation of 65.37%; there are domeatic carrara In international air
traffic with 44 44% and at the and, domaestic air traffic with participation of 0,19%,

Realization in the periad | - X1 2013 compared 1o the previous year showe thal there was o
growth In the share of domestic carrlers in international alr trafflc from 43.48% to 44.44% and the

decline of foreign carrlers In international air traffic from 56.24% to 55.37 %,

In international air traffic of domosatic cardlera tolal turmaver of 20810 air
movarmanta waa achievad, which |8 by 8% higher comparad 1o the previous yaar and 4%

highar in comparisan to the Plan for 2013

Damaslic cartars in intarmational traffic are: Alr Sarbia, international CG and others.

Alr Sarbia with 81.72% of padicipation In international air traffic of domsstio carrlams
has a dominant role. That company has scored 19,087 alr movemants in international traffic
which Is higher by §% than in the pravious year and 7% in comparison with the Business plan

for 2013,

In 2013 Air Sarbia carisd aul Nights o new destinations, such as: Abu Dhabi, Adana,
Ancona, Ankara, Barl, Bratislava, Bucharest, Catania, Kaunas, Krasnodar, Lelden, Ljubljana,
Munich, Mytilinl, Odessa, Prague, Sabina, Sankt Petersburg, Verona and Zagreb,

International CG achleved 18 alr movements in 2013, while it had performed 67 air
movamants in the sama period of the praviousa year,
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Oihar carriara in internatianal air traffic are: Prine Aviation, Palikan, Air Pink, Varano Motors,
Meanuklsan, Avie Siutba, with realized 1,708 alr movemants in 2013, participated with B.18% in tha
total International air trafflc of domestic carriers and had decrease of 12% in comparison io
nchievement in the previous year and 18% In comparison to the Business plan for 2013,

Humbar of alr mavemants of forelgn earrlors in international traffle

Achlsvement Plan Aghlevamant Partlclpation | Participation
Typo of traffla 3012 2013 2013 Indax | Indox 2042 2013
1 F ] 4 B(4/2) | B(d/3) 7 8
Lufhansa 3,607 | 3568 3483 | 100 08 13.88 13.47
Wizz Air 2388 | 2347 3141 | 133 134 0.35 12,11
Montenegre Airlines 2006 | 2000 2072 | 102 102 11.48 11,46
AustrinAirlines 2388 | 24384 2347 | 100 08 831 9.05
Swiss International 1,456 | 1,460 1431 o8 | 97 ﬁ_.:&p, 5.48
Turkish Alrlines 8| 1,083 1ar8 | 140 | 13 .00 5.31
Asraflat 732 732 1226 | 167 187 2.08 4.72
Holinair 976 1,010 827 | 86 [ 2.0 3.58
Alitalia 710 728 746 | 106 102 2.81 2 88
Olymplo Alr a1 816 Edd | 88 88 2.40 210
 Pagasus 102 98 532 | K22 543 0.40 2 05
Adria Alrways 700 a4 53D | 78 Aad 277 204
Cityline Hungary B16 518 622 | 101 101 204 201
Taram T Ralf B14 | 04 04 218 | 100
Etihad Alraayn [i] i] 402 | 0 By g,gg: 1.60
LoT RLD & 476 |68 1.6 145
"Eilmm o A70 478 a6 | 7 77 1.06 1.41
_Morweglan Alr Shatl 391 au e | 62 92 1,66 1.38
Qatar Alrways a6 114 340 | B4 208 0.14 1.31
Garmanwings 338 200 204 | B7 28 1.34 1.13
Tunis Air 220 214 260 | 118 121 0.87 1.00
Easyjet 0 0 234 0 0 0.00 0.90
CaA 180 202 104 | 108 06 0.71 0.78 |
Alr France 728 730 120 | 17 18 2 87 0,46
Froabird Alrlines i} 0 100 0 0 000 | 039
Croatia Alriines 2z 74 /o7 | 107 0,28 0,30
_Alrcaire Company 1l @2 |62 62 0,48 0.28
Hesma Airlinos 130 132 an | 62 62 0.61 0.26
Balavia 0 0 (i 0 0 0.00 0.24
Niki Luftfahrt 1,216 1,178 0 B B 4.81 0.23
Sky Work 200 318 80 | 21 10 115 0.23
Atlas Jot 0 0 48 0 0 0.00 0.19
Gazpromavia il 4 32 | 8aa 800 0.02 012
B &H Airlines 4 0 18 | 400 0 Q”Q% oo
Sky Alriinos 1% ; 08 10 —f' k) = q; , 0.04
Alr On | S 8l 1 | 0,28 0,03
Huuwufﬂif’ﬁ'ﬁlﬂi 80 | 'g% E ] [ 0.20 0.02
Angaoan Alrlines 2 o 4| 200 0 0.01 0.02
Air Baltic 0 0 F: 0 0 0.00 0.01
Malov T 0 0 0 0 0.1% 0.00
Spanair ] 0 0 0 0 0,03 0.00
Cimbar Sterling [ 0 0 i 0 0,02 0,00
Othars 1,840 2,508 2,084 | 108 8z 7.80 7.98
TOTAL: 26,302 | 25,800 26020 | 102 | 100 100,00 100.00

In 2013 thera waera 38 foraign air carriers and 2 domastic air carriers.
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In international traffic of foreign carriers it was achieved 25929 alr movemants, which ia by
2% higher score in compariaon with the pravious year and al the same level as comparad with the
Businass plan for 2013,

Mew forelgn carrlers which started to operate In 2013 are: Alr Baltic (Riga), Atlas Jet (Antalya),
Belavia (Bucharest and Minsk), EasyJet (Milan), Ethad Alrways (Abu Dhabi) and Fresbird Alrlines
(Antalya),

In foraign carrier patlern in 2013 Lufthanaa with the parlicipation of 13.47% has got the most
significant rale, than Wize Alr with 12.11% and Montenegra Alrdines with 11.468%. Thase throe
companies achiaved 37.08% of international trafflc of foreign carrlers.

Thare are few carriers with the participation in this type of traffic in the range from 9.05 to 3.58,
auch as: Austrian Alrlines, Swiss International, Turkish Alrlines, Asroflot and Solinair,

Carga traffic of axprass mall in 2013 was carried oul by thres cardars! City-ling Hungary,
Solinair and CSA.

Low Cost carriers in 2013, there are ten of them: EasyJet on destination Milan, Fly Dubai on
route Dubal, Germanwings on destination Stuttgart, Norwegian Air Shuttle  on destinations
Copanhagen, Oale and Stockhalm, Wize Alr on deatinationa Beauvaia — Paris, Bruasals Charléra,
Dartmund, Eindhovan, Golabarg, Carfu, Landan, Malme, Mammingan, Milhouss, Osla, Rhodes, and
Stockholm-Skaveta, Pagasus Airlines on destinations Antalya, Oslo, Sabina, and Bodrum and Alr
Cairo Company on destinations Borgel and Hurghada, while three low cost carrlers ceased to operate:
Air Onae on deatination Milan, Alr Baltlc on destination Riga and Niki Luftfmhrt on destinations Wien and
Innabiruck,

If international air traffic s conalderad as a whaole {domastle and foreign carriars), Alr Sarbila
hag a dominant rals amid all air-carriare with participation of 40.84%.

3.2, PASSENGER TURNOVER

Total passenger turnover of 3,043,194 was achleved in 2013, which ia 5% highar than the
achiavament in 2012 and 1% lower In comparison with the Businesa plan for 2013,

Passenger turnover per traffic types

Achlevemant Plan | Achlevemant Participation | Participation
Traflic typo 2013 2013 23943 indox | Indox II.'-":i HIE‘.'I
i 5 B &
i 4 {(4/2) | (4/3) 7 ]

Domestic alr traffle | 403 ) 3 128 | 43 40 0,01 0,00
International al
traffic-
domastic carrlors 1,305 808 | 14708560 1,402 808 100 1] 41,50 30,50
Intarnational alr
traffie-
fuulgn carriere 1,007 720 | 2008702 2,140,360 108 103 an4n G0.41
TOTAL; 4,303,818 | 3,666,764 4,641,184 106 a8 100,00 100,00

The greatesl participation in passengar turnover par alr traffic types in 2013 s 80.41% of
foreign carriers in international air traffic and domestic carrlers in international air trafflc with 38, 58%.

The number of the passengers transported by foreign carriers in 2013 s 9% higher as
comparad with the pravious year and 3% in compariaon with the Bualneaa plan for 2013,

Tha number of the passangars iransporied by domastic carrars in international air traffic s at
the sama leval as in the previous yaar and by 5% lower in comparisan to the Business plan in 2013,
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Passenger turnover in International air traffic per carriers with the highast number of passengers

Carrlors 2012 2013 8 i il R b
1 2 3 a(312) 5 6

Air Barbia 1,284 310 1,307 021 101 41,18 a6 a8
Wizz Alr 345 6862 481,332 133 10.28 13.02

Lufthansa 202,008 301,181 | 103 I Y
Montenagro 251,118 2564 073 109 T.47 7.17
Dwiesinterontional | 196334 | 185804 L 119 8,03 8,24
Other 1 eziior 042,788 | 102 27.38 26,61
TOTAL! 3,363,618 3,643,088 108 100.00 100.00

The total number of passengers in international air traffic in 2013 is 3,543,066 which is 5%

highar than in 2012.

Air Serbim la the leading carrier with the greatest number of passengera in international air
carfler with 39,.46% and ia followsd by, Wizz Alr with participation of 13.02%, Lufthansa with 8.50%,
Mantanagre Airlines with 7.17% and Swiss International with 5.24%.

Parsanger turnover of air Sorbia in international air traffic per dostinatione with the groatest

number of passengers
Dastinations 2012 2013 indax
1 2 3 4 (32)
Parin 75,066 111,083 14i3
Podgorica 95,508 03,740 o8
Mofoow 80 847 03 542 104
London Haathrow BG212 80,802 1]
Zurlah a0 785 7@ 358 ]




3.3,

CARGO TURNOVER

In paried 1-X1l 2013, 9,639 lons of cargo turnover was achleved, which Is 3% higher than in the
sama pariod of the previous year and 3% compared to the Businass plan for 2013,

In 2013 cargo turnover in international air traffic of domestic cariers docreasad by 1% In
compariaon to the previous year and in comparnaon (o the Business plan for 2013, Alsa in International
air traffic of foraign air carrars, it is increased by 4% in comparison to the previous year and in relation
to the Business plan for 2013, Thare has baen no cargo turnover In domaestic air traffic in 2013 as wall
ae in the pravious year,

Cargo turnover In tons

) Achlavement | Plan | Achlevement Participation | Participation
Type of traffic 2012 2013 2013 ohtain Madess 2012 2013
1 2 3 4 5 (4/2) | 6 (4/3) 7 8 !

Domontic alr traffio 1] 0 0 ] i] 100 0.00
Intarnational
alr traffio-
domontle carrlors 1,789 | 1,789 1774 | 88 89 16.11 18 40
International
air traffic-
foralgn carrlers 7,574 | 7,674 7,885 [ 104 | 104 50,69 81.60
TOTAL: 9,363 | 9,363 9639 | 103 | 103 100,00 100.00
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PHYSICAL VOLUME OF TRAFFIC

Achlevement

Plan

Achlevamant

X1l 2012 X1l 2013 I-XIi 2013 Indexes
Part Part Part
Type of traffic icip, laljp. jelp. |
"I 1 B 3 4 8(4/3) | 6{a/3)
Domastic traffic 2 EI R |
Alr movements 124 0 128 0 B i 72 71
Fassangaers 303 ¥ a1 'ﬂ', 120 o a2 40
Alr goods and mail { tona ) ] 1] 0 0 0 i} 4] {i
international traffic-domastic =
carrlers . S
) _M,{‘_m,ﬁﬂmintl 189,663 a3 18 054 43 20,810 A4 ‘I_gﬂ 104
FPassangors 1305808 | 41| 1470650 | 41| 1402690 40 100 if
Air goods and mail { tons ) iyl 8 1,709 | 19 1,774 | 18 99 | o
international traffic-foraign
carrlors s
Alr movemants 26302 | 66| 2spos| s6| 25020 | 85| 102 | 100
Passangors 1,067,720 | 58 | 2085783 | 68| 2140368 | 60| 108 | 103
Air goods and mail { tens ) 7874 | @1 7h74 | M 7886 | B2| 104 | 104
| Total
Alr movamanta 44,008 | 100 45,8088 | 100 48 828 | 100 jﬁl 102
| Passengers 3,362,818 | 100 | 3,585,754 | 100 | 3,543,194 | 100 108 il
Air goods and mall { tons ) 9,383 | 100 9,383 | 100 0630 | 100 [ 103 103
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4. REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

The Company parforme business activity as single businass sagment. Accordingly, revenuas
and sxpanditures are disclosad at company level.

4.1, REVENUES

In the paried 1-XI1 2013 JEC Alrpont "Nikola Teala” achieved the lotal revenus in amount of RSD
G,005,388,240, Thus achioved lotal rovenue is 5% lowar in comparison 1o the achisved revenues n
the same period of the previous year and 1% higher in comparison to the planned figures for that

pariod.

The pattern of the achleved revenues for 1-X11 2013 ia ahown in the lable Revenue pattern per
sorvice typos.

In the pattern of achieved revenues in 2013 Business revenuss have the greatest participation
of 8% of the total revenues amounting to RSD 6,640,524 155, The achieved revenues are 4% highar
than the smma in the aama period of the previoua year and 1% lower than tha plannaed figurea far 1-XII
2013,

Within business revenues, RSD 1,914 656,238, which s 20% of total achieved revenuas,
ragard to air sarvices. These revenues are at the same level comparad and tha plannad figurea in
2013,

It Ia important to note that basad on the decision of the Governmant of the Republic of Serbla
No, 05 No,11-1038/2013 dated 02/12/2013 were approved discounts for JAT Airways (Air Serbia) as
fallaws:

From 01.02.2013 on a passenger service for all flights performed from Terminal 2 in the
amount of 4.5 EUR per departing passanger,

From 01,01.2013 on handling sarvices at the rate of 3% while in the same parod last year it
was 44,5% discount,

From 01.01.2013 on landing at tha rate of 75% while in the same paeriod last year was 60.5%,

Ravanuaa from passenger aorvice nnd security fees wara achisvad in the amount of RSD
2,883,882, 149 for [-XI11 2013, which ia 39% of the total achieved revenues and as compared with the
revanues fram passanger sorvice in the sama poriod of the pravious year thess revenues ars 4%
lower and 1% lowar that the plannad figures for the same parlod.

In tha perlod 1-X1l 2013 the revenuss from service rendering in earge-customsa warehouse
ware achiaved in the amount of RED 120,044 930 and are by 1% lower (han révenues on thie basis in
the aama panad in 2012 and by 3% lawer than the plannad figures for the same pariod.

In tha parod =X 2013 tha revenues from other services mre 3% lower than in the sama
period of the pravious year and 5% than the planned figures for I-X1l 2013 and were achieved in the
amount of RED of 667,185,808, The greateat paricipation in theae revanues refers o) ravenues from
publlic sarvices, revenues from the CUTE ayslem, revenues from the commarcial usage of apron,
ravanuas fiom airerafl de-icing sarvices, catering services of business class, revenues from services
an spacial requast - work-order, revenuas fram advaertising space and DCS sarvices.

The revenues from aales of goods mainly rafer to the revenuea frem the aale of Keresana. In
ihe parlod X1 2013 11 was acld 7,735 lona of kerosans, whila in the sama pariad of the pravious year
it was sold 3,581 tans of kerosene, Achieved revanues from sale of kerosene and goods for the perlod
I=X1l 2013 are higher by 8G% in comparison to the same period of 2012, while in comparisen to the
plannad figures for the pariod 1-X11 2013 they had decreased by 3%. Reason for increase of revenue
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from kerosana in 2013 compared to the previous year s considerably larger guantity of kerosena aold
to carriers: Fly Dubal 1,882 t (341 t In 2012), Turkish Airlinea 1,499 1 (0 1 in 2012), Aeroflot 1,033 1 (01
in 2012) while Montenagre Alrlines remaing important buyer with 2,045 t (2,788 t In 2012). The air
carflar iran Air again alarted to uas the sarvice sinca Octobar 2013,

Other business revenuas (group 84 and 85) in the pariod 1-X1 2013 are achioved in the amaout
of RED 561,891,328 the larger pan of which rafars (o revenues fram renting of businoss facllities In
tha amaunt of RS0 581,023,388 which ia 8% highar than In the same pariod of 2012 and 3% than the
plannad figures for the same period. The greatest portion of these revenues refers to renting of
business facllities to Dufry Company. In this group of revenues are also revenues from donations in
aquipmant in the amount of RS0 867,860,

Financial revenues (group 88) n the parad -XI0 2013 are disclosed in amount of RSD
167,461,304 and are lowar by B6% in comparison to the same period of the previous year because the
realised axchange rate differences are significantly lower In this year than in the sama paried of the
laet yaar and significantly affected the total amount of financial revenues,

in the pattern of financial revenues for =X 2013 iha graaieal par refars o ravenues from
interasts in the amount of RSD 85,021,849, then realized exchange rate diffarances in amount of RSD
680,602 877 and non-realised axchange rala diffarances in amaunt of RSD 2 836 579,

Othor revenues (group 67 and 68} in the parlod 1=X11 2012 were achiaved in the amotnt of
RSD 87,400,881 and are lower by 76% In comparison to the same period in 2012, The reasona for
disclosed decrease of thesa ravenues |8 In the fact that In 2013 the revanues fram collected wrile-offs
are conalderably lower, which have in provious years baen placed an value corraction of recslvablas
{2013 in tha amount of RSD 14,900,785, and IN 2012 in tha amount of RSD 188,514 ,862), then the
lowar incoma from faif value adjustment of housing loans due to significantly lower cancellation of
praviously recorded value correction for claims for housing loans for employses which were
transfarrad to currency clause in 2013 (in 2013 only for three employees, while In the year 2012, 51
employsss were transfarred to the forelgn ourrency clausa),
Othar Income In the pariod January to Decembar 2013 mainly ralate (o revenues dus to cancallation of
long-term resarving for litigation in the amount of RSD 47 502,525 (most relate to PTT Serbla in the
amant if.ﬂ RED 33.866.280), collecied wrile-offs and revenuss of compensation from Insurance
GOIMpanias,

Planned suro exchange rate for year 2013 established by Revised Business Plan for 2013 amounts to
RS0 115.00, and the realized average middle suro exchange rate for the peried January-Dacember
2013 amounted to RSD 113,08,

Majar buyars, fram the point of participation in revenuas from sale in 2013 are; Alr Serbla RS0
1,146,808 478, Deutsche Lufthansa RSD 604,636,807 and Montenegro Aifines RSD 546,695,004,
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4.2 EXPENDITURES

In the period 1-X1l 2013 total expenditures waere achieved in the amount of RSD
6,884,010,736. Thua achieved axpondilures are 9% higher than the sxpanditures achisved in the
sama pariod of the previoua year and 35% higher than the figures in the Plan for 1-X11 2013.

The purchase value of sold goods (group 50) almost completaly refers to the purchase value
of the sold kerosene, For purchase value of sold kerosene it was spant RSD 679,359,313 or 104%
more than in the same pariod of the previous year and 4% less in comparison o the Plan for 1-Xi|
2013, Reason for such Increase of purchase value of kerosena compared with the same pariod
pravious year is in fact higher consumption of kercsana for the fellowing airflines: Fly Dubal, Turklah
Alrlinea, Aeroflot and Montenegre Alflines being stll impoartant buyer of kerosena. 1t should ba
mantionad alao that since Octobar 2013 Iran Alr has been significant buyer of kerosens at Belgrade
Mikala Tesla Alrport.

Aa kerosane ia registered both on revanues and expenditures, the real revenue of the Company ia
raalised price difference, which amounted for the period 1-XIl 2013 to RSD 21,087,383, Average
participation of price difference in sale value of kerosena for the pariod 1-X11 2013 i 3.01% while in the
same period (n 2012 it was 6.056%,

The costs of materials (group 51) participates in lolal expanditures with 6% and mostly refar
to: costs of electrical power, coat of keroasna, cosls of basic material, diesal fuel, oll for heating, as
wall as cosl apare paria for invasimant maintenance of working devices.

The moal of tolal expandilures refers 1o the costs of salaries, relmbursements and othor
paraonal earninga (group 52), amaunting for the pariod =Xii 2013 RS0 1,200,770,661. Tha cosia of
aalaries of employees (gross || membership fees to Chambers excluded) of Belgrade "MNikola Tesla"
Alrpart amount to RS0 811487 018, whereas the costs for persons angaged through Yeuth
organizations amount RSD 287,017,210 (youth organizations Fan, Beograd, Knez, Mienijum,
Medijator and Europa). Apart from salaries in the group 52 there are also included reimbursements per
contracts (service contracts), reimbursements per temporary and occasional jobs, part-time work
contracts, reimburaemanta for the membaera of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory board and
marmbara of the Assembly of Shareholders and other personal expanditures (transport of amployass,
buginess irip wages, costs of trips and joint assistance).

The costs of amortization and reserving (group &4) for the period 1-XIl 2013 amounted (o
RS0 767 417.327, whara the included net cost of amortization amounted RS0 720,132 624,

The most of the costs of production services (group 53) and intangible coata (group 55)
rafers to the costs of services of OZB Komerc RSD 1,072,023,227, Adding this amaunt to tolal costs
lor anlares, reimburaemanta and other paracnal aamings of amployess {(group 82) we come to the
amount of RSD 2,272,703 878, which makesa 33.02% of total expenditures of the period.

Fattern of the costs of production services includes

= the coats of tranaport aervices, whare tha moal part refars o the costs of sarvices of OZ8 Komaro
for Ground-handling departmant in the amaount of RSD 318,754,060, then the costs of informing and
passanger check-in, manthly support of ITT for passsnger and baggage check-in, costs of aervices for
fixad and mobiles phones and others.

- the costs of other services mostly referring to the servioes of OZB Komere for Security departmant
in the amount of RS0 480,083,854, then the costs Dufry's services, costa of water, drainage, and tha
othar,

- the coats of renting referring o coala of ranting network and sarver infrastructurs, lsnse of lloensss
and ranting of buainesa facilities.

= the costs of advertising mostly rafer to sponsorship.
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Fattern of the intanglible costs includes:

= the costs of non-production services, where the most part refers to the costs of services of OZB
Komarc for the Technical maintenance, Investmant, Commarcial, Financial and Legal deparimenta in
tha amount of RSD 272.175.213, than the cleaning aarvices, cosla of cccupational haalth-JAT, tha
services of newly-incorporated companies — agricullural operative and parking, the costs of advanced
trainings and othars,

The conts of inrurance promiuma
Taxzing costs

The costs of payment operations
The costs of membership fees
Tha representational costs and
Other intangible cosia

The costs of salaries, reimburssments and other sarnings (group 52), the services of OZB
Komarc and amortization realiaed In 2013 in total amount of RS0 3,001,828 502 make 43.681% aof toial
expanditures and 43.47% of total revenues of JEC Belgrade "Nikola Tesla" Alrport s neaded to cover
thaim,

Financial expenditures (group 58) in pariod 1-X1 2013 are disclossd in the amaount of RSD
130,654 817 and are 54% lowar than in the same period of the previous yaar,

In the pattern of financial expenditures, axpenditures realized from interest participate with
38.76%, amount RSD 64,111,212 and are 26% lower than in the same period of the previous year,
The mentioned expanditures from interest refer to the interests for long-term liabilitles per loana (EIB -
reconstruction of the Terminal, housing loans and financial leasing).

Raallsed and non-realised negative axchange rate differances ware achigved in the amaunt of
RS0 85,543,605 and participate with 81,25% in the pattern of financial expenditures,

Other expenditures (group 87 and 88) in perlod X1 2013 wera achieved In the amount of
RS0 1,673,220 ,366, are 8% higher than In the same period of the previous year and mainly refer to;
depreciation of recelvables from domestio buyers (RSD 1,811,814 582) within which the most par
refers to Air Serbia in the amount of RSD 1.910.889.177, (defaull interesl excluded), than donations
for humanitarian, madical and religious purposes (19,844,749),

Main suppliers from the point of turnover in 2013; OZB Commaerce (RS0 1,283,804 806) and Sibax
axport impart (RS0 685,365,012),

Receivables from Air Serbia

Total receivablea from Air Serbin on 31122013 amoupl o RED 4,310,952 (housand,
raceivables for goods and aarvices amount (o RSD 4,277,027 and for default interast RSD 33,820
thousand:

Of total due receivables older than 80 days from Air Serbia in the amount of RS0 4,045,455
thousand as of 31.12.2013

+ RS0 2,118,124 thousand relate to uncollectad correctad recaivables for aafvices and dafaull
interaat from 2011 and 2012,

« RED 1,927,331 thousand rolate lo the corrected uncollscted receivables for sarvices and
default interest, charged to the result of 2013, relating to current recelvable over 50 days, for which is
assassed uncertainty of collection in the amount of RSD 1,334,045 thousand and receivables for
agresments on property from the previous year in the amount of RSD 583 288 thousand (Flight
Oparationa building in the amount of RSD 197,088 thousand and Training Centre building in tha
armatint af RSO 4086,168 thousand).
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4.3 SALARIES
In the paried 1-XI1 2013 the total sum paid for salaries amounted RSD 688,288,442 (groas |),
which I8 8% higher than in the same paried of 2012 and 2% lesa than the plannad amount for 2013,
Summary of paid salaries {(gross 1 in the pariod 1-XIl of the currant year (& given in the lable
par months:

SALARIES GROSS |

T -l I el
MR + (NPT (ST it 4 fi(4/m) | 847
danuary 140,703,340 L 04,831,400 | 90.880934 | 1141 102
January-Chrisimas bonus | 6,308,013 11,887,008 11,087,008 128 100
_Fabruary 48,282,313 | 83,781,400 | 83,860,252 m 100
 March A7.018040. 529614001 SRR04941 ) 1111 89
April 81,637 778 56,481,400 S4066788 | 08| 86
AprlEmslembonus | 020001 vaoesdir| vissrees| TR @7
My S1260003 | R6.301,400 |  S87R0R0TL N8 104
Juna, 50,708,809 ( 868014001 936830031 106 96
July 02,084,004 (07,011,400 1 96,067,808 1 107 o
August 53,012,116 | sepsaase | sa@02871| 103 | o8
. Ayguel: vohool suppiies. o OB e o RH2,200. SF. AL - B
 September__ B1674835 | 88311400 | B4,004441 106 08 |
 Octaber 818428071  BO7I6000 )  BSE12186) 1081 93
Novembar | sa17ee62 | e02aseo0 | 6400367 | 108 94
Docember | 62,857,940 89,735 900 57,071,873 108 08
_;Et!!m_llr!l.!_ e 048, 008 | 670,082,168 | 663,127,334 | 108 | 98
etnls ity 20,692,880 | 26708516 | 26,169,118 | 122 o8
Total ' '
salaries+Christmas | 632,630,881 | 706,300,673 | 680,200,442 100 ol
| bonus + ach.aupp.

We can see in the table that in the period 1-X11 2013 there were paid out salaries to employess
according 1o individual work contracts as well as single payments, as Christmas and Eastarn bonuses,
to sach employes, in the sama amount of RSD 18,000,00 nel, as wall as school supplies for children
of amployaes in the amount: for alamantary education RSD 6,000,000 net and for sscondary education
RS0 8,000.00 net.

Considering that this payment |s, from the point of taxes and contributions, regarded as salary,
tha coala of aalarlea of the Company and average, paid out aalary are increasaed by the amount of the
gross |I-RSD 29,774, 558 (groas | amounta RSD 25,150,118),

In the pariod 1-XI| of the current year avarage gross | salary with the Christmas and Eastarn
bonuses and school supplies for children of employees in the Company amounted RSD 124,117.00
and ia 7% higher than the aame for the previous year. Average net salary with the Christmas and
Eastarn bonuaes and school aupplies for children of amployess in the Company amaunted o RED
BB, 076. Coursa of average gross | salary in the Company is shown in tha tabla:
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AVERAGE SALARY GROSS |

| Month AD ANT
January 144 B84
 Fabruary 115,567
Mareh 113,122
April 143,808
May 128,135
Juna 117,536
July 123,332
August 124 483
Saptembar 119,018
Octabar 118,128
Mavambier 1168 626
Decamber 120,383
Avarage |-XIIl 2012 124,117
Avorage X 2012 116,487
=X 2093/ 1-%1 2012 107
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4.4,

FINANCIAL RESULT IN I-XIl 2012

In the paeriod X1 2013 net profit of the company was diaclosed in the amount of RSD
16,205,167, Thus disclosed nel profil s conaiderably lowar than the net profit in the same period of

the pravious year,
FINANCIAL RESULT
No. POSITION bl Mgy | ORMMERERL e
1 X N 4 B B (5/3) | 7 (B)_
1| Busingss revenuss 8,374,602 181 & 700 017 077 A 840 B24 188 | 104 a9
2 | Busineas expandilures 4,220,731, 200 5,020 885,008 | 4771136581 | 113 05
3 | Businoss profit (1-2) 2,183,870,073 1,670,482, 087 1,860,388 602 a7 | 111
4 | Financlal revenuss ADA 828 018 140,021 148 187 481 304 34 128
5 | Finaneial expanditufes 7 P 58,470,800 13006417 |48 | 238
8 | Financlal profit (4-6) 104,484,407 71,480,848 27,806,487 14 30
| Ba | Financial lous (8-4) ¥
¥ | Othaf ravaniaa 400,371,776 27,044 734 7 A00ARY | 24 340
B8 | Oihar expandliures 1,816 843 201 a8 137211 1,073 220 288 108 | saia
9 _| Othoer profit (7-8) A A Yl Lo Sl .5 2l L) o]
fn | Othor loas (B:7) 1,410,171, 426 TAUZATT 1,878,010,475 132 | 20,000 |
10 | Total ravenues (1+4+7) T 'r,:r-l.m,m' - &, 058,883 BED | _a.numn.aui i o5 | 104
11 | Total expenditures (2+8+8) 9,343,390,030 | 8116,182.831 | 6,884,010.738 | 100 | 138
12 | Total gross profit (1011} 020,164,044 1,743,721,030 21,376,604 2 1
i3 | Parlod tax expanditure 56,118,379 B,738.418 18 1]
14 | Defarred poriod lax sxpanditure a6 381, 61 i] i} i}
16 | Dafarred period lnx revanus 1] B8 G 1] 1]
Pald-up parsanal recelving to
1@ | employer (interim dividend) i} fi ] i
17_| Met profit 137,867,104 — 19,206,187, 2 L]

In disclosing of the business result for 2013 the amount of RS0 1,827,331, 438 (default interest
axcluded) of receivablea from alr Sarbin Is corrected and this correction is contained at the poaltion
Othar axpandilurss,
By adding the correcled recaivables from Air Serbia in the amount of RSD 1,027,331,438 1o the
disclosed gross profit for 2013 in the amount of RSD 21,375,604, we coma to the amount of RSD
1,848,707,042 as gross profit.
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5. DESCRIPTION OF ALL SIGNIFICANT OCCURENCES, BEGAN AFTER EXPIRY OF
THE REPORTED BUSINESS YEAR

Warks on adaptation of waiting rooms to exit to open positions Ada - A4b

JSC Belgrade Mikola Tesla Alrport has on 01/08/2014 with Company Morava from Krusevac,
concludad tha Agreamant on Public Procurement No.17-8/2014 for works on adaptation of waiting
rooma for axil (o opan positions Ada - Adb,

Cantracted value of works |8 RS0 27 079,831 .60 VAT excludad.

Tha contractor has been Introduced into business on 168/01/2014, The conitraclual deadling for
completion was 28 days after introduction into the business, The works were completed within the
contracted period.

The existing hall apace for passengers in arrvals in Terminalul which was out of use for the last 10
yoara (8 to be tlechnologically and technically capacitated for departure of passengera to opan
positions. At first floor level, In finger hall A and opposite to the waiting room A4 -5, was crealed a
space for X-ray control. After X-ray control passengers go down by veriical communications (elevator,
encalntor mnd stairs) to the waiting room, Within a single apace two gate are farmed of total area of
app. 450m2; whare from thay are ranaported by bus trangporting to the aircraft on remote positions,
Worka on adaptation of waiting reoms for exit to opan positions Ada - Adb are executed according fo
:.I‘ml :.:Ibiuﬁﬁn with technical description and the bill of quantities of a cerified designer, Tha works
nclude:

« Architecture and construction and finishing works on refurbishment and modernization of the intarior

: F‘E‘lll:'l"'. replncemaent and maintenance of all inatallations (strong and weak ulul:.lrh:lty, walar mnd
apwagae, vantilation, air conditiening)

« Raconditioning af alevatar and aacalalors

* Inatallation of aquipment for X-ray and passangers boarding control

On 18/02/2014 the representatives of the Civil Aviation Directorate of the Republic of Serbia
conductad a review of the executed works and issued a decision approving the use of wailing reom for
exit to open positions Adn - Adb for departure of passengers and goods by buses to open alroraft

parking positions.

JSC Belgrade Nikola Tesla Alrport has concluded on 17/09/2013 with the consortium whose leading
membaer ia Company Morava frem Krusevae, public procurement contract number 17-00/2013 far
axecution of the works on the second phase of reconstruction and extension of A and C waiting roama
and finger halle,

Conlract value of the works |s RSD 227,744 401,55 VAT axcluded,

The contrmctor has been introduced into business on 07.10.2013. The contractual deadline for
complation is 180 days from the date of introduction into the businass.

The aacond of the four slages of reconstruction and extension of A and C walting rooms and finger
halls includes execution of works on extenslon and modernization of termingl area, In aaction frem
gata C1 to gate CG6. Works are carried out In accordance with approvad technical decumantation,
ﬂﬂgﬂrdmﬂ to which the expanded aren 8 311,32 m2, while recenatruction covers an area of 230412
mz.

The expansion of the wailing rooms and finger halls A and C will increase terminal capacity and quality
af anrvice o pasasngors, Also it will provide additional space for commarcial faoilitios,

Wark is In progress to set up a new facade, all types of installation, praparation for the inatallation of
naw roofing and Interior finishing works, In the most recent pariod it is expacted to end the first sub-
phase of works, which means the waiting room C5 -8 with the corresponding part finger hall C.
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JSC Balgrade Mikola Tesla Airport concluded on 06.01.2014 with the renownad Swedish company
FMT contract for procurement No. 17-3/2014 for the supply of goods, "Visual Docking Guidance
Syatem- YDGS" in the amount of € 338,669.00. The contract provides for procuremaent of 11 devices
for airerall viaual decking guidance for parking poaitlena G1 - CB and A1 -AS | as wall as safiware that
will connact all the devices o Airport Dispatch Centre, Using theso devices in alreralt parking will
complataly eliminate the human factor as a possible cause of arror and Increase the acouracy and
rellabllity of the guldance.

Currently thay are working on the implementation of this system, the information about the devices are
sent to relevant subjects for publication of (AIP) and within 45 daya all appliances should b put into
oparation,

Procurament of flat plate baagage carousels

JEC Belgrade Nikola Teala Airport on 10122013 with tha Chiness company CIMC TIANDA
concluded contract for public procurement No. 17-78/2013 for purchase of flat plate baggage
carousels in the amount of € 148 800.00. The contract provides for the procurement of 2 flat plate
baggage carousals for the international arrivals hall. Production of the carousels is in due course at the
factory, it is currently without delay and delivery is expected in late April. The coniractual pariod ia 180
daya fram the date of aigning the contract,
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6. DESCRIPTION OF EXPECTED DEVELOPMENT OF THE COMPANY IN THE
FOLLOWING FERIOD, CHANGES IN BUSINESS POLICIES OF THE COMPANY, AS
WELL AS MAIN RISKS AND THREATS, TO WHICH THE COMPANY IS EXPOSED

Flan af air traffie furnaver of the Company for 2014 18 made in line with buaineas palicy of the
Company which foresees increase of air traffie volume as follows! air movamanie by 34%, passangers
by 20% while the carga is at tha leval of foresasn realization for 2013,

Al tha baginning of 2013 thera wera aoma changea in the number of air-carriers and
cancallations of sarvices:

Adria Alrways - Balgrade - Ljubljana, cancelled route from 06.02.2014

On the other hand, it was announcad intreduction of two naw airines — with two new routas from
Baelgrade:

- TAP Portugal - Belgrade - Lisbon, flights stant from 02.07 2014

« Vueling Airlines - Balgrade - Barcalona, flights start fram 20.06.2014.

Alrlines with which Alrport already opoarates, as wall as the national alrfing Alr Serbla in this year plan
to offer more flights and final number of routes will be submitted by airlines until the star of the summar
tima table,

All this will contribute to increase of air traffic volume and making Balgrade airpor even more attractive
bBath o airdines and passangerns,

2. Change of business policy

Tha Airport has corrected prices for aircraft handling services, Air carriers are really interested
in having high gqualilty sarvicea paformed dguickly and at the loweal poasible price, |[ndirectly,
passangers also take advantage of such samnvice, which makes tckel price conaidarably lowar,

There are ongolng works on extension of finger hall C to provide better comfort for passanger,

3. Major risks and throats that the Company is exposed to

Exceptional geographic position, space capacity, navigation and exploltation conditions and
communication with other means of transport enables Alrport "Nikola Tesla" to become the ragional
eanira of air iraflic in South-east Europa,

Unfartunataly, poorly devalopad road infrastructure and inadequate transpart arganization
prosent a major obslacles to sconomic growth, increase of productivity, compotitivensse  and
smploymant, as well as faster and better exchange of goods and services of the Serbla with the
anvironmant and the world, The global aconomic crisia has largely left an impact on the offer/demand
for alf asrvicea in Europs, Several aldinea that had aignificant traffic from Belgrade alrport wani
Bankrupt in tha past yaar, which fellz us about the ailuation in tha branch of ranapar,

For example a SWOT analysis shows the following strategic cholces by association of
atrangths and weaknasses of the company with opportunities and threata in the external anvironmant.
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- STRENGTHS
o A growing number of passengers
o The constancy of the quality of service
o Investmaents in infrastructure, egquipmant and iraining
& About 7 milllon potential customars in the reglon gravitating toward the Alrport” Nikola
Toala" Balgrade
& Stabllization in the sconomic and political terms

- WEAKNESSES

o A high seasanalily

& A little demand for business class

o Difficult sustainability of regularity of company profits and the threat to the performance
of the plannad lose of business sspacially during the starl of flights

o A low level of living standarda for the population

OPPORTUNITIES

@ Davelopment of existing traffic on the lines that are not serviced

o Ingrease of traffic in off-season through a varlety of activities and forms of cooperation
{City break, budget travelars, ale.}

0 Development of traffic to the middle and far east destinations and to north Amarica
primarily to Toronto

THREATS
o Restrictive policles of companies affacts thair withdrawal fram the market thal have
poor prospacts and compatitivenass
0 Sirengthening other airports in the region (Skoplje, etc.)
o1 Possibliity of de-liberalization of the visa regima

OPERATING SYSTEMS
Business and Information system - ERP

In 2014 s plannad acquisilion of new Business - infarmation ayatem (ERFP) and tha Baginning of ita
implementation which |s designed to last two years. This system will replace avizo information system
that is curranily in use ai the airport, bul will alag enable the integmtion of busineas processes,
sliminate manual processas, as wall as the intraduction of autoemaltic cantral in all fields of application,
The new ERP aystem offers tha possibility of long-term reduction In operating costs, increase
productivity of work processas through ayslamas porfolie saluliona -intlegration of business proceasos
e,

Visual docking guidance system - VDGS

Based on the procurement plan 2013 was purchased Visual Docking Guidance System and its
implemantation is planned for the first quarter of 2014, Alreraft parking at the designated position,
enables easy and quick set up of the alr bridge into position for embarking / disembarking of
passangaers, and reduced engagemant of marshaller at guidance and parking of alrcraft, reduced
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impact of human faclors concarning arrors, increass of safety | achleving savings of time and increass
in traffic valume.

Expanding CUTE platform

In due course is public procuramant for axpansion of information system for passengera and baggage
check-in - CUTE. Due to technological Improvement of work processes as well as additional
requiremants of service users | and primarily the urgant demands of the company Alr Serbia, causaed
by incraasing volume of traffic, the CUTE system will be expandad, This syatem extension includes
the setting up of additional cute workstationa with accessaries on the reconstructed gatas A7 -AL and
€1 - C6, as wall as addilional cute positions (Loadshest, Lost & Found, Back office, iranafer countar,
ole.).

Information systems AODR . FM3 , FIDS

Implamantation of information systems ACDB, FMS, FIDS bagan in 2013. Tha primary role of the
infarmation system is the centralization, managemant and procesaing of alrport data and integration of
heterogenaous ayalema of alrports inte homoganaous system environmant. Within the implamantation
of the information system ACDB, FMS, FIDS it is planned to expand the ayatem for displays of flight
information, commarcial contents and other information to passangers, amployess and other users of
airport services by replacing axisting FIDS monitors as well as increasing the number of tham,

It s planned to purchase an information ayatem for boarding coupong control - SECURITY
CHECKPOINT, Pasaangar access control to security- restricted area of the Alirport Nikola Tesla was
introduced in July 2011, based on the decision of the Civil Aviation Direciorate ordaring the Beigrade
Mikola Tesla Alrport to execise control of travel documents of departing passengers. By automating
tha passenger conlrol process |.e. the introduction of a system for boarding coupona control, there will
be greater degree of efficlency and reliablility, with the possibility of errors of the agent at the
checkpoint reduced to a minimum, This systeém is important for the ability to gather statistics on the
flow of departing passangers in the hourly load on the basis of which they will be able to parfarm the
dimensioning of certain airport faclities (the required number of devices and the number of X-ray
caniral ataff),

COMMUNICATION NETWORK AND INTELLIGENT BUILDING 5YSTEMS

Restoration of Network Infrastructure

In 2014 continues with restoration of infrastructure of computer-communication network In terms of
upgrading pasaive netwark atructure {(wiring) and the purchase and replacement of existing equipmant
of computer natwork:

* Works - complation of works undaer the firal phase of the project: Extension and Improvement of
communication netwark and initiation of proceadings for the execution of works under the aacond
Phllﬂ of the project, Works on improving the communicalion netwaork in the cargo warshouse I:IIJ”dIng.
* Supply and replacemant of obsolate active devices of computer natworks Abnat and of third pariies.
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Introduction of internal security systems of computer networks

During 2014 is expected implementation of access control system and safety of computer-
communication network that would significantly raise safety & operation controla of information
ayatams in lerma of data protection from unauthorized access as wall as the rallability of the system.
DITT plans to create and introduce new security policies in Information systems work procedures.

Expansion of the server and storage environments

In 2014 it & plannadia expansion of the server and storage snvironmants that forme the airport dats
center. With introduction of the new systems: Ips, erp, brs ato., it is necessary to provide new hardware
redourcas and plan capacitiea for fulire axpanaion, Expansion of aervier and storage anvironments
anabled fullilmeant of all the neads for hardware resources for 2014,

The introduction of a new call center for telephony system

Flana call for the canter include the exiension of lelephony ayatam with new exlensions that includs
automatic axchange call center, which main function would contain automatic sorting and routing of
calls. As par of the introduction of the call cantar 18 alae planned axlanaion of 1P elephany,

Drawup of teghnical dogumentation for the Wi = Fl airport network

Drawup of technical documantation for the Wi - Fi netwark involves project design of airport wiralass |P
natwork that would meet demands of the current international standards for thia type of infermation

ayatema, Such a modern Wi - Fi ayatem includes high availability, intranat porlal services {for
passenger information, commaerce | atc ... ) as well as access and data safety.

Digitization of radio netwaork

In 2014 is planned digitization of radio network with which will ba carred out transfer of all existing
analogue radio stajons to digital signal. With this setting of the system airport significantly gains on the
reliabllity of radio communications.

Restoration of the PA system

Reconstruction of the PA system implies the improvement and replacemant of worn-out installation of
speakers and amplifiers which currently account for public anneuncemeant ayalem. It 18 a
madarmization of the pravious ayatem, which was supsreadad in the terme of uss and maintenance.

Restoration of fire alarm

+ Drawup of technical documentation - reconstruction of fire alarm

Drawup of technical documentation for fire alarm includes the development of the main project of
reconstruction of fire alarm system that includes modernization, upgrading to IP information level of
iha antire aystam, the purchase of now deleciors and indicators for fire alarm syslem. Reallzation of
this project is a key factor in airport safety.

» Waorka on the execution of reconatruction of fire alarm aystem,

The worka are plannad for 2014 and will be implemaented within the main project of recanairuction of
fira alarm system.
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IT OPERATIONS
Development and expansion of functionality of internet / intranet portals

Understands making the design and functionality of the web poral (website) and the developmant of
daaign, funclionality and modulas of intranet portal.

It undaratanda the aarvice of redesigning and developing of additional applications on tha Intrainet
portal. (establishment of units for exchange and storage of data by deparments, projacts,
procurements | with clearly defined uaer acceas righla, ele,),

Twa important decument managemeant systems that are designed to be Iimplemented within the
intranet portal are * the registry " and * public procurementa”,

"Tha regiatry” ahould regulate and aulomate the flow of Both intermal and external documents, with
automatic farwarding of documant to the users It |s intended for.

"Public procuremaenta” should automate the entire process of a public procurement from creating the
initial documant 1o tha conclusion of tha contract, with automatic forwarding of the document to the
usars |t s intended for and with clear statuses of documanta,

It implies a redesign of the internet presentation. Previous redesign was done 4 years age and during
that tima thera was a need for both ehange and improving of the look and the design itself and for
insaftion of new functionalities and data to be presented. For internet presentation, spanaking from the
standpaint of the and user, one of the most important thinga ia tha firal impreasion il leaves on him, but
alao the easy finding of necessary informalion and navigation,

Archiving of paper documents

During the last year the process of digitizing and microfilming of paper documanta ia initinted, This
process a8 necesaary 1o allow franafler of paper decuments into electrenic farm and i:.ruuilnng i
database for easy storage and search of documants. In tha coming year and the following years it ia
planned that the entire archives and documentation ia tranaferred (o digital form,

System for manaaing slegtronic work orders

In dusé course is testing of the system for creation and entire processing of work orders sent by any
department to ITT department. The system should cover the antire life of a work order from the
mamant of craation ta realization, and then It I8 moved to the history of work orders. This reduces the
usa and consumption of paper in the work process and significantly apseda up and aimplifies the
process of creating a work order and ita procesaing, the process |8 automated and at any lime tha usar
has insight in to the status of the work order.

MAIN RISKS AND THREATS

+ fire safaty

» gafely of infarmation systems

+ data security

* the transition pariod during transfer from old to new information systems
+ rallable operation of peripheral devices in case of power failure
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Urbanism

JSC Balgrade "Nikola Teala" Airport started the process of elaboration of the Spatial plan of the region
of a spacial-purpose, as a planning documaent that will be the basis for fulure developmant of the
Company. Spatial plan of spacial purposa shall ba astablishad spatial and technological composition
of facllities, based on the best global practices and Internationally established standards and
recommandations. The planning document will include all the necessary facilities for a modarn alrpor
managamant,

Eagilities = execution of works

JEC Belgrade "Mikoln Teala" Alrper has contracted developmaent of technical documaentation for thae
recenatruction and expansion of A and C wailing reema and finger halla, The project 18 divided inle
four phases. The firsl three stages of design invelve filling the space belween the axisting waiting
rooms by extension of the axisting finger halls. In the fourth stage of designing is the construction, on
the roof of the building, of tha hall for Incoming passengers and vertical communication from apron to
the roof hall, Works are completad on tha first phasa in which 4000 m2 of axisting terminal space was
reconalructad, and added new space of 3000 m2, Terminal capacity |8 expanded and quality of
sorvices offerad (o passengara increasad, Addilional apace for commarcial facililies s provided,

Warke on the sacaond phass of extension of A and C wailing rooma and fingar halls ara in progress.
What is foreseen s reconstruction of the existing 2,300 m2 of existing terminal area and the
construction of new 300 m2. In the fourth quarter of this year is planned baginning of execution of the
works on tha third phase.

Wark are compleled on the adaptation of walling rooma Ada and A4b aarving for depariune of
passangers 1o apen parking poaitiona, Becauas of the capital worka and the increasad raffic voluma in
tha peak hour, a wailing roeom with twe gales is adaplad, from which passangers ar iranaportod by
bus to the remole parking positions.

Warks are completed on the new transformer station "Tarminal 1%, of installed capacity of 2 MVA
Additional power capacities are provided for rellable supply of electricity to the consumers at the

airport complex,

Fagilities - technical documantation

Technical documentation Is belng developed for construction of O check-point facllity. It Is necessary
to Incremse aecurity of border crossing to a higher lavel and to upgrade security control of parsons and
vahicles al D chack-paint, For that is planned construction of the facility of surface area 380 m2, which
will pravide that all directions of circulation lowarda aprons and other facilities in security restrictive
zone are under control.

Due to tha incremsing number of passengers, and to allow the unhindered flow of traffic, the
canatruetion of & new waiting aren for passengars 1o be iranaporied by bua to the aircraft s planned, i
is anticipatad that tha wailing ream area for opan pasitiona ba appreximataly 850 m2, During the 2014
s planned development of technical documantation Tor the construction of the walling room. The
construction of the walting room Is foressen at the level of ground floor, balow finger hall A, at the
whaiting room AB.

Tha preparalion of documantation for the location permit for the expansion finger hall C is In progresas,
Location parmit iz a prarequisite for the davelopmant of technical documaentation. Location parmit will
provide for extenslon of approximataly 6,000 m2 of new terminal spaca. The new tarminal araa will
have four contact positions and wailting room for axit to opan positions with four gates.

Infrastructure — execution of works

Waorks are complated on extension of the airport apron “C" for parking and handling of aircraft. 1t is
axtended for an additional 25,500 m2. By extending the mpron we got 4 new parking positions for
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alroraft with code letters C or a combination of larger aireraft categery, Dimensiona and capacity of the
new apron anables parking and servicing of all to date manufacturad airerall,

Upon complation of the heating season, the works on the construction of new primary branch of
haating system for supply of terminal and other facllities at the airport complex will continua, Langth of
new primary branch of heating system Is 750 m in diamater & 300 mm. The construction of a new
heating ayatem will reduce haat leaa in the netwark, as wall as the loas of hot water, which will lsad to
|n:il cu‘?umpﬂan af walar, ol fual and alectricily (and thus the pollulion of the snvironment will be
Flcicad ),

Infrastructure - Technical documentation

The preparation of the decumentation fer the lecation parmil for the reconstruction and expansion of
apron B for parking and aircraft handling is in progress. Location permit is a prerequisite for the
dovalopment of tachnical dacumantation. Location permit will provided for the reconstruction of the
axisting apron B area of 456,000 m2 and 46,000 m2 of additional upgrade, The existing apron B has 7
parking positions, while after upgrading apron B will enable parking and handling of up & 20 aircraft,
The dimensiona and capacity of the new apron will allow the parking and handling of all aireraft
Prﬁdllﬂgd a0 far, Location parmit will alse pravide for a centralized position for De / Antl - lcing on
apron B,
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND AIMS OF FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Due to market risks, which influence on financial inatruments, the management of tha
Company vigilantly meonitera riaky develepmenta and take precaulionary measures for  risk
managamant,

7.1. MARKET RISK
a) Currancy riak

By analyais of financial rescurces and abligationa at the and of 2012, we can conclude that the
Company operates with low currancy risk. It 8 due to tha fact that almost all long-term recelvables are
contracted with currency clause.

b) Risk of interest rate change

Risk of change of inlerest rate dees not rapresant significant risk for the Company. Financlal
instruments with contracted interest are mainly defined with fixed interest rate. Therefore, change of
interest rate will not considerably influence revenues and expanditures of the Company

7.2, CREDIT RISK

The Company estimates thal the greatest of the rske affecting financlal instrumants 8 cradit
risk. The Company has huge recslvables of domestic and foreign buyers and the credit risk
parmanantly exists. In order to diminish this risk, the Company monitors charging realisation on
ragular basis, It analyses value of recovery in contracted term, paymant defaull and non-recovared
racalvablea,

Racaivablea fram buyars rafar (@ many cliants, whareal (he greatest par refars 1o recaivaliles
fram Air Sarbia,

The largest padicipation in due, corracted recelvablas older than 60 days (defaull interest
excludad) has Alr Sarbla in tha amount of RS0 4,045 488 thousand and at tha cost of the result of the
Company of current 2013 (RSD 1,827,331 thousand) and previous years (RSD 2,118,124 thousand)

7.3 LIQUIDITY RISK AND CASH FLOW

Managemant of liquidity riak demands spacial attention of the Managemant of tha Company.
Therafors the Management has established business polisy mostly based on financing from own
resources. Outside funds are mostly long-term resources and short-term obligations can ba covered
from short-term recelvables. However, in spite of above stated, there |s a risk of jeopardizing liquidity,
:f in tha :;J'IUN pariod collaction of receivables from buyera with highaat ahare in due receivables ia nol
mproved,
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8. MAJOR ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY WITH RELATED PARTIES

Aeccording to the Ministry of Finance, related parties of JSC Balgrade Nikola Tesla Airport are all
antitiea in which aquity, ar managamant bodies Republie of Sorkia haa a shara of at leaal 25%.

8. ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY IN THE FIELD OF RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

JEC Balgrade "Nikola Tesla" Airport has no activities in research and developmant.

10. POSSESSION OF THE COMPANY'S SHARES

JSC Belgrade "Nikola Tesla” Alrport did not acquire its own shares.

Balgrade, March 2014

Chairma S ) Exeoutive Director
. -::_\\,n AlPE J_;.",jé-:{.::

Velimir R .' i Viegita Jovanovié
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INDEPENDENT AUDITONRS' REPORT
Tor thee Ansemily and Buperyisory Board of MIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT Sharehelding Cempany, Belgrade

Wa have audited the n::nmplnxl..nq financial atatamenin (pages 3 io 40) of Nikola Tesla Arpert Shamholding

Company, Baslgiads (Serblan: rodrom “Mikols Tesia® a0, Baograd, herainafer e “Company”), which
compring the balanca sheet as of Decembar 31, 2013, and the related incomo stalemant, siatemant of changess

in @quity and oash fiow statamant for (e yaar than anded. & summary of signifioant aocounting pollcles and oiha
axplanatary notas and the statistical annex,

Managamani'a Reapoenaibifly for the Plnancial Statemenia

Managarmant i mapanalble for the prepafmlian and falf prosantotion of these financial slalemanta in accordance
wiih ihs Law on Accouniing of ihs Republic of Sarbis, and for such intemasl contml a8 Managemant delgminas s
nacassary 16 anable the preparation of financial statamants that ar frea frem matarial misstatemaent, whethar
dum to fraud or #rmar

Avidifars' Regponsibiily

Cur reapaneibility s o sxprass on opinien on thees financial siatemanin based an our audil, We conductsd our
aiidil i adoordance wilh Imamatlonsl Standafds on Auditing and he Law on Audil of 1he Republie of Barbila,
Thons slandards raquire that we comply with sthicsl mquiemants and plan and pafom the audit (o obtsin
feRAGHaNIG BRAUMARCE Whelhar (he Rnancial SlaleMants & frea fiom malenal miEslalamaent.

An Budil involves parfomming prodedures 10 oblain sudil evidenca aboul thi BMoUnE and discioiures in he
financial stalemants. Tha procedures selscind depand on tha auditors judgmant, including the asessamant of the
fisks of mawnisl missiaiement of e financial salamants, whelher dis 10 Faud oF &ror. In Making (hoee sk
anpansmants, the auditor conaiders intermal confral relevant io tha antity's preparation and falr pressniation of the
finanaial slatenants in ofdar o design audil prooadures (el aré apRIopTaLE N he droumelanced, bul /ol fof he
purpons of sxprossing an opinion on the affectivaness of the entily's inlamal coniml, An sudil slee includss
aviluating e approprialanass of accouniing polloles used and NG reasoNADIENERE Of BODOURIING GRlMAtEE
mada by Managamant, an wall an avaluating the prosaniation af tha financial sislamanis

Wa ballave that the sudil avidence wa have ablained i sulficiant ard appropriate to provide o basis for our sudil
apiflan,

Chpiian

In our opinton, i acoompanying inanolal slalemants prasant faliy, In all malenisl reapeals, (e Inanalal podiion
af Mikala Tosla Alrpart Shareholding Company, Dalgrado an of Decambar 31, 2013, and iis finanzial parfermancs
and caih lows fof the yaar en andad in scoordanca wilh (e aooouniing regulations of the Repubic of Seibia,

{Conlinuad)

Lhnlinike iufara Ke dohm od st of Coldilis Tonelin Talimadng Lifdnd @ LR sl ddimgsanyg ivdid by guadonies. ol iin oot ol immnimd
HFTHL ARER O WIS bl i Y S RATEIE B iNOSTHIE Sl MEEEE B NI A DTS COTMVERENON O 6 O S ELAHINN o Ik
fagp siruciura of Dpioiila Touora Tormalsas Limisd s (s mambar lims

il i Chibalbie Ol T i Ll



Tranalation of the independent Auditors’ Report iaaued In the Serblan language

INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

;_l;; "ItT ﬁlle}mhl:f and Suparvisary Moard of HIKOLA TRSLA AIRPORT Shareholding Company, Balgrade
WL

Emphagis of Maftar

Wi diiw Bllanlion 1o Ui facl hal the Company parfarma a algniicant numbar of ralated pary trananctionn within
th mnnln?dm the Corparate Incame Tax Law, Upan praparation of the accompanying finandlal statamants, the
Company did nol prasant the affects of iransiar prices an tha ealcuiated income tax, as it bollsves that tho related
party transactions have no matarial sffects on the calculation of the income tax in acoordance with the regulations
of the Rapubiic of Barbia. However, I accordance with the lax reguiations of the Mepublic of Sarbia, the
Company Is under ahligation to submit the tax return for FY 2012 and other supporting dooumentation 1o the Tax
Administration of tha Republic of Serbis, ineluding the sludy an lransfer prices, until Juna 30, 2014, The
Company's managemant had anncunced a public procuremant of sarvices for the preparation of iransfer pricing
feport = documentation for FY 2013, Accordingly, any effects of iransfer pricas on the amaeunt of the recorded
income tax amaunt for FY ware not known until the auditor's mport issus date, The Company's managemant is of
an opinion thal no material conssguences on tha financial slalements of tha Gempany will result therafrem, Our
apinian I nol medified in eapect of this matter,

Raport on Other Legal and Reguisiory Requiremanis

Managamant in responeible for the preparation of the annual business meponi In accordance with (he
raqulmemants of e Law on Accouniing of he Republic of Seibla, which & Aol a@n iMegial parld of ha
ACEOMpE Tnﬂ financial atatomants, In accordance with the Law on Audit of the Republic of Sarbis, our
radpanainiiy & o IHE"I @in oplnion on the dompllancs of e Ghnusl Busineds rapan for he yair 2013 wilth he
financial statemanis for the sama Ninanclal year, In our apinien, tha financial information disclossd In the annual
busingss repor for 2013 6 conalslant wilh ihe sudiled Nnandlal &alemants for the yaar ended Decambar 31,
2013,

falgrade, Aprl 16, 2014 ﬁ'/’g

Adpknandar Durdavie
Carifiad Auditor




INGOME BTATEMENT
Yoar Endad December 31, 2013
[Theunands of RSD)

HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

Nate 2013 ELAES
QPERATING INCOME
Simlnn Incoms ] a.un.m 5,800 821
O work caplialized
Ciihar aparating Incoma il _MLW‘L B3, 781
G040624 B ;"m&
OPERATING EXPENSES
Col of commarcial goods sold (A8, 1048) {333, 270)
Codl of matiriils 7 {#35,817) (4a1, 20}
Atafl conle a (1,200,771) {1,002 487)
Dapraciation, amorizalien and provislens 1 (77417} {748,102}
Qihar oparaling sxpannes 0 — ;j EEE Elﬁ
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS 1800088 2,183,871
Flnanoe inooma 1@ 187 481 408,827
Finance sxpansas 11 {139 068) {302 083
CHhar neome 12 g7 Am 400,373
Cthar axpaneos i3 20 i
(1,040,013 {1.5 24, 107)
PROFIT BEFORE TAXES 21,378 030, 184
INCOME TAXESR 14
- Gurfant ingéma lax axpanians {73} {4, 11.5]
= Datwrrad tix banafiliaspenss) o o508 {148,381}
NET PROFIT 18,208 737 887
Basle/diluted sarnings por share {in RS0) 1% DA7 21,22

Maotan on the fallawing

form an integral pan of Iness fnanalal slalements.

Thasa fnanclal slalemants were approved by the Eup-lrvhnray‘ﬂmr:l af Mikels Tesls Alrpor Sharsholding

Eﬂ?ﬂ}r. Halgracas on Fabruary 20, 2014 and submiited o he
L a014,

Bigned en bahalf of Aeredram "Mikols Tesln® a.d., Boograd by

Wislimir Radosayljsyid
Cinaial Managar

Ljijamna Simonoid
Chiaf Finangial Officar

Loiki Latinovid

ibian Business Regisler Agency on Fabruary

Hend of Azcouniing

Franalation of M Auiiioss’ Hepor issued in the Secbdan langeage



HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

BALANCE SHEET
An of Decomber 31, 2013
iThousands of RE0)

Dacambar 31, Dacambar 31,

Nats R 1

AbBETE 2013, 203,
HOROUFAENT AeaalE
Intangible aensts ia 9278 7.7aa
Piapaily, plant and aquipimant 14 21,384,030 20,000,370
Invanimant propary 1 Z0. 504 20,74
Edjiilly iivasimants 17 3 103
Cthar lang-term financial invesimanis 10 158711 100,731

21,873,008 21 168,730

Curront aunote

invisilaries and advances palk i) 140,585 180,014
Accounts recalvable 0 081414 14408, 718
Racalviabies fof prapald Indoma laxes 4, B84 28,244
dhor-tarm financisl invesfmanis 1 fan 172 1.060, 340
Cial and caih aqulvalants 22 BU, 7 T8 214,303
Valus addad lax and prapaymants EL il 73 173440
2808571 417 148
Toatal annoin E !ﬁ EE H !m ﬂ:i
EGUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equlty
Bhare capital 28 20673810 20,873 010
Ranarves 1,820,200 1.207.707
Unnidlized iDBeas On LEouniies . {2U1)
Hatained aarninga 16,208 727 067

22,118,184 22,500,743

Long-tarm provisions and linbilities

Long:arm provisions 28 178 684 211,708
Long-tarm barrowinga 27 B3, 308 1,025,818
Oithar long-term lablliles 28 bt CO— i 50T
1,116,043 1,240,171
Currant liabliities
Short-tarm finanzial liabilitos 0 125,300 327.022
Aaoounis payable a0 30637 247 a8
Cithar eurrant linbililiss i 7,840 3217
Walue addad tex, other laxes and dutles payable
mnd necrunl 3z 1,860 632,330
B0, 505 835,813
Dartarrod tax labilitien 436,062 438 470
Tatal aquity and liahiiities 24,170,504 24 013,875
Off-balanoe sheat iems 3 B8, 72 Al 704

Motas on the following pagas
form an misgral pan of inesa ARAROIEI BIRIEMENE,

Franulatian of the Auditors’ Report [Raied n the Serbian [angiiage






CAAH FLOW BTATEMENT
Yaar Endoed Decombar 31, 2013
{Thousands of RAD)

CASH FLOWS FROM QPORATING ACTIVITIES
Coanh recalpis from cuslomans

interest racaipts from oparations
Othor mealpts from oparations

Cash paid to supplians
Canh pald W@, and on bahall of amployoon

Intarasi pald
Inédmae laxas pald

Qihar pubilic dutles pald
Nat cash genarated by operating actvities
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MIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELORADE

HOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Dadamber 31, 2013
All amaunts are sxprosed in thousands of RED, unieas olherwise stated

i. FOUNDATION AND AGTIVITY

Budineas enlity Mikeln Tosla Airpor, Dalgrads (Serblan; Asrodrom “Mikols Tesia®, ad,. Boeograd,
harminafiar ihs "Company™) was asiabishad in 1002 a8 & company praviding alfpon services puruant to
o npocial Law and wan fully owned by tha Repubilic of Sarbia,

During 2008, pursuant to the Decision of the Govarnmant of the Republic of Sermia, the Pubiic Company
grudmm "Biwograd” (Ralgrads Alpor] was renamad nlo & Pubie Compaiy Nikola Teala Alrpart
Igrida.

Tha Company's was regislemd @ parfom tha fellowing business activitiss: providing conditione far
imnding, Wka-off and taxing of airorafl. ground nandiing of alrorafs, passengars, cargo al tha airpor
apron, enabling |el fuel supply; calarng sorvicon and luggage handling In fhe teminel Gullding,
BERANQET And oréw (FENBPOT, OAMQ0 Mlorage @nd nanding joinl use of equipmant and Hxlufes,
arwirding, rade and transpor; airparl cleaning, sanliatien and wasts remaval sarvices; alfpor sscurity
RiErvIGER; BpEcial requsats and oiher felaied senioss,

Raged on the Declsion on determining dates for sialus changes in the Publie Company Balgrade Nikela
Toala Alrpon as of Augual 8, 2008, four indapendent companios spun off an follows: Asradrem catering
.00, Beograd, Asmdrom parking d.o.0., Beograd, Asrodiom poljopriviedna oparaliva d 6.6, Baograd
ind Andedram Satida larminall d.o.0., Decgrad, Tho aiatus changs wan oxaculed as of July 1, 2006,

Elmll ansats ware transfermed 1o the spun-offs and ihe ownamshlp was andfaned 1o he Republic of
aibili.

Ad oof Jure 17, 2010, the Oevermmant of he Mepublic of Sorbin onocted Decieion numbar 023-
44323010 on ihe changs of II?I farm of the Publlc Company Baigrade Mikola Tesla Alrpon ino a
cloged sharaholding company. The aferemenlioned ehangs was regintered with the Sarblan Dusinoss

Ragisters Agancy oe of Juns 22, 2010, Decislon number B0 GR400/2040, A number of 34,200 380
Bharas ware regiilened with (he Cential Bacufites Depedliery and Clearing Houne at July 7, 2010 an the

Rapublic of Sorbla swnarahip,

Following Iha al farm change, tha Company continusd iR business aclivilies undar tha Dusiness
nameé Shamsholding Company Nikola Tesla Alfpon Balgrade (Akélonnmke diullve Aarodrom "Mikela
Tousla®, Baogrsd],

As of Decembar 8, 2010, the Governmant al ha Rapublic of Sarbin enacied Decision number (23-
020101 wharaby olilzens of (he Republic of Seiia and e Company's loimaer and prasant
employoen ware graniod vested rghls to 16.00% of tha ownarmhip intsreet in the Company, This
changs of legel fom Rl &n opan shamsholding company was fegiateied with he Seiblin Budiness
Faglitars Agency under Decislon numbered BG 78512011 daled January 24, 3011,

Purauint te tha Deciaion on Admisrion of Shares to Listing & = Prime Market 04/4 nombersd 47811 6s
af January 20, 2011, iha Company's Bharas waie adml o Ligtng A = Prima Markal of e Baigrada
Block Exchange. A lotal of 34,280,350 shores are reginterod with the Ceniral Sscurlliss Depasliary and
Claaring Houss, Trading In tha Company's ahares commanoad al thi Belgrade Stodk Exehings as of
Fabruary 7, 2011,

Tha Campany's lax identification number {fiscal code) in 100000528,

Tha Company'n regiatration numbar s 07036540

The Company s headguarterad in Baigrada, 11100, Surtin 89, Sarbia,

An of Decambaer 31, 2012, the Company had 481 smployaos (Decembar 1, 2012; 404 amploysss)
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NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Dedember 31, 2013
AN amounts are xprassed in thausands of RS0, unfess oiharwise staled,

21,

BAZISE OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCGIAL STATEMENTS AND
ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

Basls of Praparation and Presentallon of Finandlal Statements

Lagal antilies and anlrapgranaum incarporated in Sarbin are required @ maintain thale Booke of aceount,
i récognize and valus aeeais and (nbiltes, inoome and epanies, and 1o prasant, aubmil and dissiose
financlal atatements in confarmily the Law on Accouniing {horsinafier referred an: the “Law”, Gificial
Cazatte of ihe Republic of Serbla no, 03/2013), As & largs legal aniity, the Company & mquimd (o apply
Intarmatienal Financial Reporting Slandards ("IFRS"), which as par the aferamantioned law comprins the
following: the Framawork for tha Preparation and Presaniation of Finanoial Sislemants (i
“Framawerk™), Intemalinal Acceunting Slandards {("1AS"), Infarnational Financial Raparding Standards
{("IFR3"), as wall as iha related intepratations Bsusd by e Int@matlonsl Finanolal Reporing
Interpratations Commilea ("IFRIC) and addiional milated inarpretations msusd by International
Acoounting Standards Board ("IASR"), the translatlons of which o the Serblan anguags wan approvid
ind (Aaued by tha compatent Minialry of Finansa and which ware in affect as al Decambar 31, 2002,

Tha amandmants to LAS, an wall as the newly issusd IFRS and the relaied intepratations imsusd by the
IA88 and iha IFRIC, in the pariod batwesn Decambar 31, 2002 and January 1, 2000, waie officlally
adopted pursuant o o Dacislgn eanacied by the Minisiry of Financs of ithe Repubdic of Sarhin (ihs
“Winiatry”) and publishad n i Official Sazela of 1he Republio of Sarbia ne. 77 of Ooleber 28, 2010,

Héwavard, unlll tha praparalian dile of the accompanying Nnancial statamants, not all amendmania ta
IASAFRE and IFRIC In sffect for annual panods beginning on or after January 1, 2000 had basn
Irandlatad, in additten, the aceompinying financlal stalamants are presantad in the format proscribad
undar tha "Guidelines on the Prescribed Form and Content of the Financlal Ststemaents of Enterprines,
Cooparalives and Entfaprenaurial Venluras® (Oficial Saette of tha Rapuble of Sarbio nos, 11472008,
G007 - corected, 1192000, 22010, 10120127 and 110/2012), Such statemants represant the
complaka dal of fnanclal dlatemants as defived dndar the liw, which diffar iram theae dofined undar tha
provisicnn of 1AL 1, "Presentation of Financlal Sistemants,” and differ in some meepects from the
praganialion of Caraln Mems &8 fequired undar the aforamantioned atandard.

Btandards ard inlefprélaliong in haus bul net yal officially lranslated and adopled and slandards and
Interpratations in iseus bt not yal in affact s discloaed in Notes 2.2 and 2.3,

I addition, the agcompanying fnanalsl slalemants depan from IAS and IFRS In the foliowing reapects;

#  Cwparures fram 1AS 1 "Prassnistion of Financial Sistements” and 1AS 10 “Propay, Plant and
Equipmant” in this (realman and moording of he affects of dapital valialion moilly assoclaled with
ihe npprainnl of propery, plant snd squipmant and investment propeny; Mamaly, pumsaani to Arloks
27 of iha partioular Anidias of e Law on Supplemants and Amandmants of e Ly Regulaling e
Right ta Frive-af-Charga Shares and Cash Companeation Exsrciesd by Citizens in ihs Privatization
Prooadura (RS Offolal Gazela no. J02010), he Company's leundar was abligated 1o make aun
that the Company underge 8 changs of ihe lsgal farm and sisie s com caplial in sharms of certain
par valus bDased on e reslated carrying value of capital untl June 30, 2010, In aceaidiance
tharawith and fallowing tha capdial valusiion, the sffecis of valuation of aessis and labilites wane
dradiled 1o fevalialion iedanas. Purduait 16 he piodedufe axplilfed i Nole & and based on ha
My 31, 2010 Dacislon of tha Company's Managamant Donard numbsr 04-1001 on capilal incranee,
@nd tha Declsion sdoplad by the Sovernmaent of e Republic of Baibla numbed 02341782010 as
of Juna 4, 2010 on ssuing & consant on he alomemantionsd Decislan on ihe Incresss of cons
aplial from own aRsElE DY AnAforming rederves and alalined eamings o com capital of ha
Public Company Dalgrade Mikola Tasla Alrpart, in lie businese booke (hs Company recaordsd (ha
Inoraase in slale-ownad oaplial a8 of Jandary 1, 2010 ihiough he opaning balince adjuslmant by
raducing othar capial, rmearvas, mvaluntion ressrves and reiained samings, The sforsmantionad
BOOOURNNG raalmant depas rom the mdquiremants of 1AS 18 “Proparty, Plant and Equipment’
notting forth the following requiremantn; 1) revaluation mauiis are reflected diecily on equity, within
this ling iem of revalualion resends 6. (hay & fecognized & INcoma (n the profil and o
actount i iha oxtant a revaluaiion decreass of the snma aeest praviguely meognized in profi or
lodé if faviraad, and N e pan whioh &ets fonh Ihal 2) he fevalualion suiplus Included in equily in
ranpact of an lem of propaerty, plant and squipmant may be raneferred dirmctly @@ retalned samings
whan he afsal & derscognized. The abovamantioned mcognilion of valuion affecta i ha
accompanying financial siatemanin made in accardance with the sforemantionad acie 8 nad in
aompllancad with 1AS 1 “Predanialion of Financlal Satemants® and 1AS 18 “Proparty, Plant and

Fauipmant,”
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HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

HOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Docombaer 31, 2013
All ivmoula are axprodaed in houaands of RED, untes oherwlie stated,

1.1

NASIS OF PROPARATION AND PRESONTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
ACCOUNTING CONVENTION (Continuad)

Basls of Preparation and Presentalion of Flnanglal Statements (Centinuaed)

# Dapracisbls Ansste” bagsd on which defarmsd tax Ishililies or saksts ane recognized & ansing from
fon-depreclable aisels aceoming 1o A8 18 “Propay, Mant and Equipment” and masmuned basesd
an tw ramifloation thet would sriss from the recovery of the carrying valus of the asset thiough iis
diile, regardieas of e basls of Measudng the aitels canying valua. In the absance of o claar
intarpratation of regulstione with respsct io the cost of land, snd determining the rights of handilng
it ownaiahip over e Company's land, dus & the paficularly of the Company's activity and
ragulatione govarning the business oparafion of tha Republic of Saris sirports, os wall 68 specisl
proviaions of pamicular Articles of tha Liw on Supplemants and Amandmants of the Law Magulating
iha Right 1o Fr"-ni'-ﬂhl?l Gharer and Cash Compansstion Besrclasd by Citizens in the
Piivilization Progaduie (RE Officlal Gazelle no. 30/2010), it & beleved thal the aferamentione
§10 = 21 "Incoma Toxen - Recovary of Revalusd Mon-Depraciable Assie” cannot be applisd in the
given clfcumalances. Deferred lax iabiities based on nd mvaluatien would have totaled RED
735,072 thounand had the mquiremants of 8IC = 21 "ncoms Taxes - Recovery of Revalusd Mon-
Dapraciabie Assola" bean applied,

¢  Tha accounting reguintizne of tha Republic of Sorbla deparl frem 1AS and IFRS In the provielons af

A3 18, “Employes Benaflia” given (hel, pursuant 1o (he relevant MinEWY ineiprelation, he
amployéa nhare in profit distribulion s recorded as dacrenna in relalined saminge rathar than

oharged to the net profit

In aooardancs wilh tha aforedesonngd, and glven tha polantally matenial aifecia wilch the depanuies of
atcounling regulationg of tha Nepublic of Serbia from 1AS and IFRE moy have on tha faimoss
prasentalions made In iha financial stalemanis, e accompanying financial slalements cannol be
traatad an @ dat of financial slatements prepared in accardanca with 15 and IFIS,

Tha linancial slalemants ware prapaned al historeal ceal princlple, unlais otharwise stipulated n the
accounling policies pressnted hareundsr, In tha preparation of the sccompanying financlal sialements,
tha Company sdhered 1o [he aceounling policies descnbad in Mote 3.

The Company's fnenclal slalements ae alated in IouRands of dindm (RBD0), dinar balng the afficial
raparing currancy in ihe Republic of Sorbia,

Btandards and Interprotations in lmsue but not yet Translated and Adoptod

An of tha linancial aislamants iesuance dats, tha following siandards and amandmanis warg neusd by

i intrnationsl Aojouniing Standards Board and Inlerprelalions ssusd by the inlaimationsl Finangial

rﬂ“:rhﬁlﬂllﬂl Intarprataticne Commiites but wara not cificially sdopied and ranslated in ths Republic of
i

& Amandmenta o IFRS 7 “Financlal inatrumants: Discloaures” — Amandmants improving fair valus
and liquidity risk disclosuras (ravissd in Maroh 2000, affactive for apnual pafiods Deginning on of
aftar January 1, 2008},

«  Amandmants to IFRS 1 "Firel-Tima Adopiion of IFRS" - Additional Exemptions for FimbTima
Adopler. The amendments rmlate 1o assels in oll and gan industry and datarmining whathar an
arFARgETEn] containg & lsase (reviesd in July 2000, sffective for annual perods beginning on or
ifaf January 1, 2010);

s Amandments o various standards and interpretations resulling from the Annusl Quality
improvamant Prajact of IFRE publisied on Apdl 18, 2000 (IFRS &, IFRE 8, 1AS 1, 1AS 7, 15 17,
IAS 36, 1A% 38, IFRIC 16) primarily with 8 view to remaving Inconsistanciss and clarifying wording,
(amandmants are 1o be applied fof annual perleds baginning on o afar 1 January 2010, whila the
amandment o IFRIC & o hacoma sffactive as of July 1, 2008};

= Amandmanis o AS 38 ‘inangble Assels” (revisad in July 2000, affecive for annual penods
Baginning an or after July 1, 2008);

Tranafation of the Audifors’ Report inaved in the Serblan languago



HIKOLA TESLA AIRPONRT, DELGRADE

MOTES TO THE FINAKCIAL BTATEMENTS
Dogambor 11, 3013
Al amounts are exprocsed in hovsards of RS0, unlea: olfwrwiie alabed,

1.2,

2.3.

BAS|S OF FREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
ACCOUNTING CONVENTION (Continuad)

Blandards and Interpretations In Isaue bul not yel Tranalated and Adepted (Continuad)

Amandmants to IFRS 2 “Share-Rassd Paymaent” Amendmants resulling from the Annual Guality
Irmprevimant Praject of IFRE (ravised n Apil 2000, effective for annual parieds Baginning an ar
after July 1, 2008) and amendments relating (o group cash-settled share-based paymant
Irannactions (revised in June 2000, affaclive for annual poriods Baginning on or after January 1,
2010,

Amandmants IFRIC § “‘Reassessmenl of Embedded Darvalives® effective for annual paroda
teginning on or after July 1, 2000 and IAS 30 “Financlal Instruments: Recognition and
Measurament” = Embadded Daflvalives (efactive for annual percds beginning on of after Jura 30,
20089y

IFRIC 18 “Trangfers of Asasts from Cuslomans” (effedtive for annual panods beglnning on oF alles
July 1, 2008)

Blandards and nterpratations In [aaue net yet in Effect

Al the dale of mesuance of lhesa financial alolements the following sisndarcds, revisione  and
interprstalions wars 0 iB8us bul nol yatl affaciive;

*Coancaplual PFramawon fof Finanslal Repating 2010° being an amandmanta i@ "Framswadk o the
Praparation and Pressniation of Finencisl Statemants” {sffective for tranafer of ssasts from
guslamais ratalved on of aflar Septambar 2010},

IFRS @ "Financisl Insfrumants” and subsequant amendmanie (sffeciive for annual perods
baginning on o &far January 1, 2013),

Amandmania o (FRE 1 "Fimi-ima Adoption of Inlemational Finandisl Reponing Standards” -
Limitad Examplion frem Comparative IFRE 7 Dinclosures for Fimb-tma Adopters {offactive for
annual pariods baginning on or &ftar July 1, 2010);

Amendmants 1o IFRS 1 ‘Firsl-Time Adeplien of IFRS" - Severe Hyparinfialion and Ramaeval of
;}_,T".D"" for Fimi-lima Adoplers (effeciive for annual perods beginning an or after July 1,

Amandmanin fo IFRS T "Financlal Inetrumenin; Disclonurss” = Tranefere of Financlal Asnoste
{aifaotlve for annual periods beginning on of afier Janudary 1, 2011);

Amendmants to 1A% 12 “Incame Taxes® - Dafarred Tax: Raocovary of Undarlying Awsoin (sfactive
far annual panads beginning on of aftar January 1, 2012);

Amandmants 1o A5 24 “Ralated Party Dinclosuren® - Simplitying the dinclosure regquiremants for

govemmant-related antities and clarifying the definiion of & related party (sffactive for annual
parads Baginning on or after January 1, 20113

Amandmants 1o AR 32 “Financial Instrumants; Pressntation” — Accounting for Righis lssuss
{affactive for annual pariods beginning on of afer Fabruary 1, 2010);

Amandmania to various siandards and inlerpretatione “Improvemants o IFRSe (20007 resuliin
fram thi Annual quality improvamant project of IFRS publishad on May &, 2010 (IFRS 1, IFRE
IFIRS 7, 1A% 1, 1AS 27, 1AG 34, IFRIC 13} primarily with 8 view o removing inconsisiencias and
alafifying wording, (Mosl amandmants & 10 be appled fof annual perods beginning on of afteq
Jmnumry 1, 2001)

Tranuiation of the Auditors’ Report inaued n the Sorblan language
i



HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELORADE

HNOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL ATATEMENTS
Dacambar 31, 2013

All amoints are expressed i housands of RED, unkeas oiferwise alated

23

2.2

13,

34,

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
ACCOUNTING CONVENTION (Continusd)

Standards and Interpretations in lesue not yat In Bfect (Continued)

= Amandmants to IFRIC 14 "1AS 18 - Tha Limit on & Defined Denefit Assst, Minimum Funding
Raquiremants and Thalr Ineraoion” = Prepaymants of & Minimum Funding Requiremant (affactiva
for annual parods baginning an or after Janusry 1, 2011}

#  IFRIC 18 "Extinguishing Financial Lisbilitiss wiin Equity Instrumants” (@faolivs fof annual paniods
Baginning on of aftar July 1, 20710).

HUMMARY OF BIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICITS

Income and Expanne Rocagnition

Incoma (s measured at the fair value of the considertion reoelved of recelvable for ihe sale of goods
ind fervices raideisd i he fagulir courme of business, nat of distounis, recoverien and anlon lnxes,

Income from the dale of goads s meognized whan the ek and rewards asscclatod with tha rights of
awnarship are transferred o the customar,

At the momant in which incoma s recognizad, this related expenditure is also recognized (as per he
“matching principia®).

intérail Inooma and InEMesl expanied afe oiediled of charged 16 the income slalomaent in the
acceunting pariad to which thay relate,

Maintenance and Repairs

Current maintenance and repaim of fizod nasais am charged io tha incomas siatemant of ihs reapeclive
BOGOLN{ing pariod,

Barrowing Costa

Morrowing costs directly attibutable 1o the acquisition, construotion o production of qualifying assals
ird sdded o e cosl of thoua assebs, until such lime as the aasols are substantially eady for thalr

Intendad use or sale, A qualifying assst s sn sssst (hat tkes & subsiantial parod of time 1o gl
praparad fof b [nended uie of aile.

Inveilmant Income mealized from the lemporary placemant ef funds bBorrowsd in natted againet
barrawing conts intendad io inancs qualifying aessis,

AII alher borrowing costs sre meognized on the profil and loss accouni i the perod 1o which thase
el e,

Forelgn Exahangs Translation

Transaclons denominaled in fermigh currancies ara ranslatad inle dinam at the official azchangs raias
In affsci 6t the dats of sach ransscion,

Anmste and lisbililies denominated in forsign currancles sre trangiatad into dinars by applying the offigial
imilddie axehinge rated pravalling al the balance aheat data,

Foralgn axdhings poailive of negalive affecls arbing upen the ranslatien of ransactions, and aasais

and liabililles In foreign currencies are credited or charged 1o tha Income slatement &8 foreign sxchange
i of loaken.

Franatation of e Auiitors’ Meport inswed e Serbian langeage
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HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

WMOTES TO THE FINANGIAL BTATEMENTE
Dacomber 11, 2011
Al armeuntd s expredded i owsands of RS0, unleas olhorwize zinied,

3,
3.8,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIER (Coninuad)
Emplayas Nanafits
Taxes and Contributions Made 1o the Employes Soclal Becurity and Inaurnce Punds

In Bcoordance with regulalory Mdquiramants i e Repiublic of Sarbla, the Company [ obligated 1o pay
contibutions (o lnx aulharliion and 1o varcus siale socisl sscurlty funds thal guaranies soolal saounty
inguranca banefiis o smployeas. Thess obligations invalv the paymant of lixes and eontribuliens on
bahall of the amployas, by ha smplayar, In the amounis compuled by IPI:IM iivie Bpaciic, iagaly
prascritad rates, The Company I8 also lagally obligated 1o withhold contibutiens fram groas aalades o
armploysas, and on bahall of iis amployeas, to iranefer the withhald porione direclly (o the applicabls
govammant funds, Thass [aaes and contibulions payable on bahall of thae émployes and employar are
chargad 1o expanses in the pariad in which thay arisa

Obligations for Retirement Benelits and Jublioe Awards

Purmuant 1o tha Mules of Procadure effective unill the Colleclive Nargaining Agresmant was signsd
iMarch 2il, 2013}, ihe Company & obligated 1o pay meilifemant benaflis 16 6 employees in he amounl of
ledf avarage manlily aalaftes paid in the Company in the manth pracading the paymant of ratiremant
banafit whils jublies awards aré pald commenaurataly wih he difalion of employmant wilh tha
eimployed i followa!

Miiiniaf of

Mumber af  average salarion

avaragn pali in the

silarios pald by Ropublic of

thi Employor Aarbla

2013 2012

10 yaard of sarviea y i
20 years of servioe 3 -
a0 yoars of sarvice Y 3
3 yoars of sarvice 4 4

Costs of retiremaent banefits and jublies awards are determined by applying the sclusial projected uni
cradil mathod, Adluaiial galng and ledtes s recegniced within incoma ar azponnas within the Incoms
statemant of the perod when realizedAncurmed. The assumplion used in acluaral ealculation of tha
armploysa banafils ware as lollows:

—m0i3 2013

Digoount rate B21% B
Projeciod aalary growth rato % 1%
Employas lirnoyar i 1.8% 1%

Basad on ihe actuaral repor on the caloulation of provisians far emplayes banafits s of Decembar 31,
2013, tha fellowing elreumatances wars slatod o iha basis used in computation of the above lsted
assumplions:

= [Discount rale - an the basis for colculation the walghted avarage interast rate appled o ELIR-
danominaied ssdurites Eeued by the Republo of Saibia om Dedarbar Eg‘lﬂ Wil Uad
Inflallen affects wore sxcluded upen determining the discount rala

# Projecied salary growih raie - glvaen thal ha 0 Ooober 2013 e Republie of Serbia
Governmanl adopled a package of massuren to slablize public finances and apesd i
sconomic moovary, which stipulsies reduciion of public se0lor amployas salanes If hode
axcepded RED 80,000 in order 16 reduce the sverall public secter wagekil and adustmoent of
salaries pald by governmani agencies o ihe sconomio mally, Qien he aforesald, he
acludflal caléulaten asaimes ne salary growth bul relention of aolares ot the lowaels from
Dacambar 2010 instaad, Inflation affecis wane axoludad upon dalaimining e salary growlh
fitla,

# Emplayss turmaver e - the Company's historcal and empidcsl data on employis Wnover
wird ulidd n dataimining he employos lWmovar fla.

Translation of the Avditora’ Report inausd i the Serbian [anguage
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HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELORADE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ATATEMENTS
Docomber 31, 2013

All amounts am axpreased iy housands of RS0, unleas otherwise stated

3T

SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continuod)
Tazon and Contributicns
Current Income Taxen

Currani incoma ax in payable at the logally prascribed rate of 15% on the tax bane daterminad within
il Uiy DalaRCE and raporiad in ihe iRl Jofpofala INCOMS Lax feluim. Thi lakXable Dase alaled i e
incame fax return includes the profit before tnkation shown in tha sietulory siatement of income, ae

adjustad for differenoas hal & apadifioally dafingd under slalutory lax files of e Republle of Saibla,
lonn any prescribad tox crodite, The income tax rate of 15% was applisd afler January 1, 2013,

Tha tax reguistione of the Ropublic of Serbia do nol anviasge that any tax [canes of the currant periad
i Uk 10 MO0VET e pald within a spedilo oarryback paniod. Howevar, 1ax Ios8es slatad i (ha 16X
balancen unlll 2010 may be uned to reduce or aliminale lnxes @ ba paid in fulure pearods for duration of
i@n yanrs fiom tha antiiemant ongination, wharaas (6x (06868 slelad i (M 6k balancs for 2011 and
subsoquant pericds may be used to reduce or eliminate texes (o ba pald in future pericds for duration of
o longar (han v year, Tax ioesas Indurmed before January 1, 2010 afe avallabla for aamylorwand fof

duraiien of na langar than len ansuing yeom

The Company parforme a aignificant number of reloled party tranaactions within the meaning of tha
Comorae Income Tax Law, Tha Company will Iniliste thé procadurs (o prépare ihe ransfar pricing
sludy and aubrmit @ onclosed with the ncoma lax fetum for Y 2013, for which for tha firmt time the
lagally prescrbed submission desding & sal sl Juna 20, 2014, Aocaordingly. the effects of renefer
pricea en o amount of tha repored incoma lax payable for the yoar 20013 o not known, Tha

Company's managamant baleves ihat hens will be no maisrisl conssquances on ihs Company's
financlal atatamants, which will ba cenaldand upoen ranafer pricing study complatien

Daferred income Takes

Crafairad inéome lixes ara providad uiing ha balance ahaal labilly mathed, Tor lempanary diffefences
arining botwasn the @y bases of seests ond lisbilites snd thair carying values in he finencisl
alilamants. The curranlly anacted 16X fales of (he subslanivaly anacied rated al ihe balance ahoeal dile
are R io determing ihs defermmd incoms 6x smouni, Daferred 0y lisbilitles anm nizad for sl
likablé lemporary differences. Dalermed 168 assels e reoognized for &l deduciible lemMporary
differnnces and tax cradite and ionses available for carrgforward, to the axlent that i is probable that
tamaDle profit will be avaliabie. againgl which ihe deductible \emporary diferances and the tax
loun/cradiin of the carryforwards can ba ulllized. As ot Decembar 31, 2013, dofarrad (ax aesats and
liabilitieg wars provided ai tha rate of 16% ([Daoamber 31, 2012 16%),

Cratarmsd inoome WKes ard slihar oharged or orsdiiad (o I0e INcoMe SIalEMen!, Sxcapl in &0 far a8 ihay
refnlae b itoma that are directly cradiiod or chargoed 1o capiial, and in that instance, Ihe doferred taxee are

Algo reoognized under squity.
Indiract Taxes and Contributions

indiréol taxes and ooniribulions iIndlide proparty [axes, payroll [axes and oconlfibulions ohargad o tha
amployar, as woll as othoer lazes and cantributions pald pursuant to republic and municipal reguisticns

Thisss laxes and conliibutions are presentad within othar operaling sxpanses,
Proparty and Equipmant

fama of propamy Gnd aquipmant el qualify for recognition aré oarfied o1 ool Co&l OOMpTiaes
purchana price, aflor deducting trade discounts and rebaten and increansd by any couls dirmscily
aftributabie 0 bringing the assel 1o the loostion and conditon for 8 inended use. Soll-consiructed
ansaly ore carriad ot cost unlais thelr cost excesda the markel value of such assela. Afler recognilion
@i Bn AREaH, a0 lem of propaiy and equipmant I8 oarmisd 8l & revalued amodnt, Deing s falr valus &t
tha date of the revaluation leas any aubasquent rccumulated depracialion and subsegquent accumulabed
Iimpalmant ioiaes. Thi appralsal of he Company's propey and squipmant was parformad &l Januany
1, 2010 by an Indapandant cartiliod nppraimor,

Tranalation of the Aveitors’ Repod iageed i the Seblan lenguags
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MIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Decombar 31, 2013

Al amounts are expressed in housands of RED, unheas olierwise alated.

3.4,

18,

1,10,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continusd)

Praparty and Equipmant {Continuad)

If an asnat's carmying amaunt (s increased as & result of & mevaluation, the inoreass (s credited direatly 16
#ully undar tha heading of revilualicn sufplus. Howaver, lhe incrense s ecognized in profit or loes o
tha axtont that it reverses a revaluation decreass of the sama asest praviously recognized in profil o
lons. If Bn GRE&1E CafTYIRG amounl & decresed a6 a rasull of o revaluation, the decresea s recognized
in profit o lons. Howsver, the decreass shall ba debited directly to squity under ihe heading of
raviluation surpius 16 he extenl of any cradil balance existing in the rovaluation surplus in respact of
that asaat,

Investmant Proparty

Inveatmant property in praperty held by the Company to eam rentals or for capital appreciation of both,
rathar than for ugs in ihe produdion of supply of goods of aervices or fof adminisirative purposas or sale
in tha ordinary course of buriness, An investmant property 8 measured initially &l I8 cosl After
regognition as an investmant proparty (s carred al ils fair value.

Crprociation and Amortization

Cpraciation of propsry and equipment &nd amomization of intangibe asiet am charged individually for
aach asnol lo tho osusal's spprained valug at ihe inning of year or (o cosl of aeais placed n uss
during thie year by applying tha sirakgh-iing mathod. Depietialion and amornizalion rales have boon
datermined ag thel tho cost or appraimed valus of propay Bnd squipmant i wiltten downs 0 squasl
annial smounts ovar this Gelima usdful iife of an aes6l. Eﬂ]mﬂlllr_‘m ind amorlization rates applied

winrd i loliowa

—
Rulidings
En-l y and walor nupply fecilition 16=10
HUI Ilmi:lll"tl and parking ot 2-728
Equipmant
Maw apacibllzed squipmant 647 -33.33
Rand tranapart aaulpmant #a7- 80
Talaeommunication and TV agquipmant .08 - D
Alr tranBpon squipmant a7
Madsuring and cantrel davicas and npacialized devices 007
Labaratory aquipmant, isaohing alds and maedioal davioss 14.28
Elegtrania, computar machinas and compulam 1
Furniiure and ganarsl purposs devioss 10
Agiitullunal aquipmant 2.0
Road iranspon squipmant obiaingd undar inanos leate aifangaman TRQ-28
Laanas

Laasas arm classified as finance leases whanaver (ha terms of th lease ransfer substantially all raks
and rewards of awnermhip o the Company. All athar leases are classifisd as oparating leasass,

The Company @d o Ledsor

Lease incoma from eparaling leases (rentals) is recognizad in incoma on 8 etraight-ling basls over he
lwmna fwrm, Iniilsl dirgcl coste inoumsd Dy G880 In Aegotiating and amanging an opafating leaie are
nddad |o the cafrying ameunt of the leaned nimat and recognized an an expenss over ihe lsass feom on
this nama basis an thi leass incoma,

The Comuany as o Lessed

Ansats haki undaer finance leases are inltially recognized as the assets of ihe Gompany al ihe presant
yilua of tha minkmum laase payments, which o dotermined af the inception of the pariculsr lssss, The
comaspanding liability 1o the lessor s included in the balanoe sheet as a finanos lease labiily.

Franstailon of the Auditors’ Raport isswed in the Serblan langusgo
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NIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ATATEMENTS
Decombar 31, 2013
Al Bmous sre axpradsed i housands of RS0, wiless othorwise slaled,

3,10,

111,

B ES

SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continuad)
Loanss (Continuasd)

The Company as a.Lessee {Coniiued)

Lanss paymanis are apporioned batween finanos axponses and reduclion of the lease obiigatien 5o an
o @ehieye a conslant rle af interedl on he remaining balance of tha linbility, Finance s:pansss are
recognizad immadiataly in profit or loss, unless they are direatly stiibulable 1o qualifying assets, in
which case Whey ar capilalized in accerdanca with the Company's general palisy on bamawing costs
{Mota 3,3

Lanns paymanis undasr an opsraiing 18aes &n recognized 48 6n axpende on @ alfaighl-ine basl ovar
(v fddadae lafm unleds anotfior dyalematic basia i more mpresantativae of the time paitam of ihi user's
bBanalii,

In tha svant (hat |[sass incontivee ore recelvad (o anter Inlo oparaling laades, auch indenlives i
facoginizad ad a liabiity. The aggregata benalil of incentiven in recognized an & mduciion of rental
axpanis on o siraighi-line basle, sxcept whars another ayslemato Desls & more represenlalive of e
lifie palErn in wileh ecenomic benafils fiom the laased asdol arm connumaed,

impalrmant of Tangible Assals

At each balance sheal dale, the Company’s management rviewi the carying amounts of s l=ed and
intangibln sesei in order (o determing ihe indications of iImpairmant. IF ineie & &Ry ndication hal susk
ananls have Deen impalied, h eoovaiabie amount of the assel 6 estimated in order to delarming this
axient of the impalrmient loes. Whane it is impossible o deleming e recoverable value of an individual
apsai, the Company asaesses he recoverabie amount of the eash generaling unit 16 which the asaal
Balongs,

The recavarable amount i bassd on the highar of nat sslling price snd valus [0 uss, Tha asiimale of he
VElUE In uss campriass ihe sssasamant of fulufe cash nfows and oulllows discountad 1o thair prosant
Yilum by applying the pro-tax dincount rate thal reflecin curment markst asssssmanis of the tma valug of
mansy and thi iake spadiflo (o ihe aseel.

If the antimated recovarable smount of assats (or cash ganerating unii is baiow thelf cairying valua, the
odffying amounl of the assael (o cash ganerating unit) o roduced to e recovarable smount, An
impairmant loss |8 moognized as an expanss of the ourient parod under oparaling axpansas.

An of December 31, 2013, basad on the asssssment made by the Company's managamanl, thare wara
i iidicationd tal inlangbie adsals, progerly and equipmant hed suffemd impaimant

Invantofies

Invanlores ame measured al lhe lowef of coal and nel realizable valus, Nel roalizabls valus I8 the
satimated salling price In the ordinary course of business less the eslimated costs of somplation and tha
aRlimbled Coals recantary 19 maka the aala,

The cosl of invenlaies of maleisls and spare paris s oasignad by applying the walghled-sversgs
mathad, This cost comprises ths amounts invaloed, gost of iransport and ollher reialed costs.

Inventaries of goods are recordad at their salling prices, At the end of the acoounting paried, thalf value
|8 adjusted o cosl by an appadisnmant of the related aelling margin, calculated on an sverags basls,
batwanan the cout of goods soki and the Inventories held at ihe yearand.

Provisions chargsd o ofhar sapansse om mads whisre approprsié in ofder 10 rdude the valua of
ifvanlonies 16 Managamant's beal aslimala & nel realizable valua {ineluding wlow-maving, Scassive
and obealais invantorss), Invanioras found to e damaged or of & subsiendard guality an willtan off,

Trisnuintion of the Auditors’ Report innued in the Sorblan fangiage
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HIKDLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
Dacombar 31, 201
All ameunts are axprossed in thousands of RED, unless oifwrwiss sialed,

3,
313

SUMMARY OF SIONIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continuad)
Finanalal Instrumants

Finanoial assets and financial liabilites are recagnized in the Company's balance shast on the date
lupntln which tha Company bacomas counterparty 1o the contraolusl provislons of a specific finanalal
BTSN

Financial assets ceass 1o ba recognized when the Company loses conliol of the contraciual rights
goveming auch instrumants; which oocurs whan the rights of use of such instrumants have been
replized, expired, abandoned, andfor ceded, Financial labilios cosss 1o be recognized whan ihae

Company fulfills the obiigations, or whan the contraciual repaymant obligation has siiher bean cancelied
oF has expirad,

Lang:Term Finanalal invastments

Long-iami finandial invesimanls Include long-laim deponils, equity invesimants and long-tarm housing
loann axtondad lo amployess, Long-tam housing Inans are sated ot fair value discounted by applying
(s markel inlaneal rate,

Tha Company NEs aqully inveslments in bafks undargaing liquidation and, purauant to the opplicable
accounting siandards, thena ware fully pravided for,

Agtounts Recehvabla, Shor-Torn Plnancial inverimants and Gthor Curment Recefabiss

Agcounts recelvaiie, shor-lerm financlal invesiments and other cument recelvables are staied at
'Ihﬂl'nh'l-ﬂl.'lul'lmllnl‘t of allowance for impalimant cilouliled baded on the managamant's assessmant of
thalr collectability,

Caah and Caah Equivalanti

Fof Ihe puipodas of e cash fliow atalemant, cash includes cash on hand and balances on curment dinsr
and I';rllin ll;urrlm;:r accounts hald with commercial banks and shorstemm deposils with up 1o three-
Month maturilies.

Finanalal Liabilities
Clasaification aa Dabi oF Egiity

Crabl and aquity (nliuments Gie cladallied as eithar financial liabiltien or an equily in sccordance with
tha substanca of the contractuasl srangasmants,

e Finoncial Linbiition

Othar finanzial labiities {ineluding borrewings and accounts payabla) are Inlially recognized &l falr
value nel of ranaaction costs. Loans and olher fnanciial labiiles are subsequently measured at
lr;nﬂl:ld cont uning tha confraciually sgresd intermst rie which approdimates (he effeclive interast
rals,

Demcognition of Financial Liabiliies

The Company demecogiizas fnancial iinbililes when, and only when, the Company's abligatiens ara
discharged, cancalled or hava axplred

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The presentation of he financial slatements requires the Company's management to maks best
anlimales and reancnable ansumptions thet influence the seests and ablites smounts, B8 wall a8 tha
disclosure of contingent iiabililies and recelvables as of Whe dale of preparation of the financisl
itatarmants, and the incoma and sxpenses arsing during the accounting period, Thase astimations and
aRfumplions s Daded on Information avallible 18 us as of the dele of preparmstion of the financial
statamants. Actual renults may vary from ihess sstimatss.

Transiatiaon af the Auditars' Report iasied i the Seblan faigiage
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HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

NOTES TG THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTE
Dacambor 31, 2013
All amounts ar expreased in thousands of RED, unkess alfrerwize staled.
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d.8,

4.4,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING RATIMATES (Continusd)

The following are the key assumptions conceming the fulure, and olhar key seurees of astimalion
underalnly @t the and of the reporing perded, hat have a significant ek of causing a malerisl
adjustmant to the carrying amounts of assats and labiillies within the naxt financial year

Daprociation and Amartization Charge and Ratss Applied

The setimats of & ussful lifs of propery, aquipmant and RENOIDIE AR66IS B Daded o hialadcal
#Epaiiantg with similar assels, s well as lhe anticipated technical advancemant snd changss in
acenomic and indusirial faciom, The sdequacy of the sstdmaie of he remalning usalul it of proaparly
ifidl SauipmEnt i analyeed once i year baded on o currant expectations,

In addition, due 10 he significance of non-gurrent aseats in the Cempany's iolal asssis, any changs in
tha aforamantionsd assumptions may lead to material sfects on the Company's financial pasition, s
well ag financial resull. For inslance, should the Company réduce the average useful life by 10%,
additional depraciation and amartization charge would incresss by approximately RAD 72,013 hausand
for tha yaar ended Decambar 31, 2013 (Dacembar 31, 2012 RS0 74,271 thousand)

Frovisions for Litigations

Ganarally, provisions & highly judgmental. The Company eslimales the lkalihood of unfavorsbhs
ovants happaning as a result of past svents and assessss e SMount necessary (o sallle suah iabilily.
Although the Company aots prudantly i making such estimates, glven the great extant of uncartainty, in
carain casan meiunl ranults may depart from iham

Allowancs laf Impalrmant of Rocolvablons

Wa ealculalad he allowanca far impalrmant of doubiful recalivables ovar 80 cdlays pasl dus based on he
salimatad loweas arsing from ouslomar's dafaull Ouf assedsmen s based on the aging analyain of
secounts recaivable, hislorcal wrile-offs, customar credipuarthiness and changas In the Grme of Sale,
idwntifisd upon detemmining the adequacy of silowanca for impaliment of doublivl recalvables, Thia
indluded the asaumpliens on the fulume customer behavier and the meeultent fulure oollections, This
managamant nessssEs ihat sddiionsl aliowancs for impaiment of reoalvablas i Hol necaanary.

Fair Valuo

Tha fair valua of fnancisl instrumante for which on aotive make! doss /ol exlsl & determined by
applyling fdeguate valuation methods. The Company applian itn professional judgmant in the ssleciion
of adaquate mathods and sesumpliong,

It in @ policy of the Company to discioss the fair value information of those componants of assats and
liabililles for which published of qualed markel prices are readily available, and of those for which ihs
fair valus may ba materally different than their recorded amounts, in the Republic of Serbia, sufficknt
kel axpeianos, slabiity and lguidity do nol exial fer the purchase and sale of recalvablse and othsr
financial assats or labilities, for which published market prices are presantly nol readily avaliable. As a
radull of this, falr value cannot feadily o reliably b delermingd in the abasnce of an active marksl, Tha
Company'n management assesses its overall risk exposure, and i inslances in which | eslimates that
iha value of assels staled in ils books may nol hive beon realized, il recognizes & provision, In ihe
opinion of managemant, the mparted carying amounts are the most valid and useful reporting values
unief tive presant markel condilions.

Translation of the Audifors” Roport inaved in the Sorbian language
17



HIKOLA THSLA AIRPORT, DELGRADE

HOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Dacamber 31, 2013

Al amounts am oxprossed i thousands of R3D, unieas oiherwise slaled

5. BALES
Yaar Ended Daosmbar 31,
2013 2012
Bales in domastic markal
Ginads:
= falail 3 364 2,082
SV,
= ilfport fads for ground handling of i 2008 400 247 838
- Qo Barvices an7 37 1,082,327
« graLid handiing of alierf in domastio raifo 181,231 100,128
- nafaty fow 243,000 M7 200
« poarding passangers (alr bridga) 11,030 13,100
= Cute nystam a7 648 an,A26
« Uikl Of BP0 infrafirudiin 120,200 136,733
= warshouse managamant, storage and handling of goods i 470 104,533
« pinfkling adivioa 27,000 27 342
- ranl of advariising spacs 13,838 7,140
« iirorall dafroaling servioes 23,543 23,300
- pthar nprvican 1231, 500 133,500
1,878,381 2,269,701

1,901,735 2,272,201
Aalas in forelgn markets

Cioroadds = ol fual FO0, 447 Au7 482
Prodiis and serices;
= fjPauind Bericoad 1,812 368 1,284 310
= nirpart fean for ground handling of alreraft 1.024 420 74 840
= boarding pasaangans (alf bridge) 104, 547 U0, Bos
= Cutie myntam T7.r o.M
« Bifpor parking fad 22 511 18,4083
- spacial fravalling servicen 32,008 30,738
« dilfaly fad 300, FYE 277 087
= una of mirpert infrostruciure 334,241 327 609
« |o@l Bnd found Gervioss 16,164 10,188
- alreraft delronling aarvicas B0 81 5, G
« QIR0 Wardhouss managamant. alorage and handling of goods a,672 26,714
- connulling narvices A5 445 44 oHG
« OthiF SErvioes 38,260 7,014
3,406,360 B BRI
—tORO0NE 2808 538
@078 850 8 8BE0 821

CHingr incoma from ihe sales in domastic markat for the yesr 2013 wae slaigd in the amaount of RS0
131,508 thousand and maally relatas to the incoma from joinl cosls reinvolced o leansses in the ameunt

of RE0D 40824 ihousand (2042 RAD 03,007 ihoussnd) as wall 88 Incoma from workander rmquasis of
RED 27,821 thounand (2012 NS0 28,082 thousand),

For managemen! purposas, the Eump.lrl;r poarfarma it ontire businein aclivity frem tha nama

gaEagraphioal raglon. |8, from he Company's place of domicis, Accordingly, iheé Company doss not
dinclons annals, linbiitles and incema and apania mMmeasurmman per geographis ara,

Feanatation of the Avdilors’ Repod iasued i the Secblan languigs
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HIKOLA TOSLA AIRPORT, RELGRADR

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dacombar 31, 2013
All amounts are sxpressaed in thousands of RED, unieas oihanvise slated

BALES (Conlinued)

Tha falkewing table prosants (ha Eump.l.rlfl latal ncoma par geographic ama, i@, sinle whamfrom
forign alfling companias thae Company oparaias wiih ocoma from,

Bales of Bervices as per Geographle areas

Your Ended Decomber 31,

2013 2012

Barbia 1,640,808 1,527,708
Garmany Fid 847 a7
Mantanagre 548, BES 632,167
Austiia {* 310,874 A4 B8
Bwitzarland 423,189 411,738
Russin 2O5 BEG 181,827
Turkay B8 840 200,243
Franca 22400 Pddl il
Iaily 148,072 161,825
Huingary 407 ARG 378,036
Tunlili B, 70 41,10
Grascs B0, 660 a1, 400
Moy B4, 580 B4 s
At Dt Ad Add '
Famania 35,374 47,780
Podand 42,042 A4 407
Crilinf 47 501 5112
Gkl 245,078 114, 230
Blavaii #0117 70,812
Othar counirias REEALIEE 272,003
B £ a0 ﬁ!i

b Ayaan ANngS Nas fegdleiEl & DFanoh OMoe Of AlRieh ANES & & Hepubio OF Sehia feiden and &
oairnibE for within domisilic Seoounts rMmosvans

QOTHIR OPERATING INCOME

Your Endod Decembar 31,
2013 4013
Rasnial incoma:
= T dloimaslie entilies Bi1 GA0 B4, Baa
- fram faraign anbitiee 0,043 Ba17
Cilhar [ngoie ana 320
LA 513,701
GCOBT OF MATERIALS
Yaur Bnded Deoembar 31,
2013 2012
Matarinls 104,301 17B.076
Onivé matarials &F, i Fo B84
Fual 81,230 i, A
Fuidl @il a8, Ao awsm7
Flactricity 133,610 112,838
426817 401,208

Teanalation of the Aiiltors’ Repost iagusd In the Jenian lgisgs .
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Docember 31, 2013

All amainis are expresssd i thousands of RED, unless ofhanvige statad

8. SBTAPF COBTE

Croas Rl

= BIploySEe

= finagamant
Payrall imxan and contributions paid by the smployar
Barvica eonliacls and authar leea
Giraan wagas and banafite of emporary smployass
Himul:ﬂlhﬁl 1o Ui Board of I:lﬂmgn o
Emplayss tranapor o work sllowanos

Bliiness Favel axpanios

Ratiramani benafiin and jubiles swards

O WafT ol

3 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND PROVISIONS

Daprociatian and amariization chargs
Provislons for benefils and sthar payables 1o employaai

Fravisiene for liligations

10. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Tranapartalion sarvicas

- mmrvices rendered by 0.2 8, Komer 0.0, Beograd
- athar lranapadation serices

Malntanancs

Fanlal coals

Markating and advariining

Miikal feResie

Mambarahip feas

Pliysical and Wwehiical aecurly aervices (0.2 8. Komere d.o.o,

Hoograd)
Oihad production sarvices

JAT aocupational madlcal servicas
Emplovis professlonil talning

Glsaning and maintenance (0,7 0. Komere d 0.0, Baograd)
Dt processing services (0.2 8. Komere d.o.0., Beograd)

Sarvicans of the nawly farmad spin off Asradrom poljoprivradna

opaialivi .00, Badgiad
IT suppart
CHiar ion-produclon sendces
fank chargas
INAUfAAGE pramiuma
Entartainmant
Lafd laxas
Proparty taxen
Oiiaf indirecl [axes and conlibuliens
Cithar oparaling axpaniss

HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

Yoaf Ended Decembaer 31,
2013 AT
Q55 fag BO0, 288
42,680 a2z
123,201 112,084
2.240 1.200
T T 272 BAA
5,00z 12,447
0,100 a1, 382
B, 40 8,032
A,800 4 184
8,814 S.087
1,200,771 i Al
Yaar Ended Decambar 31,
2013 2013
720,122 870,173
28,204 30,408

1. R—1 L

FEF AT

748,182

Yoor Ended Docember 31,

2013 04z
310,74 204,783
1,130 74,102
1,073 188 408
2,030 11201
a8 27 20,102
= 4,087
d, 010 4,287
470, 7oz ararE2
81,500 73,030
13,481 14,042
i, rad 0,774
123,200 124,424
148,700 120,254
20,078 14,870
YR 4,718
Ta a7 Fh.04R
080 810
30,104 20,678
12,787 11,06
38,130 28,1340
2010 22,018
18 408 :E-.'”M
— B0
1,707 188 1 558 514

Feanslation of the Audiltors’ Report issued in the Sarblan language



HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, DELGRADR

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dargaimilir 31, 2013
All amounts are sxpressed in thousands of RS0, unkess oihenvise slaled

10. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

I FY¥ 2013 wanspariation services amaunting o RS0 310,784 thousand, Physical and lschnical security
sarvics cosis of RS0 470,702 ihousand, claaning and malnienancd cosie of RS0 123,200 ihousand and
data proconting conts of RS0 148,708 thounand entirely miate to the sorvices mndemd by Q.20
Komere d.oo0, Becgrad, in 2013 the average ioial of YO0 siaff memben of G208, Komaro d.o.o,
Beograd wers angaged on tha afarmiald works (2012 881 atall mambera).

11, FINANCE INCOME AND RXPENSRS

aj  Finanos inoomae
Yoor Ended Docembar 31,

2013 FLF
Intares! income a8, 023 126,088
Forsign sxchangs gains i0.814 370,307
Cantraclually agraad hedge agalnst risk - currency clauns
paliive affscis FAAEL] a3
1&_‘#.1&1 4408 827
b} Flnance expanses
Yoaf Ended Daoambar 31,
2013 2012
Iniarast pld G, 1114 72,060
Farali axtliangs ioisen 84,901 200 277
Contraciually agresd hedge againet risk - curmancy cliuss
nagalive afadls 43 20,738
135 858 302 063

1l OTHER INCOME
Yoar Endad Dacembar 11,
2013 012

Ravaluaticn of long-term housing loans 2,500 gARZ
Collaciad raoel pﬂ?ll 1:IIr'll'lll'ltl'LIlllylI wiriilan off 10,554 101,078
Revamal ol lang-larm provislans 47 802 24 870
InGomi from va 1.'! adjustmant of recalvablas and

short-tarm linancial iInvestmenia 2,720 2,204
IngLranGE olalms sanisd B 380 1,164
Valua adjusimant of housing loans (Mole 18] 2,720 B7 683
Ravarmal of allvwanoa for iImpalimant of housing loans Baged on

intredustion of currancy cloune (Nola 14) 3,324 53,0087
Wiita-off of linbililes DaseD on Sqully InveRimant 3,284 .
Othar Income 10,427 18, 348

§7.401 _ AQ0 372

incoma fiom vilue adustment of houslng lelng approved 16 emplaveas i 2013 amounting te RSD
2,720 thounand rafars io Fl-duﬂl'a iha long-term loane to fWir yelus for this inencisl yesr 2010 by
pplying the discounl rate of 5,75 % (Mot 18)

Feanalation of the Auditors’ Repodl isaied i the Serblan lagiage
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HIKOLA TEBLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

HOTESR TO THE FINANCIAL ATATEMENTS
Dacombar 31, 2013
Alf amotiila fre axpieaasd it housands of RE0, uitheis othorwize slalod,

13, OTHER EXPENSES

Yoaor Ended Decombar 31,

013 2012
Loasas on dispoaal and aile of proparly and equipmant 1,802 181
Write-off of mcalvablen df 114
Alivwanos fof impaiment of reoalvalies (Mol 23) 1,634 288 1,718,732
Ravemal of recaivabies banad on housing losns dis 6 nireduction

of curranoy ofalse (Mols 18) 8,434 70,202
Charitlea, humanitarian aid 20,704 18 443
Imipalrmant of [ongamm nvasimants (Mot 18) [l 211
Othar axponnon 10,478 id 480
1,073,220 1,810 843

I 2013, following 1he asseddnent of reeoverablity of recaivablon, the Company's managemant adapled
a decielon to provide for thie aocounts recelvable totaling R3D 1,034 208 housand (2012 RSD
1,718,732 thousand), where tha largast portien of the allewance ameunt of 250 1,827,331 thounand
relates to the customer Air Sarbia a.d., Reograd (former JAT Alrways 8.d., Beograd),

id, INCOME TAXES

8] Components of Inoome Lakes

Yaar Dnded Dacembar 31,

2013 20132

Curfinl incoms lax axpanias 0,738 68,110
Dafarrad tax {banafit) sxpense o (asemy  qasam
8,170 201,807

) Mumerleal recandiiation botween the tax expanie and the preduct of accounting resulis

multiplied by the applicable tax rate

Yoor Endod Decombor 31,
EUAES 2012
Profil pafors e 21,378 20 104
Inceme lax at lhe stalulory iax rate of 18% (3012 10%} 1,208 22 8140
Tax affecis of oxpaEnass not reoognized for 16K puipoias B, 54 17, a88
Tax affects of the changs in tha tax rata - 1401 /id7
Tax cradii for caplial sxpanditires
- fram tha eurrant yaar {4,300} (6, 11405
CHar fLik) -4
8170 201 807

Tranaintion of the Auditors’ Report inaved iy the Sorbian lsnguage
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HIKOLA TEBLA AIRPORT, BELORADE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dacembar 31, 2013
AN amainte s sxpresasd i thoussnds of RE0, untaas otherwise alated
14, INGOME TAXES (Sontinuad)

&) Table of movemaents on doforred tax asacts and liabilition

Dafarrad fox linbilitien relale to femporary diffsrences beiwasn (he bass &l whioh propary, plant,
@il il and Invasimant propany & reoognized fof las purposes and Malr carnying valuas ahown in
thae Company's finanéinl ntatemants.

Docembor 31, December 31,
2013 2012

Dwlorrod fax faliifieg

Balanca, January 1 439,470 204,000
Diffarance boteaen ths e purposs and accounting depreciation
find amonization {4,208) i2,8:30)
Tax offects of tha changs In the tax rate . 148, G ¥
Dalairad lix expanies 703 1,787
Balance, Docambar 31 416, A A3, 420
d} Realizad, unusad and unrecognized tax oroedits
Rainalining Tas
Yoar of Yaar of Tiax Cradit Tax Credita Cradit
Incaption Fxpiry Carryforeard Used  Carryforward
2003 2013 &4, 510 8,332 58,178
2004 2014 121,717 1 121,717
2006 2018 1008, 834 - 106,834
2004 2014 181,472 1,708 160,44
2007 2017 34,140 ana a3, 184
2008 2014 CL AL LA 57,803
042 022 158,170 . 188,178
2013 2023 184,850 4,300 186,230
fa7 i 1 #A3 .H.IHL?HH
18, EANMINGS PEN SHARE
Yaar Endid Decambar 31,
013 012
Mt prafil atirbuiabls io ownerms 18,208 T3V BETY
Waighted average numbaer of ghars ouistanding 34,200,880 34,280,350
Basls sarmings par ahars {in RS0) E ﬂ FAH]

Frafalation of thi Avdiiors’ Rapod fesued i the Serbian lnguage
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HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dagambar 31, 2013
Ail amaunts are sxpressed in thousands of R3D, yniess otherwiae atated,

18. PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT, INVESTMENT PROPERTY AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continuad)

Increnss in invasimentconatruction in progress and sdvances pakd of RE0D 1,100,743 ihousand masily
relaie 1o ihé reoonstrudlion and exiention of e Alielde concoures A and G 10laling RED 80D 008
thousand, recanatruction of apron C of RED 204,002 thousand and reconsiruction of umway of RS0
200 inousaRd.

Mat book value of équipmant slaled 68 of December 31, 2013 i he amounl of ABD 2 288 453
housand Includes aasels acquired under linance lease arrangamants of RS0 270,740 thaussnd,

17, FQUITY INVESTMENTS
Decombor 31, Dacombaer 31,

: 013 2012
Eqquity Investmaents in banke;
Priviadng banka a.d., Baogrid Bl 101
Equity investments n banks in liguidation:
Linion banka &.d,, Beograd = i igioaion Bay BEy
Basgiadaka banka a.d., Beogiad - i lguidalion 10,800 10,800
Reobanka a.d., Beograd - in iquidation o
iﬁ,l!%% 1'ﬁ7ﬂ'g'
Ediilty Invaslmanta i/ anlarprises:
Aociitd Intmrmational de Tédcomunioations Adronautiquas
Bwinae (21TA) 3 2
Leam, Allawance lor impalmant of aguily invasimanis in
banks in liguldation {20088 {10,893)
3 103

Dua ta tha instigaticn af the hll'l‘r“'l-lP#E¥ procasdings ovar Priviedng bankas a.d,, Bsagrad, ths Company
anlimatad inal a8 of Caoembar 31, 2013 saouiltes, |o. aqully Invastimaent hald in Priviedns banka ad,,
Hacgrad was impaired and reversed accumulaiod unrealized loasas on tha aforesakd aeciriies svallnbls

far sale againgt tha incoma statemant for FY 2013,

18, OTHER LONG-TERM FINANGIAL INVESTMENTS
Dacember 3,  Dacember M,

013 012
Mambarahip wilh Sockald inlermational de
Tildcamunicalions Adronautiques Swises (3ITA) 4,586 d.413
Long-eim deposits : 4,080
Lang-tarm loank approved to smployses 347 34l %%
34 7 a0 f,
Curent portian of long-term Investmants in Sooidid Inlernmational
de Taldeamunicalions Adronauliquan Bwinse (5ITA) {442) {34
Current partions of lang-term deposits s {4, OA8)
Curiant parien of long-lam leana approved o employaan 17.881) {18,520
Fair valus adjustmant of long-tarm loans to employees {;ﬂ.aa 7) {177,070}
180,711 188,731

Tranmlation of the Auvditors” Report insued i the Sorbian lsnguasge
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MIKOLA TEBLA AIRPONT, BELGRADE

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Doogembor 31, 2013
AN ameuniy are sxprogsod in thougands of RS0, unfess otherwise slaled,

18,

OTHER LONG-TERM FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (Continuod)

Long-am loans to employess saled al December 31, 2013 an lotaling RED 342,348 thousand
{including current portions of RA0D 17084 thousand and effecits of falr value adjusiments of RBED
100,327 thousand) relate e housing laans approved lo smployaes, maturing ever s paried fram 20 e 40

yaars

Dapending an the terms under which thess loans were approved, the Company distingulahes & types of
caivables afising from housing loans extended, as follows:

#  Racalvablan for housing loane spproved si ihe annual inieresl mie of O6% hal & evialied
annually, wisling RS0 54,208 housand as of Decembar 31, 2013,

+  Racalvablas for Rousing loans approvid 61 NG anndal ineiasl fata of 0.5% hal aie curmancy cliune
Indexed, totaling RS0 08,810 thousand an of Dacambar 31, 2013;

o [Fecalvables for housing leans approved intoroat-fren thal are rovalusd annually (eolidarity find
aparmanin) and recalvablas for housing loans approvad Interesi-ied NGl @ fevalued saml-
dfnuidlly, teliling RED 2,074 theusand as of Decembar 31, 2013; and

v Recelvables fof houdlng (oafe appioved al he annual inlerest rta of 1% that are nob revalusd,
totaling RAD 70 thousand oe of Dacamber 31, 2013

An of April 20, 3012, pursuant to ihe Boand of Dirsotore Cecislon no, 046201, he BOUSING 1oaRA
banefiolifes par 06N AfEamants axeculed babween 2004 and 2008 wore offerad amanded
contractunlly definad loan repaymant fesrma. In the previous parod, ihe sforesaid iDan Bgreaments wara
denominate din R0 and revalued by applying consumer price index. Sivan thal such rovaluation index
In nol officially publishad, ihe sxieiling Ioan agresmenis wans raplaoed wilh agresmants doniaining
currency clause (EUR). According 1o the afofesald, and based on the asseasmant of ecaivablos ariiing
from the hn!-IllnF loane approved parformad by the Sclentific Ressarch Cenier of the Faouity of
Economios [n Baigrada, in the finanoial yaar 2013, the Company rcorded snd sccounted for tha ingoma
fram rovarmal of impairmant allowancs of housing loans dus to Intreduction of ourenoy dause 0 ha
total amount of RED 3,324 ihousand (Mote 12), as wail 08 expenses from 1o reveral of recalvabla fram
housing leans axlanded due to infroduclion of tha currency clauss [aling RA0D 6304 thousand (Mole
13y, In mddition, fair value adjustmant of long-term (oans In the yaar 2013, by applying tha discount rala
of 8,75 %, In ordar 1o aecurilize limaly lean repaymaent, he amployes salary garnishmant was imposasd
and tha loan agreamanis sfipulate morgage registration in favor of the Company upen the meaplion of
apafimants by he amployeas.

INVEHTORIES AND ADVANCES PAID
Decombar 31, Docombor 31,

2013 012
Matarials 90,011 89,681
Bpara parts f.A00 d.ain
Small inols and fixtures 2 B8 8,842
Cioodn in warshouss 49,836 Bd 0048
Gaoods in duty fres shop 43 a6
Agdvancen pald LK) 1700
140,847 00,114
Less: Allowance for impaimant
- of mataaks and spara pais {637} (100}
140,685 1&‘1'314

Translabion of the Audifors’ Roport insved in the Sorblan language



HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ATATEMENTS
Decombor 31, 2013

All amouits are expreased in Mousands of RED, unleas oiherwise alaled,

20. ACCOUNTS RECEIVARLE

",

Becomber 31,  December 31,
3013 012
Accounis receivalbls
= domaatio 4,714,148 3,380,000
- foraign 423,708 407,133
interest reoeivables, domesiio = penaity interest 3,718 23 G
Macalvables fram smployees 1,838 1,368
CHiveT ratalvabias — i30Bp .3
u.a'&i.ﬂﬁ B.Bﬁif'lgg'
Lass: Allowance for impaiment of
= finmasie acoounis mosvabis {4, 2005.014) (2. 268,077)
- fraign aeeaunts reavabia {14, Baf) {13,280
= intwrani recaivabias = penalty intenes (A7.583) {21,788}
{4,301,052) (#.383,1148)
bR 414 1,440,710

Agoiunts mecaivable I01Eling RS0 5,180,488 housand as of Decambar 31, 2013 includad facalvables
dum from Alr Sarbla a.d, Deograd (former; JAT Nr‘#lg‘l a.d,, Baograd) in ihe amount of RS0 4,277,037
Indusand and panally (ntefasl recalvablea of RED 33,028 Woudand Impalimant allewanca of
recaivablen dus from Alr Serbis ad,, Deograd mads as of Decambar 31, 2013 totaled RA0D 4,011,601
Ihduiand. i FY 2013, he Company's managemant anacied dedision on impalimant of he uneollashsd
racaivabieg from tha formar JAT Alneays a.d., Becgrad in ihe amount of RS0 1,627 331 inousand, aul
ol which RED 18,442 Ihousand pamaing 1o inlarasl moelvabies. Upon assedsmant of recoverabilily of
ricalvablan in ths currsnt yaar, the Company's view was ihal tha remalning amount of mcslvabiss dus
from Alf Saibia a.d.. Beograd of RED 205,408 housand need mol b impalied Gnd provded for ghvan
iha foct that fhe wng:nr JAT Airways ad,, Noaograd has gained & strafegic pariner Eilhad Adreays,
whioh subslantially changed he mannai of oparaling of ha dewly formaed company Al Saibila ad.,
Beograd, With the changes In tha legal nama as of Oclobar 208, 2000, and subrequant changs in the
owWnaranip Blruating, ihe contraciusl mislionsnip betwaen Alf Beibia &.d., Baogiad and e oomMpany
wian modified an well, which according o tha mln-?lmunl forme o relinble basin for expacted collection

of ihe mmaining amount of reoslvabies due from Alr Serbia a.d., Beograd of RS0 208 408 thousand In
tha foriheaming patiad,

Ohai recalvabled dlaled as of Decambar 31, 2013 as ameunting 16 RED 13,080 thousand {Decembar

M, 2043 RBD 30188 thousand) mosfly, in e amount of RS0 0,768 ihousand, paran o inleres
racilvilblad fram banks based en ahot-larm doeponiia.

SHORT-TOERM FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
December 31,  Decembaer 31,

3013 012
Bhorl-leim loans 10 amployees a7 200 3,248
Short-tarm doeposits AH:,008 1,806,874
Curmant porions of iong-1em [ans 10 amployaaes 17 881 18,533
Currant porfians of leng-term dapanits . 4.000
Guiiant porions of iong-leim investiments in Secikbt ineimaliona
da Téldcomunications Adronoutiquaes Swises {SITA} 443 i
[RTFELT] 1,806, 6870
Lons; Fair valus adjustmant of lnans to amploysss {Az) (i)
Baa 172 1,808 340

Tranalation of the Audiiors’ Roport [aaiaed (v the Serian langiage
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MIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS
Dagambar 31, 2013
AN amaounts are sxprossed in theusandy of RE0, urless olihiwise staled,
1. SHORT-TERM FINAMGIAL INVESTMENTS [Sontinuad)
Tha breakdown of shoi-laim depodlts s providad in the fellowing tabla:

Docombor 31, Decombor 31,

i i}
Komarcijaina banka a.d., Baograd » 1,432 851
Flypa Alpa Adrin Bank o.d., Recgrad 13050, 006 208 823
Pirasus banka a.d., Beograd 200,000 :
UniCraditank a.d., Beegrad 160, 0 .
483 008 1,830 874

Shorlarm deposils slaled as of Decembar 31, 2013 In tha amount of RS0 483,008 thounsnd slate o
foreign currancy and RS0 term deposits placed for & period of six months with domestic banks at
interest raies ranging from 2.5% 1o 2.9% for forelgn eurancy depoaita and from 9.13% to 10% for RS0
doponits, Doposits are re-termad following this maturity expiry.

22, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Dipgambor 31, Daoambar 31,

2013 2012
Currenl secaunl R e a1y
Farsign curmncy acount i aaT 209487
Caah o hind 210 4

Cthar cash funds an oy
— P —— e

Lass; Allowancs for iImpalrmant of forsign curancy asaets hild
—_— (R0

wilth Barks in lguidaticn
() TZB 214,383

Translation of the Auditors’ Roport issued in the Sorblan languags
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HIKOLA TEBLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

NOTES TO THE PINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Drgairibay 31, 2013
All amaunis are sxproseed in thousands of RSD, unless olherwise slaled,

2. MOVEMENTS ON ALLOWANCE FOR IMPAIRMENT AGCOUNTS
invantories
Conh and Long-Tarm af Matorial Bhort-Tarm
Ganh Finanginl arvd Bpara Aogounis Financoial
ijiilvalents Invistmenls arls Higalealila  Inveslimenis
{hime 23 {Hate 1i) (it 10} {Hinta 2 {Mitd 1) Tarlal_
Mininnca, January 4, 3012 83,880 %0159 b1 11 71 afa G001 1.FA7.08
Charga for the yaar {Nobo 13) . . . 1,718,732 « 1,M1E8713
Wik O 10ng: i invaslimails
ani gEcuAiiag (Nots 13) 1 11 m
Colleciod recasvablan pravioualy
providaed lor (Mote 12} . . {101, 074) . {184,074}
YVinluo adjustmanis (@7, G0l . . (@7 0a3)
Wit i : {d,514) {206} {3, 7O}
White-off of impalimment sllcsancs
e on currancy clauss
intredwation {Noba 12} . {53, BB . {B3,667)
F i niiangs D b & . G . B, 308
CHnisd ! (o] {166) 3] {1,487} [ERLR)
Dalance, Decombar 34, 2042 il 012 177 070 104 25400 118 fisif M
Charga for the year (Mota 13) . . . 1,004, Zii « 1,004, ik
Imipnirrmant of kng-lamm nvasimanis
il woduiiles (Nala 13) . aay a7
Colleqad recaanies priioisly
prcviclid for (ot 12 i1,308) ' {10,231) 1 {10, A66)
Winluo pdjunimonis . {2, 810) . . {201) {2,720
Wiibla-off {586 043} {3312 . L] (1) {30, B48)
Wikti-oif of impalimant &llmvinos
bR on Clmancy ol
introadustion {Hoba 12) . {3,324) {3, 324)
Foringn andliin Qs [} ‘@ . i) {8}
CHnE i Al {4 [RLF] Afl
Amlance, Decomber 31, 2043 . 16 427 i i H! HH AT A AFTF FRF
24, VALUE ADDED TAXES AND PREPAYMENTS
Decambar 11,  Decsmbar 31,
2013 2012
Walis aoided 6 22,140 51,4347
Adcrusd inmuranca pramium 12,832 12,687
Aaoruad davelopmant iand ulility feas (Mote 28) s 106,882
Cithar prapayments 18,202 2,082
B3 U7 173,448
. AHARE CAPITAL

Bagrad an ihs Law on Supplemanis and Amandmanis of ihe Liw Regulsting tha Right 16 Frae-of-Chaigs
Shares and Cail Companiation Exerciied by Cllizens in the Privalization Pracedure, the Campany
Wik baund 1o changs 8 Iegal form by Juns 30, 2010 and slale 18 core oapilal I ahares of cafaln par
viilua based on (ha realaled carrying value of capital. During 2010, In the Coenclunien of the Governmant
of e Republic of Sarbls (heminatier the "Govemmant’) number 0234402010:1, he Company wae
auggeated 16 choome moat favorable consullant @8 aasess the capitals market volun and provide
profeasionsl aasslance in ihe praparation and Implamantation of thi egsl form enefomation om &
publie eampany inte a sharmbalding company,

Travwlation of the Audifors” Roport naved in the Sorbilan languago
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HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dogombar 31, 2013
AN amounis are axpressed in thousands of RSD, uniess olherwise ataled.

8.

BHARE CAPITAL {Continued)

A of June 17, 2010, the Govemment anacted o Decleion number 023-4432/2040 on tha changs of ih
Company's iegal fom from & pubilo company N & ciosed shareholding compiany.

Tha aforemantionad ohange was regiitered wilh he Seibian Business Raegisters Agency number BO
BHABO2010 an of Juns 22, 2010 whersby tha subscribad capital totaled FUR 214,566,0056 or RAD
20,673,010 thousand a8 of the subsaription date,

As of July 7. 2010, a numbar of 34 280,350 shares were registered with the Caentral Securiies
Dapaaitary and Clearing Houne whore tha individual share par vahes totaled RS0 800 snd ot Decembsr
A4, 2010 sharms ware hald by the Repubilo of Serbia.

In accordance with the Law Regulating the Right to Fres-of-Charge Shams and Gash Compansation
Esmrcined by Gillzana in the Privatization Procedurs {Official gazetie of the Bopubllc of Sarbis nos,
12007 and 30710} and based on the Qovernmant's Declsion numbemd 023010320101, &k of Decembar
B, 2010, cilizana of the Republic of Sorbla and the Company'n lformar and presant smploysss wans
granted vested rights to 18.85% of the ownarship interest in the Company.

Nupad on tha dete obiained from e Cantral Sacunies Deposiony and Cleanng House, &l January 25,
2011, tha ahire enpilal trusting filowing the ownerahip intorost tranafer woas as follos;

Ylua In Sharo Equit
RAD "0 Count  Inters
Rapublio of Saibia 17,107,103 20 511 068 B3, 18,
Pronant and formar amployeas of the Company 74,004 fif.a73 2.70%
Citizans of the Republic of Sarbia 2802413 4 820,880 14.08%

a0 ET!IMU i-l I!D 250 ‘HJE.EE

Ag of January 21, 2011, the Company's Asssmbly snacisd Decielon no, 21-2/ on the change of legal fam

from & olosed sharehokiing company inlo an open ahareholding company. The chinga was duly

Tﬂllﬁlﬂ;:d;a‘::l Serbian Buninsss Registers Agency under Dacislon numbarsd B0 70612011 detad
anuary 24, 2041,

Pimnad on this dats obiaingd from e Caniral Securiles Daposilony and Cleaing Houta, @l Decambar 31,
2013 and 2012, tha sharo capiial siruciure waon on follows;

. Dagambar 31, 2013 Dooambor 31, 2012
Walig In Shara  Intarast Valii In Ahare  Inlorisl
MAD ‘000 Gaurt % RS0 000 Count g,
Rapiibiio of Sarbia 17000007 28401070  BROOW 17000087 28401728 BALOE%
Diormantie pelvits
Indlividimnis 2977, 103 020668  10.00% P00 448 3MA T4 1L13%
Domaatie lagal anlitien 1042 807 PMAIZ O0A% 1A0.aR0 ZR9.A00 0.79%
Farign privais
Indhviduinl 0,705 14,040 0.04% 5434 06 0.03%
Foralgn legal sntilies B3, 208 DA, Jal A0 FLARELE] 488 470 1.42%
Cuntady antitien B B0 1,008,410 3 A7% A7 TRA 1 240,50 A4
2073010 34280 880 100% 20873010 34200380 100.00%
Profit Distribution

An of Juna 27, 2010, the Company's Asssmbly snactad Deoislon on 2012 Profit Cietibution of RS0
727 887 thousand. A pofion of profit, In the ameunt of RED 438,218 thousand, was disirbuted to the
sharehalders (through dividend paymaent) wharess the smployess, based on the contribution 1o the
Gompany's parformance and overall achisvemant, recaived HSD 57 887 thounand. The remaining RED
231,552 thousand was iransfarred to the Company's resarves,

Tranmiation of the Auditors’ Roport ineved in the Serblan langiage
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NIKGLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

NOTES TO THE PINAMCIAL BTATEMENTS
Dacember 31, 2013
Al amoutils are sxpreased i thousands of RS0, unless othoreize slaled,

an, LONG-TERM PROVISIONS
Decamber 31,  Dacamber M,

2013 20132

Provisions for amployes raliremaent banafils 48,501 39,167
Praviaiens for jubiloa awards 88,217 56,842
Provigions for liligations #1838 118 890
176,884 211,708

Th mavaimants on lng-lenm pravislens for employes relimmant banafiis, jublles swards and ligations
In 2013 and 2012 e pressntad in e following iabls;

LongTorm Provisions
Hatiramant Jubiles

Renofits _ Awards _Litigations Total
Balance, January 1, 2012 aa.102 24 064 107,118 187 874
Charga for the year (Mola 1) 4,771 a3 008 48,000 74,408
Ravaraal of provisions (Notw 12) (31) (120)  (24.410)  (24,570)
Raleass of provisions {1,878 {2, 330) {2 000) {65, 00
Malance, Decembaer 31, 2012 30,187 48 842 118,000 211,708
Ralance, Janusry 1, 2013 a0, 187 BB A4z 116, 8040 211,708
Chirge fof the year (Nola ) 10,860 15,544 2,000 20, 204
Ravamal of provisions (Mot 12} . = {7 B0 (4,802}
Releaia of provisons {1,828) {&188) {41 {16, DML
Aglanos, Deoember 31, 2013 44 801 Ay #1,838 178,854

ar. LONG-TERM RORROWINGS
Decambar 11,  Decoember 31,
01y 2012

Lang-tarm borawings

= ffamaslio - 4,100
i o i Egg Eé i 1@ 3“95“
Currant pariion of lang-term barrowings . {bBB50) ﬁirml
Ran, 384 1,025 618
Chilstanding Balanco as of Balanca as of
Annual intereat Amaiinl in Criisdi by 31, Chaiiniy L 37,
Hats Maturiiy ELIR A E] i
) Long-ferm domanio borrowinga
Pirairun Diarks o.d, Becgrd 4.8% May 38, 3013 . . 4, 13
b) Fovign kong-amn boim
Europaan Inveatmant B 4,07% - 6. 18% 2030 R RET 1,693 07 1,120 408
Clusrrant portian of long-tamm
Bormowinge:
« dhrvmlie . id, 101
un! EH 1 ﬂﬁ !13

Franslation of thir Auilitors’ Neport issued in e Serbian langeage
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NIKOLA THSLA AIRPORT, RELGRADE

MOTES TO THE FiNANCIAL BTATEMENTS
Dacembaer 31, 2013
Al amourils are expradaed in housands of RS0, unleas olferwizo alabed,

ar. LONG.-TERM BORROWINGS (Continuad)

Forslgn long-lem borrowings alalad in the balancs sheal as of Dacamber 31, 2013 0 (he amount of
S0 1,003,047 thousand (EUR B,881,035) refer ta payablon banad on financing the Ema Tralfig
Rahabliiation Projeol doasd on Decembar 13, 2001 among tha Europaan invaslmant Hll‘lﬂm “}, Wi
Ropublie of Serbla, the Road Dimclorate of the Republic of Sortis and the Company, Neesd on ihs
Agraamant, the Company was approvad & loan of EUR 13,000,000 for ine inveslmants Inlo and
rafabilitaticn af alrper infrastruciure (sludien, research and dovelopmant, road and parking repair,
invaEimanis in srminal, alfporn AcO888 76E, #UIDMBNT, BYROURION BYRIBM, IUGHAgE DON0| Bnd fpare
paris). The loan maiures over the pariod anding 2028, The applicabls Interasl rate & delermined upan
tha approval of aach ioan irenche; (he annual Inerest rale for the el ranohe equals 5108%, fof the
nacond lrancho 4.82% and 4.07% (s tho rale applied 12 iha third irancha. Tha repaymant of tha firet lomn
tranaha ahall b exacuted 0 31 aqual ssmi-annual INslEIManits slening from Decamber 5, 2007, ha
ngcond irancha in 1o be repaid In 30 equal sami-annual nalalimanis stading from February 20, 2000
whili this third tranche repaymant stared from June 20, 2010 snd will be parformad In 32 aqual sami-
annual nslallmanks.

Tha maturities of long-tarm bafrowings as of Decembar 31, 2013 and 2012 oro prosantsd in tha

foliowing il
Daoambar 31, Dagembar 31,
2013 2012
Lip i cng year af Gid oA ARG
From ana o wo ysarm B h6a 4 7RG
From iwa to thres years Bi.Goa 4,700
Fram throa to four yoars i A6 G4, 780
reum feeur b five yoam ah.nha g4.700
From fiva o ton yoam 455,570 473,846
Chvar lon yeorm 100,613 1732 616
1,043 047 1,124,808

i, QOTHER LONG.-TERM LIARILITIES
Docombor 31, Decombar 31,

2013 3012

Finance basa [lablites 20 809 120,118
Qihar lnng-iom liabilitioe . 100,503
20,000 420,700

Currani portiens of olhar lang-term llabiltion {28, 000 {123,833}
. 103807,

I 2018 ha Company fully derecognized olhar long-ter iabiiles sated an tolaling S0 108,862
ihousand a8 of Dacambar 31, 2012 given thal ihe relevant agreamant ant@md into wiin e Chy of
Balgrade Directorate for Devalopmant Land and Conalruction since tha Company withdrew frem tha
project of construstion siages 3 and 4 of the sxtension of A and C sireide comrdors (Almpor T-2
reeonalruslion ind axension] (Mote 24,

Feanalation of e Augiters’ Report iasued i the Serblan lingiage
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MIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELORADE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dagamiber 31, 2013
Ail amounts are axpressed in thousands of RS0, unless offerwise slaled

28 OTHEM LOMG-TERM LIABILITIES {Continuad)

i} Finance Lease Linbilitios

Bum of Minlmum Pranant Yalue of Minimum Loasa
Loass Payments Paymants
Docombor 31, Decombsar 31, Dozombor 31, Docombar 31,
2013 2012 2043 2042
Matiirity
Up o dna yaor 0,060 #7100 20,800 G, OO
From o 10 1hies years - a0 rog - M1z
RN 1 g AU, B0 120,118
Less Rilung ool of
Ananeing = inlerast —i24l) HEALL -.
Prowierd valua o1 minimum
leane paymonis 28 808 120,118 25 108 120,118
Inchdad In tha financial sialaments an:
Gl porion of inancs lass labiles {28 BO) { 50, DO}
0,112

Finanos leasa liabilities staled a8 of December 31, 2013 in the amount of RE0 20,800 (housand (iess
currant portion of RED 20,808 thounand) antirely refer o tha lnbilios to Mypa Alpa Adrin Leazing for hs
acdulsiiion of apacisl mobile siman Squipmant. This Inlerasl ratés appllad 10 InEnos laase abiililes ware
approved in tha range batwaan 10.22% and 15.19% annually. Tha aferesald lisbilities maturs in antirsty

2.

in 2014

BHORT-TERM FiNAMCIAL LIABILITIES

Currant portions of:
 long-tefm bomowings
« othar long-iemm labiliies

ACCOLNTS PAYABLE

AQOUNS payabie!

= doifaslio

« fopikgin
Advanoas reoeivad
i Bo00unts payabe

Docamber 11,  Deacombaer 31,
2013 2012

08, R0 08, i
20,800 123,033

128 a0 222 naa
Dacamber 31,  Dacombar 31,
2013 2012

162 856 157,012
127,078 af daz

3, Fa0 A5 BRF
2838 G314

319 837 247 345

Tranalation of the Audiforn” Roport insued in the Sorbian lsnguage
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NHOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dacaiber 311, 2013

All amounis are sxprasssd In thousands of RSD, urless otherwise alated,

NIKOLA TESLA AIRFORT, DELGRADE

M. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Docomber 31,  Decomber 31,
3013 EULER
Employas malites 238 278
Linbilities arsing from prafit distibution 3 3
Othar euffant llabiites 2008 2,038
2,040 3,217
3. VALUE ADDED TaX, OTHER DUTIES PAYABLE
AND ACCRUALS
Dacombar 11,  Dacambaer 11,
2013 2012
Valus added tax paysble 8,801 3
Customs and oihsr dutiss payabie 880 73
Accrund oxpannen A%, Fad 31,803
Daformad incoms 14,030 24,70
Othar scerunls i1 178
Oithar linkiifies A0A 1, G5
#1080 82 228
aa. OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Decomber 31, Docombor 31,
013 2012
Guaranioes rmcalved f01,048 470,600
Gurantaes lnsued for third-party Habililes 4,500 4800
bt fild fnf
figa, a2 it Fia

A, FIMAMGIAL INSTHRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT
Capltal Misk Management

Thera i no formal framework delinoating the Company'n ek managamanl Th Company's
managamant confidars capilal fisk @nd (e 10 Mlieve he ek effécls, under the assumplion that tha
Company will ba able & conlinue ita oparalions on o feing concam, &t he sama ime madmizing profils
aamad and optimizing debt to equlty ratlo. The Company's aquily s comprined of debis, including long-
i bofrawings (explainad in Nela 27), an wall an othor lang-term lablities, cash snd cash aquivalants
and aquity comprissd of Ahare capilal, reeervas and rlained aarmings,

Pamang in control of inanoes on the Company level iaview the equily sbiuclure en an annual bosis, AR

panit of this reviaw, the Company's managemant cansidars the cont of capiial and this rleks sssociald
wilh sach class of capiial,

Franufaiion of the Auditors’ Report iRauad in the Serbian lanjiage



HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

HOTES TO THIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dacambar 31, 2013
All amaournts are axpressed i ihousands of RS0, unless oiferwise alaled.

4.

FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (Continuad)
Capital Risk Managomant {Continusd)
Tha gearing ratios of the Company at the year-and wars as follows:
. nl#lmhl;a !!:“Ia. ﬂlth!;nT!.

Dabl a) 1,083,750 1,351,208
Canh and cash squivalents J— N 214,383
Mal dabit 108,078 1,138 602
Eduilty b) 32,119,154 33 5an 763
Crmbi 1o @ity reiio C‘r.l'Tll A .08

By Chabl I8 falitied 1o [ohg-tarm bffewings, oller lng-tarm labiities and finance loana labilition

1) Edjiity ineludes shife dapital, roaaraes, unraalized [Gasos on sacuritios and ralainad aamings.
Aignifioant Aooounting Polloles Regarding Finanalal Insliuments

Thi féview of Slgaiicanl atcouning policks, ineuding the basia fer measurament and recagnition of
Incema and axpanaas for sach category of financisl sessts and financial labilikes, & sel oul in Nots 3 16
i finandial slatamanis.

Categories of Finanalal instrumants
Docambar 11, Decambar 11,
2013 2012

Financial aanste

Edilly invidlmants i 103
Othar lang-torm financial invesimanis 168,711 i@, 7ai
ACOOUNTE fecalvable AT, 304 1,415,008
Shari-tmrm financial invesimania and inane fian, 172 1,004,340
Oihar ratalvibies &,114 28,0808
Canh and canh aquivalants Aa0.77R Eu_ml
2AB8 172 3 83,680

—_— —
Financial lakiliilos

Lasnfg-hinim barriwings rati B il 1,025,818
Cthar lang-iermm lnkiliiss : 102 8a¥
Cufrant paitiens of lang-lam lnancial liabiites 125,360 22032
Accounts payable FRATOR 391887

1,348 534 1,582 872

Banie financial insirumania held by the Company comprise cash and oash equivalasnie, reosivables,
fnancial inveslmanis analing directly from he Company's bulinessd eperaliong, as wall as leng-lam
bomowings, accounts payabls and other lablities primarly used ie finencs the Company's cumant
opafaliong, In he mgulsr oouime of DuRlineds, (e Company & axpoied 1o he ik enumarated and
delineated in ihe lollowing panangas,

Tranulaiion of the Auditors’ Roport lnaued in the Sorbian lmngeage
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HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Drrcaivilar 31, 2013
All amaunts are axprosssd in thousands of RED, unless oiherwise alated.

M.

FINAMGIAL INBTHUMENTS AND RISE MANAGEMENT (Continuad)
Finanelal Misk Managemant

Financial rlaka incude markat riak (forsign currency rink and intereel rale ek}, credil rek and lgukdity
riak, Thass risks arg consldarad on ime DEdlE Gnd ame diminlahed by decmaning misvant exponures.
Tha Campany doas not maka une of any flinancial instrumants &o e to avold ths sdvsres aifecl of thess
riakE on the Company's DUsINEss oparalions, die o the faal thal 4udh Indlruments am nel commanly
used on the Republic of Berkia markel, nar s there an organized markst for such instrimants o ha
Riipublic of Sarhia.

Markat Rink

In ite business oparations, the Company & expoiad 16 TRaRCE fake kel in Tustualione of feraign
cufrandy rales and intarast sk,

The esposure 1o markel riak 8 measured by mesna of the senaliivity analysis, Thar wen significani
changss neithar in the sxposure of the Company to the markel fisk, RoF in e manner in which ha
Company manages of measunes that rak.

Foralgn Currency Riak

Tha Company s exposad lo foralgn currency rinks inherant in cash snd cash squivalents, accounts
racalvabln, long-term borrowings, finance lease liabilites and acoounts payabie dencminated in fomign
clffancy. || doad nol miake use of any special hedging inatrumants givan that such Inefrumanis &ns
uncomman in the Republic of Serbis,

The stability of economic envirgnmaent in which the Company operaies s greatly depandant upon the
SOONOMID Meadures taken by the Republie of Serbia's Gevermmant ingluding tha antablishmant of an
ndagquata lagal and lngislative framawark

Tha carrying values of the Company's monetary assets and labililies denominaied in foreign duirenay
a8 of ihi reporting date were as foliows:

Amfala Liabilition
Docember 31, December 31, Docember 31, Pacomber 31,
2013 w01z 213 2012
EUR 1,288 374 1,007 B34 1,183,750 1,201,203
Ls0D 1 606 270,004 a7.078 26 Do
CHF 20 208 - -
GhP il L] — =
1,837 f6 . 2,187 040 1,160, B4 1,246 260

The Company in sanallive o tha movements in the Burs };UH}, Amarican Dollar (UA0) and Swigs
Frano (CHF) sschangs raies, Tha foliowing abie glves dewils on the Company's sanditivity analyiis 1o
tha ingreasafdecraase of 10% in the Dinar o foralgn currency axchangs rate, Thess sensiivity raies
wire UeEd o mepor on ihe forsign curmanoy flek and repiadaent e Managemant's beal aalimate of
reanonably szpecled fluctuatione In sxchan ralsn, Tho sonsiiivily snalyals includes only ihe
outRtanding forsign cumanoy aseals and lablives denaminaled [/ fafelgn eufney and | adjusta thair
Iranalitken il the pariad and for the Mucluation of 10% in faraign axchangs rates, Tha positive numbar
fram ihe (abls sugpasis 6n Inoreass in ha reaull of e ouimant pafiod, biﬁnn lié éade whan RED valua
flids if oppeied o the éufrency al intue. In case of n M5S0 depreciation of 10% againgf tha forsign
currency &l [Baus, he Impact on thi profit foF (he Jument pefiod wollkl ba [ha axiel oppoaita of tha ana
caléulatad in ha pravidus Sake,

Tranaiation of the Auditors” Roport luaued i the Sorbisn language



HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS

Racembaer 11, 2011
AN amourita are expreasod i housands of RED, uniers ofhorwize sfabed,

NIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

ad, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (Continuaed)
Markat Risk {Continusd)
Forsign Curranoy Riak (Continiaed)
Docambor 311, 2043
*:ul":f - ﬁﬂﬁ'wmﬁﬁ‘ . flﬁiwiﬂ:ﬂm _t?ﬁjuﬂh g
Prafit/l.ons 13984 (13401} 3448 (21 440) an {309 3 {3
EUI impact UBD impact CHF impact H'EE:JE;;? 2012
+10% -10% #1100 =10%: 10% -10% !TGW
Prifitfl.oss medl  (Faeddy 26407 (20.402) 30 {36 3 {4
Interosi Rate Risk

This Company |8 sxpossd 10 inlemeal rad ek inhannt in adaeli and labiiles with flaating interoal rato.
This fisk depands upon the financial market ainca the Company doss not have any nstrumanis ihaf

could allyviate itn influance,

This carrying valuss of financial assats and labilives &t 1ha end of (he period under review am prasented

Iy the fallawing libla:

Finanalal asnals
Non-inferest haaring
Eguity invastmants

Cithar long-tarm financial investmants
Bhort-lerm fnangial investmants ond laans
Acoounin recelvabls

Oithar facalvablos

Cash and cash equivalents

Fixad inlaraal rates
Ciihar | -t finaneial Invastments
Shordam fnanolal invesimenta and ioan

Financial labilities
Man-tnteroal baaring

Oithir lang-temm ilabliites
Currant partiona of larig-tarm financial labiliiea

Accounis payabls

Finadl intaraal ratid
Lang-tarm horrewings
Cufrant pailions af lang-barm financial liabililon

Varliibié nlarasl rafaa
Cihar long e liabilites
Currant parfions af leng-tarm finarcinl skt

Decambor 31, Decambor 31,
2013 ni 2012
A 10
Bl 4 DES
A 300 30,240
LU 1,418 0608
ﬂ.;H Eﬁ.g!g

——— £i-N 1
TR — iR
166,108 184 GAd
HODRTR 1,600,084
H48 140 1,834, 780
2 A88172 3,823 880
72,738
r 33,027
2032 T8 211,887
202, Foy S8 2an
38 daa 1,026 818
_!Lﬂz_ — 1.0
1,033, 64 1,124 508
- 0,112

£ nog i
29,006 1?%

1,740, fi74 1,602 872

Franstaiion of the Authiors” Meport issued in the Serbian language
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HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dagamber 31, 2093
AN amaunts are axpressad in thougands of RED, unless olterwise siated.

34,

FIHANCIAL IMBTRUMENTS AND RIBK MANAGEMENT {Continuad)
Market Riak (Continued)
fritarast Rate Riak {Continued)

The aafdlivily analyals praseniod in tha fellowing text has beon oalablinhed based on tha Company's
sxposUTe to interest rate risk inharent in non-derivative instrumants as of the balance sheael date. For he
llabiitles with varable interest fate, the analysls hon boen propared under the nesumption that the
nuistanding balance of assets and liabilities as of iha balanoe shest date emaned conslant thisughaul
\ha yadr, The ncrease of decraase in intarost rates of 1 parcenlage point rapressnta tho fuciuslion
reasanably anticipated by this managamant. Had the interes raies been 1 parceniage point highariowar
and olher varlables mmalned unchanged, the Company would have incurred oparating loasirealizaed

rafit In his yiar ancad Dacambar 31, 2013 in ihe amoint of RED 208 thousand (December 31, 2012

B0 1,201 theusand). Such situnlion in sscribed to the Company's axpanure arielng from ihe varisbls
intarest rates applied to lang-term bormowings and othar long-iem liabilities.

Crodit Risk

Managing Accounis Recelvable

Crodit rink ralaten o the sxposurs inhamnt in the possibility that the contraotual party falls 1o ol upon it
commitmants and cause the Company & suffar financial loss, Tha Company's expenure ta this risk (o
limited to the amount of accounts recalvable as of ihe balance ahest daté, Aocounis recelvable are dis
frafm @ laige number of customars with the most condldarable portion dua frem Alr Serbla a.d., Beograd
In thie groas amount of RED 4,377,037 thousand (December 31, 2012 RAD 2,074,128 thousand).

Tha maat significant customan are prasentsd in the fallowing table:

December 31,  Decembaor 31,
2013 201

Alr Barbla @4, Baograd 4,277 027 2874128
JAT Tahniks, Naograd 106,022 168,276
Monenegio Alflines, Pedgoncs a4 ez hA20
Wizz Adr, Mungary Fh 744 fia.118
Crsiitaoha Lufthangs 80,440 a2 Be4
Turkinh Alrdinas, Intantul 47,010 21,048
Chifry d.0.0,, Beograd 41 333 ar ra3
Intarnacicnal G, Beagrad 41 462 a1 462
Fiy Dubal a8 a8 a8,048
JAT Entnring, Dacgrad S0.A420 20071
Aaiofiol 28,260 14,418
Austrian Alrlines Branch Office, Beagrad 20,442 20,142
Bwlas International 28 158 a7 5m
Alilalla-compagnia asraa llalana 5.P.A, | Deogracd 13.07R 18,167
Mopyagian Al 448 BAa81
Air Franco 41A 13,1048
Spalnair Baroslons 24 24
Othar cusioman 00077 210 Add
8,137,853 3,707 202
Ledd; Allpwance fof impalimant of secounts recelvable (4,270,450} (2,371,337}
—i e L A18.008

Tranuintion of the Auditors” Roport inaved i the Serbian language
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HIKOLA TESLA AIRPONT, BELGRADE

MOTES TO THE PINAMSIAL BTATEMENTS
Daoamber 3, 2013
Al amaounts are axproaxed in thouzands of RE0, unisss othervise stated

M,

FIHANGIAL INBTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT {Continuad)
Cradil Rigk (Continuad)
Managing Accounts Recelvable (Continued)

Tha strualufe of accaunts reealvable as of Dacambar 31, 2013 in prosantad in the following table:

Grons Allowango for Mot
_ Feposure _ Impalrment  Expesure
Accounis mosivable, nol maluned B 208 - B42 208
Accounts recaivable, matured and
providad for a4, 210 480 {4,270 456)
Accounts recaivable, maluresd
bt nod prosdlded for ) 326 184 - 328 168
8 137 853 {4 270 458 7 Atd

The siructure of sccounis recaelvabln as of Decembar 31, 2092 |8 prosanied in e foliowing table;

Groas Allowangi for it
Espofiia Im palrrmant Exponurs
Acoolnts recalvabla, nol maturad 457 B79 . ART.ATE
Acoounis recalvabile, matured and
provicad for 3.a7,327 (2,271,337}
Accounie recelvable, matuned
bl ot providid for B 028 - BnE, 03
3, 7A7 203 {2,371,327) 1|¢1 5,005

Accounts Recelvable, nof Mafired

Accounts recalvable, not matured s of Decembar 31, 2013 in the amount of RS0 842 208 ihaunand
{December 31, 2012 RSD 487 870 thousand) moatly refar to necounts recalvabls fram Alr Sarhis @,
Beograd, Austrian Aidine Mranch office and the following foreign oustomars. Wike Alr Hungiry,
Dautsche Lufthansa and Turkish Aidines. The average days salos sulstanding in 2013 counted 83 days
{(2012: 0O cuyn),

Aceoiinte Reciaivabio, Matured and Provided for

in the pravious periods, the Company caloulated an allowands for impalrmant of malured receivables in
thié dmount of HED 4,270,450 tiousand (2012 RS0 2,371,327 thousand), dun from customam whosa
craditwarthinens wan assesssd to have changad and which ame most likely uncollectable.

Accounts Recsivabio, Mabured but nof Provided for

Tha Company did not maks an allowance for impaimant of recelvables malured as of Decembar 31,

2013 in the ameunt of RED 328188 theusand (Dacambar 31, 2012, RS0 850,020 thousand) whrsof
the amaunt of RS0 88,570 thousand refers to recelvables over 80 days past-dus

Transiation of the Auditors’ Roport innved in the Serblan languasge
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dagaimiber 31, 2013
Al amaunts are sxpressed In thousands of R3D, unlesa otherwiae sltated.

34,

FINANCIAL INSTRUMERNTS AND RISK MANMAGEMENT (Continuod)
Cradit Rish (Continued)

Managing Accounts Receivablo (Continued)

Acoounti Receivable, Matured but nét Provided for (Conlinued)

The aging slruclure of accounls recelvable matured Bul nal provided for s pressnisd in tha following

tabla:
Decamber 31,  Dacambar 31,
2013 2012

Lens than 30 days 103,349 188,123
From 31 1o 60 days 103,081 135,808
Fram 81 o 90 days i, 487 17877
From 9 ta 180 days 12412 10,509
Civer 180 doyn 41,087 407,810

328 188 BaY, 0
Managing Accounts Payable

ACOOUNIE payable ad of Decembar 31, 2013 waere alated in the smount of RED 202,708 thoussnd
{Docambar 31, 2012 RED 211,507 thousand) whars ihe major porton relales 1o the payabies ansing
i fegulsr operaliong. Suppler do nol charge penally againat maturad liabiliies, wharaas ihe
Company duly sattlon nccounte payabls, as in sccordancs with finanolal fsk managemant policles. The
nverage days payable ouldtanding in the course of 2013 counted 32 daya (2012 20 doya),

Liguldity Risk

Tha ultimate responsibiiity for liquidity risk management rests with the Gempany's managemant, which
han eslablished an approprinte liquidity risk management framawork for the management of the
Company's short-, medium: and long-lerm funding and lguidly managemant mquiremants, The
Gompany manages liquidity riak by mllnlllnlngjldlqulll resarve, by continuously manitoring foreonst
and actual canh flows, and by matghing the maturity profiles of financial assels and iabiiles.

Tablon of Liguidity and Crodif Risk
Tha felicwing tabiles provide the detalls of outstanding contractusl malirles of assals of he Comparny,

The amounts pressnted are based on the undisceuntad cosh fows arsing from financisl sessts based
an this earliset dats upan which the Company Wil 0o Bble 10 collect such recalvablas.

Maturitins of Financial Azg#in
Docambor 31, 2013
From
Lows than  From 1 to 3 Monthe  From 1 to Owir
—1Month _3Meonihe ___tol Year __ 8 Yoars Yaar Taial
sl DEarng 1,237,802 BEG W0 18,674 4 B 1,812,032
Flsmad Intarant rats
- il 106, Bal 2470, ek LU BT 120, A A6, 140
= intmront 2,048 1,718 80 44l 4 444 i
1448 311 Fian, 483 00150 34,718 139,402  ZATT.O7)

Tranwiation of the Auditors’ Repor insved in the Serbian langiage
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HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS

December 31, 3013
Al amounld dre expressed in housands of RS0, unfexs otherwvize sleted

i, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RIBK MANAGEMENT (Continuad)

Liguildity Risk (Continisd)
Tabies of Ligulditg and Cradit ik (Continuad)
Matiriiies of Financial Asssis{Coniinvad)
Cmcombar 31, 3012
P
Lons than  From 1 o 3 Maontha  From 1 1o Dar

e Manih 3 Menths o 1 Yoar & Yoarn Yaar Tatal
T IMBiaE] DEaing 1,172 00 i, (6 el 2118 2083 1,008, 60
Flsocd intmrant raib
- prirecipnl M4l e, 7.2 Al 4il 7 113030 61,048 1004, F00
= Intarasl 18002 A0, 783 21,480 4,117 g AREL]

1,894,397 1,970894 A32,110 11082 B078 3,014 880

Thie fallowing inbies praesant delails of oulslanding donlradlual malifiiies of the Coempany's financial
liakilities. The amounts prasantad are banad on the non-discountsd cash fiows from financisl labilities
banad on ihs sarilast date upon whioh ths Company's may be sxpaciad 10 sallle sueh abililad,

Maiuritis of Financial Liabiities
Cragambar 31, 2013
Fram
Loss than  From 1 io I Monthm  From 1 to Dwor &
o1 Year B Yoars Yanr Tainl
ign-lniaimal faging T Hn i ; . 263, 700
Fized inizroni rate
= prindlpal . 11,408 a4, 081 a2 238 BEO. 182 1,003,047
= ifilwiasl . B Bk T, e i
Wailalis [nares! e R oM. 203,
- firiricipal 6,074 18018 11,4 . . 20 804
- intarask 0 i 1 : :
i‘ﬂ,]ﬁ!_ 28134 134,897 41 40 811, DA —'M
Deoombar 31, 2012
Firaim
Lons than ~ From 1 to 3 Monthe  From 1 io O B
1Month 3 Months. 1o 1 Yoear B Yoarn Your Tt
Hin-Imarsst Dearing 0f, 2 381 RRNHE i, van . 318,240
Fixnd intmrosi rate
- principnal . 17,674 iio,a1s 474, 4 fifd BAE 1,134,600
= Inladasl L] BATE A7 I 178, 738 T B4 318 180
Virinkla iioras] riske
= ufifulii fuial 7801 18.001 a7 o0 30,112 . 30,118
- InafaRE 1, i FALLL] 1 pal 1,08 . 18,873

214,343 64,007 20070, _Z00.008 820000 1804005

Feaalation of the Auditors’ Report tasuad in e Serbian linguage
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NOTES TO THE PINANGIAL STATEMENTS
Bagember 31, 2013
All amounits are exprossed i hopsands of RS0, yniess otherwise ataied

a4,

FINANCIAL INBTRUMENTS AND [IBK MANAGEMENT (Continuad)
Fair Value of Financial Instrumaents

Thie foliowing liable reprsents he present value of financial assats snd labiliss and thelr fair vaiue 58
of Dacembar 31, 2013 and 2012,

Inllﬂl'ﬂ:h'lf 1, 3013 DHI'THF , 23 i
_Carrying Valus ____ Fair Valys _ Carrying ¥ r ¥l
Finanalal ssssts W el Valve.
Equity invasimanin 3 4 103 103
eathar lnng:darm finanaisi
inveslmants 160,711 186,711 188,711 188,734
Bhoiltaim Tninclal invaabmania
and lsana 538,172 83n.1732 1,060,340 1,008,340
Accounis recaivablo BT 204 BaY 304 1,415,008 1,415,808
Eihar renaivables 6,114 6,114 20,008 20,008
Couh and ensh aquivalania QR TTR _ﬁﬂmm1 : 214,303 214,383
3 ARB 172 2,488 172 3,523,580 3,523,560
Financisl liabilitiss -
Long-lafm Dojiowings A R 1,026,018 1,025 818
Othar long-tarm linbiililos s B 102 847 102 047
Cuirent porions of [ang-laim
financial liabililies 128,388 128,368 23232 833 732 027
Avcounts payabie FLEALL FLEAL 211, Bay 211 887
1 34 A24 1,348 A24 1,802 B72 1,582 073

Asaumptions fof e Assessment of Pirancial insfrumenta’ Pair Value

Ciivan hal the suffichent market exparience, slability and liquidity de not prossntly exist for thie purchese
and uale of financial asssts or liabilities, and given that the quoted prices, which ceuld ba used far the
puipoaes of disciosng falf vilue of financial aisels and labiities ore unovallable, the mathod hems
applied i that of discounted cash flows for long-term loans. in using is mathod of Measumemant,
intaraal rates fof fnandsl dluments with similaf charactadatics have been uned, with the sim to arrive
al tha ralavani angssnmant of marksl valuss of finencial nstrumants &8 of ke bilante aheel dale. In
addltion, he assessment of currant falf value felied alie upen the assumption that the carrying valuss of
ahort-tarm recelvablon and payables approximate thair fair valuss &8 these are dua for detliemant within
ralativaly shon notice

This following lable provides an anslyals of financial nelruments that are measured subssqusnt o inliial
.dﬂﬂb “":h" al fair valus, groupsd inks Lovslk 1 to 3 bassd on (he degres © which the falf value &
absaTvaDe.

= Laval 1 fair valus measuramenis aro thoss derivaed from quoted prices (unadjusied) in soiive
markats for identicsl assels of labiies.

= Laval 2 fair valus massuramants are (hoaa dorived fram Inpuls olhar than quoted prices Includaed
within Laval 1 ihat are obsarvabls for ihe asset of liablity, sither direelly {i.e. o pricas) or
indiraetly (I8, dafivad from pricos).

& Lovel ) {alr valus maasuramants are thoss derved from valualion eehnlgues that include inputa
fior the assat of iability that are not baned on sbaervable market data (unobearvable Inputs),

Tranulafion of the Auditors’ Roport inaued in the Serbian language
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HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Caoember 31, 2013
Al amounts are axprossed in thousands of RS0, unlass otherwise ataled.

34,

a0,

FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (Continusd)
Filr Yalua of Financial Instrumonts {Continued)

Bacamber 31, 2013

Ll 1 Laval 2 Laval 3 Tatal
Financial assats
Avirlfabia for sado;
- Iistud naouritias (Nots 17) . . ; -
Leng-tarm leans fo smployess - . 172000 172803
Total 1 3 12,000 172,603
Docembar 31, 2012
_bavell  Lavell  Laveld Tolal
Financial aunots - b8l
Availabie for sals
- lintad necurities {(Mota 17) 1 . i 11}
Long-laim [0nns 10 amployses ) - - 100,650 100,080
Falal 101 - 160 A80 100,784

The tabla above only includes inancial sseats as the Company has no Anancial labilliles subsagquantly
maasunEd 8 falr valie,

All gaing and ioesas Inoluded in olher compralanilva incama falala 1o inancial maueis available for naks,
and are reparied as unreallzed gaine on eacurities,

MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

In 2042, ihs Company palki mmunaralions o kKey managamant dompiised of ha Stparvisory Board

mambers {in 2012 10 ihe Boord of Dieetors o woll), Audil Commilles and Sharahokisr Asssmbly

mambars, as wall a8 dieciors and othar managens (2013 ol of 24; 2012 etal of 23) |/ ha greas
amaunl of RED 43,837 (heunand (2012 RED 45,851 thounand),

Docamber 31,  December 31,

2013 2012
Mirriagtrridnt
Balirias AZ.680 332
Profil distiibution 1,039 1,183
—_— e 33504
Ramunaeratione o the Supsréeory Dosrd memben (n 2012
Bowrd of Directors &8 wall) 7. ron 303
Ramunaralions 1o the Audil Commilea 404 oz
Ramunarations (o the Bhamholder Assembly members 1,711 4 oAz
43,511 48 B

TARXATION RISKS

The Republia of Saibia lax legislation s subject 16 varying inlerpralalions and changes aceur fraquanily,
The interpretation of tax legislation by tax authorities as spplad 1o the transactions and activity of the
Company may nol colncide with thal of e managemant. Although the managamant Boellsves that ths

tnx liabilitien of the Company have been adequately caloulated and recorded, he sk remaing hat the
o authorities may have a different interpratition of he laxation insues,

Tranulation of the Auditors” Report [anied in the Serblan langiage
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HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

ROTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Docombaer 31, 2013
All amounia are exprasasd w housands of RS0, unleas oifianwise atilad,

ar.

LITIGATION

A of Dacembaer 31, 2013, thare were a number of legal suits filed against the Company with claims
iotliling RS0 318,304 housand (wilhoul penally intereal effect). The amount of final loaaem on

litigatiane may be increassd by ihe amount of panally interest acorusd untll thi data of final resolution of
ihede (awaulls, 6. dale of setiemant of llabilies ardiing haresl, As of Decembar 31, 2013, tha

Company farmaed provisions againet the potential lossss on liligations In the amount of RS0 81,834
thousand (Mole 28). in the sssessmant of the Company's managemant, ne addiional matarially
significant lcenas in thin respact are anlicipated in ihe sneuing peod

EXCHANGE RATES

The official exchanga rates for majér currancles determined in the interbank Tereign exchangs markil

and usid in the translation of balance sheet componants denominated in forsign curmencies into dinars
winre o follows:

Docambor 31, Decombor 31,

—A0id, 2013,
(11:15) 33,1282 #1783
ELR 14,0421 1137183
CHF 03 Ba¥2 0, 1622
Gop 1340 aaya 1381601

Tranalation of the Audlitors" Report (R i this Sesbian [ ige
A4



STATISTICAL ANNEX
Youf Ended Decamber 31, 2013
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HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

%"—“mﬁ—"

"""ﬁ""“fi‘ﬁt‘j"

(Lo

0 21 32 13 M I 4
Hazh ummm IW.IIHT!H'I Besgred
it | Mwnggrad, 199060 Raagiil 5
BTATISTICKI ANEKS |I|“I|II”I
003023330801
#a 3013, godin

I OPETI FODACI G FRAVHOM LICU OBNOAHG PRECLIERTHIKU

1, ew masaed poslovanis (aenaka o 1 do 17) 801 2 2
P ——— nnz 4 1
3, unaia 28 vissninly {oenaka 54 1 48 5} 803 F i
4, g sirmnin aveve B ki) ow R el uamecs 1 kaplak 04 a1 5
L s ans 4

l IMﬁ PROMINE HEMATERIIALHIH ULASARIA | NEKROTHINA, FORTHOJINIA, GPREME llnl.umlvl BRADETAVA
» Lkl id Toifaikaina diiaia

]| 1. Miviiladl]aina ulajinis
[ —— 108 1043 24020 T
P TS —— 807 502 | FOOUU0OUUO0 4802
[T —— o0 0 [ KNKKXXKXNKKK 3037
1.4, Ravaindinicga L] REARREERANAR
A ] 810 wam| oz
T
21, Blarga s fudahus il a1 23020100 2008038 0017
2.2, Povsoans {nabavha) u ioku goding Mz 11251 | FAOOUOLO000 1112610
23, Wiy s ik it 813 A0 | KHXRKERHERHAR 121703
2.4, Ravalorizachs fid il [ OOGUOUOU00 o
et i Bif 34120174 EFE300 2140400

4



HIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT, BELGRADE

ETATIBTICAL ANNEX
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STATISTICAL ANNEX
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TRAMSLATION

NOTE

The Financial Statements for 2013, Audit Reports were not adopted at the Ganeral
Assambly of the Company and will be on the agenda of the annual maating to ba hald in Juns of
2014, The Ganeral Assambly o ba hald in June 2014 will maks a Decision on the distribution of

profit / loss coverage.
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STATEMENT

Heraby wa state that, according to our best knowledge, the Annual Business Report for
2013 is drafted in line with appropriate international standards of financial reporting and that it
shows true and Irnpurﬂal data on property, obligations, financial position and ﬂﬂ&rﬂtiﬁﬂ. profite and
lossas, cash flows and Ghﬂl‘rﬂ&ﬂ an tha Gﬂpit!f of tha Eﬂﬁ‘lpiﬁy.

Signad by:

@_\ J!erl Director

Valimir Radosavljevié

Fin | Dirpctor

Liljana Simohovic

Head of Accounting Sector
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